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2007 Financial Highlights

(Unit :’000)
2005 2006 2007

Performance :-
Service Revenue 1,108,242 959,326 613,454
Sales Revenue 17,141 22,538 26,105
Total Revenue 1,136,179 990,809 649,904
Cost of Sales and Service 943,104 847,444 473,977
Loss from price reduction and written-off work

in productions = 35,892 10,083
Loss from written-off in project-in-development - 11,413 =
Loss from impairment on assets = 61,062 =
Selling and Administrative Expenses 263,993 222,389 192,990
Interest Expenses 13,536 15,594 12,328
Income Taxes 13,207 13,683 2,743
Net Profit (Loss) (105,175) (211,311) (44,652)
Financial Status :-
Total Assets 1,006,509 736,059 595,646
Total Liabilities 376,172 315,822 222,568
Shareholders’ Equity 630,337 420,237 373,078
Financial Ratios

2005 2006 2007

Liquidity Ratio (Times) 1.84 1.20 1.11
Gross Profit Margin (%) 16.29 13.79 25.89
Operating Profit Margin (%) (7.58) (19.06) (6.32)
Net Profit Margin (%) (9.26) (21.33) (6.87)
Return on Equity (%) (15.45) (40.23) (11.26)
Debt to Equity Ratio (Times) 0.60 0.75 0.60
EPS (Baht) (0.51) (1.02) (0.21)
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MATCHING STUDIO

Message from the Board of Directors

In 2007, the Thai economy posted a limited growth of only 4.8% from the previous year driven by the
growth from export sector whilst domestic economic activities remained stable as a result of the impact from
other factors such as continued rise of oil price, appreciation of Thai Baht, increasing cost of living as well as
changes in political situation of the country. Such unfavorable environments have affected level of confidence of
both consumers and investors to stay low, leading to slow investment decision on advertising spending budgets
and new investment projects.

As for the operational performance for the year 2007, the Company reported total revenues of Baht 649.90
million, decreasing 34.41% compared to the same period of last year. The Company had net loss of Baht 44.65
million, equivalent to 78.87% reduction in its net loss from the year before, which was mainly attributable to the
decline in revenues from TV commercial production business of 37.16% compared to the same period of last
year due to unfavorable business condition as mentioned. However, revenues from TV program production
business increased Baht 2.02 million which was slightly increased from the previous year but considered as
having higher revenues than 2006 because there was only one TV program “Plod Nee” in 2007 whereas there
were two TV programs in 2006. As for the event organizing business, the Company has changed its nature of
business from Event Promoter to Service Provider due to lower risk. The selling and administrative expenses
including interest expenses decreased Baht 32.66 million due to more effective cost control. In addition, the
Company and its subsidiaries had set aside a provision for the impairment of investment in the movies “The 5"
Commandment” and “Hunter” for Baht 7.80 million and impairment of movie rights for Baht 2.28 million.
In addition, the Company and its subsidiaries have continuously improved its work procedures for greater
efficiency in each business division aimed at generating profits in the long run. In parallel, the Company had
reviewed its past operational performance and made further improvements in every aspect of its work process
to reduce redundant costs, assess potential risks that may arise from its investment and closely monitor any
situation that may have an impact on Matching Group’s businesses so as to adjust its strategies to cope with the
actual circumstances.

It is expected that the Thai economy in 2008 will grow at a faster rate than that of 2007 due to the fact
that the new government intended to implement the economic expansion policy. The Company still aims to
strengthen every business group for greater efficiency and is cautious about its business operations. At the
same time, the Company is determined to create quality works and build customer trust for successful
performance.

Finally, on behalf of the Board of Directors, we would like to take this opportunity to thank shareholders,
trustworthy customers, sponsors and employees at all levels, who have tirelessly devoted themselves to work,
aiming toward building Matching Group to become a creative organization that creates variety of works to the
society and commits to deliver prosperity for the benefits of shareholders, stakeholders as well as the society
as a whole.

Yours sincerely,

Sl (Pl

(Prof. Suphachai Phisitvanich) (Mr. Somchai Cheewasutthanon)

Chairman of the Board of Directors Chairman of the Executive Directors
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MATCHING STUDIO

Audit Committee’s Report

The Audit Committee, appointed by the Board of Directors’ resolution, consists of 3 independent directors
namely Prof. Suphachai Phisitvanich as Chairman of the Audit Committee and Pol. Lt. Gen. Thummanit Pitaneelaboot
and Mrs. Angoon Kamolyabutr as members of the Audit Committee. The scope of authorities, duties and
responsibilities of the Audit Committee conforms to the regulations set forth by the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

During the year 2007, the Audit Committee convened a total of 4 meetings with the presence of the
executives, including Executive Vice President of Accounting, Finance and Budgeting and the Company’s
auditors with the following key considerations:

1.  2007’s quarterly and annual financial statements of Matching Studio Public Company Limited
including its subsidiaries and joint venture were reviewed to ensure that they are correctly disclosed
and in compliance with generally accepted accounting standards and regulations of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand, the Securities and Exchange Commission and other regulatory bodies for
presentation to the Board of Directors, the Stock Exchange of Thailand and the Securities and
Exchange Commission. Form reviewing such financial statements, the Audit Committee opines that
they were prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles with accuracy,
completeness and sufficiency.

2. The appointment of the Company’ and its subsidiaries including their independency and proper
remunerations were proposed for consideration. For the year 2007, the Audit Committee proposed
to the Board of Directors to appoint SAM NAK-NGAN A.M.C. Co., Ltd. as the Company’s auditor for
further approval in the shareholders’ meeting.

3.  The Audit Committee opined that there are guidelines on adequate and transparent disclosure of
information in accordance with the regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and the Securities
and Exchange Commission. The Audit Committee had reviewed good corporate governance
policies, including environmental and social responsibilities, while at the same time promoted good
corporate governance practices in order to develop investors’ confidence. However, the Audit
Committee and the management will still continue to emphasize on the development of risk
management and good corporate governance systems.

4.  The adequacy of the internal control system was assessed in consultation with the management and
auditors as well as considering the Company’s operations and reports. The Audit Committee also
gave valuable advices to the management and the Board of Directors to increase efficiency of both
the operations and the internal control system. In this regard, the Audit Committee opined that the
Company’s internal control system had no material deficiency that would have impact on the
financial statements.

5. Disclosure of information, especially on connected transactions or transactions that may have
potential conflict of interests, were reviewed to ensure accuracy and completeness by taking into
consideration process, procedure, rules and regulations imposed by the Company. The Audit
Committee were making inquiries and expressing opinions in related matters to approve the
transactions and disclose accurate and complete information in accordance with the regulations or
the announcements of the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

S QladimA_

(Prof. Suphachai Ph|3|tvan|ch
Chairman of the Audit Committee
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MATCHING STUDIO

History and General Information of the Company

Matching Studio Public Company Limited was found on October 27, 1992 with the initial registered capital
of Baht 1 million by Mr. Somchai Cheewasutthanon and Mr. Thanisaphong Sasinmanop. The Company was set
to operate a production house business and provide consultancy regarding advertisement with 16 employees at
the beginning. Over the past 15 years, with the quality of work that measured up customer’s demand, the
Company has continuously expanded its business by increasing its capital and number of employees especially
the directors who are highly respected in the industry. At present, the Company’s paid up capital stands at Baht
207.82 million with a total of 155 employees and 10 directors. The office is at 305/10 Soi Sukothai 6, Sukothai
Road, Dusit, Bangkok.

History of capital increase and important development of the Company

1992 ©® Matching Studio Public Company Limited was established with Baht 1 million registered
capital i.e. 10,000 shares at par value of Baht 100 per share, to operate TV commercial
production business.

2000 ® The Company increased its registered capital from Baht 1 million to Baht 7 million to support
its business expansion.

2002 ® In September, the Company restructured its group of companies. Gearhead Co., Ltd.,
Matching Entertainment Co., Ltd., and Fatman & Little Boy Co., Ltd., which have the same
groups of the Company’s major shareholders, became its subsidiaries in order to promote
transparency in conducting business.

©® The Company raised its registered capital from Baht 7 million to Baht 20 million and to Baht
90 million within the same year. The par value was split from Baht 100 into Baht 5 divided
into 18 million shares. The Company formed 2 more subsidiaries, Matching Broadcast
Co., Ltd. and Matching Motion Pictures Co., Ltd., to provide fully integrated TV commercial
advertising services from equipment and production services, including business expansion
of the Group into a more entertainment and recreation services such as TV programs
production, event shows and featured film.

2003 ® In August, the Company had a par split from Baht 5 to Baht 1.
® During the same year, the Company set up 3 more subsidiaries, namely Matching Movie
Town Co., Ltd., Book Maker Co., Ltd. and Goody Film BKK Co., Ltd., to offer a wider range
of entertainment and recreation services of the Group. Additionally, it invested in an affiliate
called Take A Look Co., Ltd., which is a joint venture business with Samart I-Mobile Plc. to
operate LED billboard outdoor media.
® In December, the BOD approved to raise the Company’s registered capital to Baht 249,500,000
to reserve for the Right Offering of warrants amounted 108,000,000 units at a ratio of 5
existing shares to 4 units of warrant and for ESOP-W in the amount of 6,500,000 warrants.
2004 @ In February, the Company had a Right Offering of MATCH-W1 amounted 108,000,000 units
at Baht 0 with the exercise ratio of 1:1.

® The paid-up capital of the Company was increased to Baht 207,742,457 for a Private
Placement of BBTV Productions Co., Ltd., in order to support the business expansion, to
increase the efficiency in business operation of Matching Group, and to increase its potential
to gain more market share. Consequently, the Company has moved from trading in Market
for Alternative Investment (MAI) to the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET).
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In July, Matching Group, led by Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd. (100% owned by Matching
Studio Plc.), has expanded the production and management of TV program by establishing
Matching Television Co., Ltd.

2005 °

In March, the Company sold the entire stake in Take A Look Co., Ltd., which is an affiliated
company, back to the other two strategic investors, Samart Info Media Co., Ltd., a subsidiary
of Samart I-Mobile Plc., and Master Ad Plc. to prevent conflict of interest since Matching
Movie Town Co., Ltd. The amount of sales totaling 1,249,996 shares or equivalent to 24.99%
of total paid-up capital of Baht 50 million at par value of Baht 10 per share. This was to
prevent a conflict of interest between the affiliate and a subsidiary i.e. Matching Movie Town
Co,, Ltd. since it started a similar business operations of LED Billboard electronic media.
The Company invested in a joint venture with Bangkok Broadcasting & TV Co., Ltd. and
BBTV Productions Co., Ltd. to organize Miss Universe 2005 contest in Thailand. Its total
investment value, one third of total investment, invested three times in 2005 was Baht 71.53
million in total.

2006 °

In July, Matching Movie Town Co., Ltd. (100% owned by Matching Studio Plc.) had launched
below-the-line media to operate the moveable LED screen at Siam Paragon. Three 4x3
meters movable LED screens on platform 40 meters length by 9 meters height and wireless
speed control system were being set up. This was an on-going project from last year
covering Siam Center, Siam Discovery and Siam Paragon to display assorted advertisement
medium to support the clients’ activities directly as well as publicize the Company’s
marketing campaign.

2007 °

In June, Matching Motion Pictures increased its capital from Baht 20 million to Baht 130
million on order to appropriately restructure its capital structure.

In November, the Company was received approval from the Securities and Exchange
Commission to issue warrant for its directors and employees of the Company and its
subsidiaries for 10,000,000 unit with 3 years maturity from the date of issuance. The first
exercise date will be May 15, 2008 and the last exercise will be in November 2010.
The exercise ratio is 1 warrant : 1 share with exercise price of Baht 1 per share.

Currently Matching Studio Public Company Limited is located at

Head Office at : 305/10 Soi Sukhothai 6, Sukhothai Road, Dusit District, Bangkok 10300
Registration No. . 0107545000365

Telephone No. : 0-2243-6543-6, 0-2669-4200-9

Fax No. 0-2243-1494, 0-2243-1424

Homepage

http://www.matchinggroup.com

http://www.matchingstudio.com
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Type of Business

Business operation of the Company and the companies within Matching Group

Matching Studio Public Company Limited is a production house of TV commercial film broadcasted both
locally and internationally to Japan, China, Vietnam and etc. The Company emphasizes quality of works and
satisfaction of customers’ needs and demands. The Company’s customers can be categorized into 2 groups i.e.
advertising agencies and brand owners (or non-agencies). Past broadcasted TV commercials e.g. “Non” Unif
Green Tea, “Titanic” of the Soken, “Gozzilla” of the Petroleum Authority of Thailand, Mistine, Blackcat, DTAC,
Carabao Dang, Look Tung’s energy drink, and Hydrolyte, are recognized as quality outputs and acceptable
industry wide. Such achievements have enabled the Company to receive awards from well-known organizations
related to TV commercial production business both locally and internationally such as the London International
Advertising Awards, the New York Festivals, the Bangkok Art Directors’ Awards (BAD Awards) and the Top
Advertising Contest of Thailand Awards (TACT Awards). Moreover, with more than 14 years of acknowledged
experience, the Company was ranked by the Gunn Report, which is published in the Creative Review for 3
consecutive years. Firstly it was published in January 2002 as 2001’s fifth most award winning TV commercial
production company in the word. Secondly, it was published in January 2003 as 2002’s tenth most award
winning TV commercial production company in the word. At the time, it was the only TV commercial production
company in Asia to be ranked in the world’s top ten ranking. Lastly, it was published in January 2005 as 2004’s
fourth most award winning TV commercial production company in the world. Additionally, Mr. Somchai
Cheewasutthanon, Managing Director and Chairman of the Executive Committee of the Company received Top

Fifty Yong Executive Award 2005 from the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

In order to be able to fully response to the customers’ needs in terms of TV commercial production,
equipment rental service, TV series and TV programs program, organizing entertainment activities and movie
production, the Company has invested in 9 subsidiaries and 1 joint venture with the following shareholding

structure as of December 31, 2007:

Matching Studio Group Structure

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

TV Commercial Featured Film TV Program . Equipment Rental o Electronic Media
. . . Event Organizing . Printing
Production Production Production . and Services . Management
. . . Business . Business .
Business Business Business Business Business

100%

FATMAN AND
LITTLE
BOY CO., LTD

MATCHING MATCHING
BROADCAST ENTERTAINMENT
CO., LTD. CO., LTD.

MATCHING MOTION
PICTURES CO., LTD.

GEAR HEAD BOOK MAKER MATCHING MOVIE
CO., LTD. CO., LTD. TOWN CO., LTD.

60% 33.33%

MATCHING
TELEVISION
CO., LTD.

GOODY FILM BKK DTC JOINT

CO., LTD. VENTURE
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Gearhead Co., Ltd. was established on June 7, 1994 with current paid up capital of Baht 80 million.
It operates equipment rental and services business for featured film production, TV program and TV
commercial. The Company also provides skilled technicians along with the equipment to service the
customers.

Matching Entertainment Co., Ltd. was established on June 15, 1999 with current paid up capital of
Baht 10 million. It operates event organizer and production business by sourcing the location, stage
equipment, light and sound equipment as well as production and management services.

Fatman and Littleboy Co., Ltd. was established on March 16, 2001 with current paid up capital of
Baht 7 million. It operates TV commercial production to a group of customers whose advertising
budget is lower than those of Matching Studio Plc.

Matching Motion Pictures Co., Ltd. was established on October 11, 2002 with current paid up capital
of Baht 20 million. It operates a quality featured film production business and production service
business for foreign production teams.

Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd. was established on October 11, 2002 with current paid up capital of
Baht 10 million. It manages and produces TV programs and manages such TV program

Book Maker Co., Ltd. was established on June 6, 2003 with current paid up capital of Baht 2 million.
It operates printing business e.g. Cheeze Magazine which features teenagers’ fashion and lifestyle. In
2005, Matching Studio Plc. owns 100% stake of the paid up capital.

Matching Movie Town Co., Ltd. was established on June 12, 2003 with current paid up capital of
Baht 50 million. At the start, the purpose of establishing this company was to develop the movie
town project. Unfortunately, the Company had to cease this investment given economic uncertainty
and readiness of the Company. Today, it sells manage every type of media in Siam Center, Siam
Discovery and Siam Paragon and provides photo studio service at the first floor of Siam Center and
during early 2007, it manages and produces TV programs and manages such TV program.

Goody Film BKK Co., Ltd. was established on October 1, 2003 with current paid up capital of Baht
1 million. It operates the production of TV commercials for international market. Matching Studio Plc.
owns 60% stake of the paid up capital. The remaining shares are held by the executives of Goody
Film BKK Co., Ltd., who have no relationship with the existing management of Matching or conflict
of interest with the Company as it only facilitates foreign investors e.g. Japan.

Matching Television Co., Ltd. was established on July 19, 2004 with current paid up capital of Baht
5 million. It produces TV programs and manages the timing of such TV programs. Matching
Broadcast Co., Ltd holds 64.99% of the paid up capital. In 2006, Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd.
increased its investment and owns 100% stake of the paid up capital.

DTC Joint Venture was established on January 4, 2005 with current paid up capital of Baht 214.6
million. It is a joint venture, each with 33.33% stake, between the Company, Broadcasting & TV
Co., Ltd. and BBTV Productions Co., Ltd. to facilitate Miss Universe L.P. LLLP. in organizing

Miss Universe 2005 contest in Thailand. Currently, this joint venture is under the liquidation process.
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The revenue structure of Matching Group

The revenue structure of Matching Group for the year 2006 and 2007 can be categorized as follows:

Type of Business Operate % of
By Shareholding | Million Million Million
by the Company | Baht Baht Baht
TV commercial production MS, FT, GF 100, 60 530.07 4665 516.39 5112  324.48 49.93
TV program production MB 100 91.89 8.09 86.70 8.75 88.72 13.65
Event organizing ME 100 304.91 26.84 211.15 21.31 46.77 7.20
Equipment rental and services GH, MS 100 125.81 11.07 120.87 1220 122.93 18.91
Featured film production MM 100 51.72 455 1387 1.40 18.23 2.80
Sales revenues MS, BM = 17.14 1.51 22.54 227 26.11 4.02
Revenues from studio and MT 100 3.84 0.34 10.35 1.04 12.33 1.90

outdoor media

Other revenues MS, ME, FT, - 10.80 0.95 8.94 0.91 10.34 1.59
GH, MB, MM,
MT, BM, GF,
MV
Total 1,136.18 100.00 990.81 100.00 64991 100.00
Remarks:
MS means the Matching Studio Plc. BM means the Book Maker Co., Ltd.
GH means the Gear Head Co., Ltd. MT  means the Matching Movie Town Co., Ltd.
ME means the Matching Entertainment Co., Ltd. GF  means the Goody Film BKK Co., Ltd.
FT  means the Fatman and Littleboy Co., Ltd. MV means the Matching Television Co., Ltd.

MM means the Matching Motion Pictures Co., Ltd. MB means the Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd.

The business objective

The Company aims to become the leader in TV commercial production business in the region.
Nevertheless, the Company will maintain its leadership position in TV commercial production business in Thailand
in terms of creating high quality work while generating more revenue. By maintaining quality and variety of works
to ensure the continuous growth of this business, it will lead the Company to capture the market share of
approximately 10% in the next 3 years in TV commercial production business in Thailand. The Company had
fine-tuned the internal management structure of its subsidiaries for more clarity. The Company has a policy to
have each of its subsidiaries be able to run their businesses independently while at the same time supporting the
businesses within Matching Group to strengthen its funding capability and other key aspects

Furthermore, given its stability combined with the business coorporation within Matching Group, the
Company thus strives to become the leader in producing the highest quality of fully integrated media such as
radio TV Billboard and electronic media.
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Industry Overview and Competition

1. Ad Commercial Production Business
®  Industry Overview

In 2007, Thai economy encountered various negative factors, including political situation,
appreciation of Thai Baht, increased oil price and decreased investors’ confidence. As a conse-
quence, many product and service owners have tried to manage their costs as efficiency as possible.
This included the decrease in advertising budget, especially for the main media that has high cost.
From the Nielsen Media Research Report, it discovered that advertising industry grew at a slower
pace for 3 consecutive years i.e. 5.7% in 2005, 4.95% in 2006 and only 2.54% in 2007. Such
decrease in growth of the advertising business was resulted from regulatory changes e.g. the draft
of Smoking and Alcohol Act, 6.29% appreciation of Thai Baht that impacted the export sector.
Considering the fact that ad commercial production is also being exported to foreign countries, there
was intense competition from production companies in terms of price war whereas cost of
production continued to increase. Product and service owners have therefore switched to mass
media or above-the-line, e.g. from TV commercial and radio, to below-the-line e.g. event, activity,
direct sales, internet advertising and other media types that cost cheaper, evidently from 110.5%
growth in movie ads, which aim at sale result that matches specific target customers while
decreases advertising expenditures. Such marketing adjustment was resulted from political uncer-
tainty that affected consumers’ confidence that in turn worsen sale volume of various products and
department stores as well as commercial production budget, which was part of above-the-line
marketing budget. In 2007, domestic economy indicator grew at the rate of 4.80%.

For the year 2007, advertising industry experienced the overall growth rate of 2.50%, which
equivalent to Baht 92,010 million of advertising expenses as shown in the table comparing

advertising spending through different medias.

Table Comparing Advertising Expenditures by Medias in 2006-2007

Difference
Million Million Million
Baht Baht Baht
Television 53,473 59159 53,484 58.13 11 0.02
Radio 6,596 7.35 6.401 6.96 (195) (2.96)
Newspapers 15,425 17.19 15,826 17.20 401 2.60
Magazines 6,179 6.89 5903 6.42 (276) (4.47)
Cinema 2,086 232 4,391 4.77 2,305 110.50
Outdoor 4,667 5.20 4,480 487 (187) (4.01)
Transit 994 1.11 956 1.04 (38) (3.82)
In-Store 314 0.35 570 0.62 256 81.53
Total 89,735 100.00 92,010 100 2,275 2.54

Source: Nielsen Media Research, figures adjusted in 2006




Z(Cl‘&( \ l{‘

MATCHING STUDIO

s1e0uUs5U 2550 usun 10nBo  gdlo $Iia (Ursu)

paa [Helavantdu asneq Tull 2550 L
(e : &)

100.000

60.000 - | | l l l

80.000

40.000
20.000

2544 2545 2546 2547 2548 2549 2550

neTemMaUTsuisuanuiulazasdtldiane “alasand 2549-2550 Faifiunasinns 1519289
fla “u ffly (Neilsen Media Research) Tull 2550 # “n “Jugadin1saaiams “alnsiidinni a lasd
Aldanewindy 53484 duumvidedadusannsiulalssann 0.02% WawSsuisuiudisu
Tusuriisasasanie “avla s 15826 &uum Windu 2.60% LLat“'a%wq 6,401 §uumisanad
296% lawSsuifisududfinauun nsldenesiu g fdannmaduladeudedn sniu slasun
Tulsenmeuas uaz “sluviaiilasann madvlazesduiilsonmeuns wasdnsiAazees
Tnavienfagludnail san szneuiy amiassgiauasnisidesiilaiBaswossiagsiasineg i
ganalawan vhligndr ulasesmslasanluelnig wunslawanlulssmeuns uas “sluvsil
Tnésaguslamogne o uazudsmdui 10 suduusniinmsldameulzmanin s Tull 2550 39u
fiundn 16,565 Auum Aafiu 18% pesnldsns “evam Metlifunasnannsldiosulasanesgsia
Tungu “udgulneuilaaily Tasamzia3os enshgein $9me o1 szaw gshalnadwitedeud
nqugIRvsnsuiuactihiy wanilifudu

"m¥u amziaswgialull 2550 Wutenswasudelugumsidesdeaniull 2549 anmensal
nMepeuau 3 dantanalduaznisiialsaszunaiiiosg ulswiedunisduser fusaiwn1enisidu
wazaaany Sawaldiinspeanimeiuassgia il 2550 wswgiabulail 4.8% ot a9
n13 voanidunan LLa:miﬁﬁnqiﬁaﬁﬂuLLazc&mﬂizmﬁmmwmmquoLﬁswgﬁwuﬁoﬂﬁwﬂawﬂﬁﬁ
mﬁmmiLﬁanr?lu’oLLaz‘lﬁ%gmaﬁgnﬂ”aamu%’gﬁﬁugw v‘iﬂﬁmmﬁﬂwmﬁ’nﬁqiﬁaLtaxﬂs:mﬁuw‘\‘iuﬁu
navsfividanIoney msul 2550 suiiduduvisimasaaefnnsssuianyasu 80 WITH128989A
WITVM NAINTEF 0L ANADARLLAT NN1TIBVDILWBY y17lne Feriuiduaulnasaifiaennaind
2549 Bans9aspeTIBiaATY 60 T



< g
Maiching Studio Public Company limited Annual Report 2007 ZL

M)

Advertising Expenditures by Medium in 2007

(Unit: Million Baht)
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Source: Nielsen Media Research, figures adjusted in 2006

From the table comparing advertising spending through different medias in 2006-2007, a
survey result conducted by Nielsen Media Research, TV media still captured the highest market
share in 2007 with total ad spending of Baht 53,484 million or equivalent to 0.02% growth compared
to the previous year. While next in rank were newspapers at Baht 15,826 million increasing 2.60%
and radio at Baht 6,401 million increasing 2.96% compared to the previous year. Overall, there was
a slow growth in spending through various types of media, except for cinema and department stores
given an increase in number of movie theaters whereas the rate for advertising in TV media remained
very high coupled with unsupportive economic and political situations toward advertising business.
As a result, customers were interested to try advertising in new media forms e.g. movie theatres and
department stores, which are very close to consumers. Top 10 companies that spent their
advertising budgets through various medias in aggregate accounted for Baht 16,565 million, or
equivalent to 18% of total advertising expenditures. Such growth was mainly attributed to the
advertising budget in businesses related to the consumer products, especially skincare, body care,
hair shampoo, mobile phone, automobile and oil.

Economic status in 2007 was undergoing political transformation from 2006 given unrest
situation in 3 southern provinces and ongoing epidemics. Policies en routed for financial and capital
market stabilities also caused economic slowdown. In 2007, economic grew at 4.8% given the
export sector and supports from businessmen, locally and internationally. The election and new
government under the constitution that took place during the end of last year had strengthened
public confidence. In addition, 2007 was the year to celebrate His Majesty the King’s 80th Birthday,
another big event continued from 2006 with the occasion of His Majesty the King’s 60th Year of

Accession to the Throne.

Wol
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Competitive Environment and Marketing Strategies

Given economic condition in 2007 that caused delay spending and budget cut for the
production of advertising commercials to gauge both economic and political situations as well as
new government’s policies, some customers reused their old advertisements which were produced
for quite some time to reduce the production cost and instead emphasized event organizing and
promotion budgets that directly have a positive impact on sale volume.

Such current conditions also caused the Company to adjust its business structure by putting all
the efforts to reduce costs in every area possible to enhance its competitiveness. The Company has
also continued to adjust its strategies by building new teams including directors and supporting
units, production team in particular. Examples of such included team meeting, training, meeting with
clients, breadth and depth of relationship building between management team as well as product and
service owners or advertising agent and/or between customers and production team to precisely
answer customer’s objectives in terms of marketing and sales. The Company also put an emphasis
on its strategies to expand into new markets, such as consumer products mainly beauty and health
products, develop and recruit new talented directors and extract synergy between its subsidiaries to
not only seek customers but also provide fully integrated brand building services from ad commercial
productions to organizing event marketing activities and continuously uses other medias contained
within Matching Group.

The Company has been in the production house business for over 15 years creating countless
projects and received more than 500 awards worldwide, which enhances our leadership position as
the quality TV commercial production company. Furthermore, the Company has produced TV
commercials to serve both domestic and international clients from more than 10 countries such as
Japan, China, Indonesia, Vietnam, the Philippines, US and etc. During the past year, the Company has
produced several of well-known and valuable advertisements, for example Gecko Love Story-Olympic
Cement Tile, 4 Weeks Test SmoothE, Bhutan-DTAC and Crocodile Bird-Denteen. Our TV Commercials
that received international awards in 2007 included “Cannes Silver Lion” from French for Gecko Love
Story-Olympic Cement Tile receive, “The Best Cosmetic TV Advertisement Award from Australia for 4
Weeks Test SmoothE and another “Cannes Bronze Lion” for Crocodile Bird-Denteen.

It is expected that advertising industry in 2008 will expand given the delay in using quite a
significant amount of 2007’s advertising budget.

Competitors’ Analysis

Overall market competition for advertising commercial production business in the past year can
be divided into
1. Large-size companies or companies that have network or subsidiaries with more than 3
directors e.g. Phenomena, Siam Studio and Film Factoring
2. Medium-size companies, most of them were newly established, with no more than 3
directors e.g. Muggy-mug, Triton and Sunshin
3. Small-size companies with only 1 director e.g. Chang Sib Moo, Tai Sa Doug and By Us

Direct competitors of Matching Group

1. Phenomena Co., Ltd. was founded in 1992 by country’s top ranking directors and later
expanded its business by opening Promophobia Co., Ltd. and Tongta Co., Ltd. to cope
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MATCHING STUDIO

with market that uses pricing strategy and Phenomena Motion Picture Co., Ltd., a joint
venture with GMM Picture Co., Ltd., in producing Thai movies

Strength: Production directions of key directors are apparent and distinguish. Their works
are recognized internationally.

2. Subsidiaries of Siam Studio, even though Siam Studio Co., Ltd. was formed many years
ago and may now not be as famous as it was in the past, it expanded by opening
subsidiaries to accommodate new markets, e.g. Mazon Bandit and Macho Mango,
including post production business e.g. Cutting Age, Jinglebell, Cinesound.

Strength: Having a number of subsidiaries to capture different markets

3. Film Factoring Co., Ltd. operates by 2 key directors. Last year, it opened Good Boy Co.,
Ltd. to expand the market with new face directors
Strength: Key directors have consistent works, unique style and well recognized in the
industry for a long time

® Competitive Strategies for 2008

In 2008, the Company has a plan to split the “Director Plaza” project into 5 units to
accommodate varying needs of customers i.e. 1) creative agency, 2) client service agency,
3) network agency and client who does not contact via advertising agency 4) company in general
and 5) government entity.

It is expected that such plan will make the Company be able to precisely response to
customers’ needs and simultaneously reduce excessive fixed costs by ways of managing and
selecting both in-house and freelance directors in producing commercials. The Company had also
originated the “Young Blood” program to select and train new face directors for the Company.

Going forward, the Company will continue to strengthen the capability of both human
resources and creative works along with the adjustment of its production base to increase efficiency.
The Company will keep its promise in creating quality works while at the same time maximizing profit

generated to shareholders steadily and consistently.

2. Equipment Rental and Service Business
) Marketing strategies
1. Have all types of equipments, which are in ready-to-use condition at all times, to serve
customers’ needs
2. Provide knowledgeable and skillful personnel along with the equipments to service its customers

3. Set attractive rental fee packages that generate suitable return

(] Industry overview
In the beginning of 2007, there was only one big foreign movie “Rambo” shooting in Thailand.
Since the coordinator for this movie had a good relationship with V.S. Service Co., Ltd,, it was
awarded equipment services.
2008 is expected to be a turmoil period of every business, including equipment rental for movie
production in terms of competition among service providers and investment in new equipments for

various clients. Price competition will thus be the key strategy that each company will use.
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Apart from that, there are small documentary films that use HD or HDV camera to shoot
movies in Thailand. While ad commercials are being produced less and less, those currently in
production are having limited production budget, significant decline from previous years. As such,
many production houses have to find ways for survival. One way to reduce the production cost is
to negotiate with supplier for a discount on equipment rental fee.

Thai movie market with major producer being Sahamongkol Film Co., Ltd. still has a lot of
movies that are currently in production. Given the delay in producing a number of new movie
projects, Moonbeam Co., Ltd., an equipment rental company under Sahamongkol Film Group, can
provide equipment rental services to other movie and ad commercial producers.

Some Thai movies started to use HD and HDV digital camera in their productions to reduce
cost of film. Lens production for movie is often used with HD camera. This has an impact on film
camera, which often uses this type of lens as a standard in producing movies.

Foreign movie market declined drastically after 2006’s coup and started to pick up again in the
4th quarter of 2007. Originally, it is expected that there will be a number of foreign movies coming
in for shooting in Thailand during the 1st quarter of 2008. Unfortunately, toward the end of 2007, the
protest by Movie Script Writer Association in the US has indefinitely postponed the production of
every movie that planed to shoot in Thailand. This led to an even more intense competition to grab
customers to replace foreign customers that are disappeared.

There was also news from US Actor Association that they will gather to protest during June
2008. Thus, there may not be any US movie coming in for production in Thailand in 2008.

Competitive Environment

In 2007, Thai economy grew at a rate of 4.8 % with 2.3 % inflation rate. Given insufficient
government spending that affected cash flow in the market, economic was not growing as expected.
Such factor coupled with flooding status widely spread in the central region caused the economic
situation in 2007 to remain stable until the end of the year. The government also has a policy to
restrict the advertisement of alcoholic beverages, which may have an impact on the growth of
advertising industry. In addition, product owners had limit their advertising budget given an increase
in transportation costs which in turn affected ad commercial production budget i.e. adjusted
downward and directly impacted equipment rental business i.e. increased competition.

High competition can be expected in the equipment rental business for the year 2007. As a
consequence of the reduction in the commercial production budget, customers need to cut down all
sorts of expenses including equipment rental fee in which they will use the services from the
company that offers the lowest price with acceptable quality.

Considering equipment rental business in Thailand, many players are already existed in the
industry. Each company tries to create its own marketing strategy to capture the market. The most
common strategy is to give attractive price reduction. In 2005, Lighthouse Film & Services Co., Ltd.
entered into the market with Baht 150 million capital, which created even more intense competition.

For off-shore production team services, which are also in the competitive environment given
the effect of economic and political situations and natural disaster, the shooting of many foreign
movies were postponed to the beginning of 2007.
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Competitors’ Analysis

The analysis of the competitors in equipment rental business

Light House + Big Eye

In 2007, Light House had a plan to expand its market to foreign customer group by hiring
Gaffer, a famous Thai person among foreign movie producers, as full-time employee at the
company and offer some stake to the photographer and Gaffer for recommending works to the
company. Managing Director of the company, who is a well-known photographer, provides
photo shooting services to various customers. Being familiar with customers, price and
equipment including photographer fee can be easily negotiated.

In 2008, Light House has strengthened itself by expanding its market to foreign customer
group by hiring Marketing Manager to take care of international markets, a person who used
to work as foreign movie coordinator. As such, this person became familiar with other foreign
movie coordinators and fairly knew the ways to make contact with foreign movies.

Siam Lite + Camera Corner

In 2007, a new subsidiary, Movie Magic Co., Ltd., was established to provide digital camera
rental services for movie production at relatively low package price including transfer fee and
special program for Thai movies. It thus has a competitive advantage. Additionally, it has
ordered new equipments e.g. lens, optimo and techno crane. Film Transport Co., Ltd. was
founded to provide restroom service car and motor home.

V.S. Service

In 2007, V.S. Service had advantage over other companies since it was the only company that
provided equipment rental service to big form foreign movie with Baht 50 million equipment
budget. It thus had a budget for investment in new equipments to support the company’s
strength.

In 2008, V.S. Service will have another 2 big form movies from Hollywood using its services
through the coordinator, who has a solid relationship for long period of time. It is expected to
generate no less than Baht 100 million revenues to the company.

Furthermore, V.S. Service had completed ISO 9002 to upgrade the company’s standard to
attract foreign production companies to use its services.

Cinerent

It has close relationship with ad commercial coordinators from Japan, India and Bangladesh.
As a branch company from Hong Kong, which has branches all over Asia Pacific region,
transfers back and forth of equipments are common such that there is no need to invest
buying equipments as much as others. It is thus ready to offer rental fees that are equivalent
or cheaper than its competitors to maintain customer base.

Moonbeam

It supports the production of Thai movies mainly for Sahamongkol Film Group and started to
expand to other movie production groups given lower rental rate than other service providers
Digital camera service provider group

North Star (Panasonic digital camera for rent)

My Divas (Panasonic digital camera for rent)

Onpa Rental (Sony digital camera for rent)
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* Sopihs (Sony digital camera for rent)

e HDV digital camera renter

e DV digital camera renter

e Service renter in this group started to have an important role in the production of Thai
movie, ad commercial and music video as customers tended to cut down their production

budgets thus turned to gradually use more of digital camera

3. TV Program Production Business
Marketing and competition

() Competitive environment

For the year 2007, as mentioned in the topic “Competitive environment in ad commercial
production business” that from the surveys conducted by Neilsen Media Research it reported that
TV remains the most effective media that can quickly reach vast numbers of consumers. With the
largest numbers of viewers, TV is capable of conveying detailed messages to audiences compared
to other types of media.

In 2007, from the comparison of growth in advertising expenditures during 2005-2007, a result
from Neilsen Media Research’s surveys as shown in the topic “Competitive environment in ad
commercial production business”, when compare market share among various medias, it found that
TV media in 2007 had no growth or a very small growth. This was mainly due to economic turmaoil
by decreasing costs and advertising budget. Whereas alcoholic beverages and snacks became the
government’s strictly control products, particular through TV commercials. As a result, business
operators and agencies put a greater weight on event marketing activities at the sale spots as well
as new media channels e.g. internet and mobile phone. Nonetheless, TV always captures highest
market shares as considered to be the most effective media that can reach large audiences with
ability to simultaneously present picture and sound. Ad spending via TV media in 2007 is worth Baht
53,484 million, growing 0.02% compared to 2006.

Figure 1: The Growth Comparison of TV Advertising Expenditures in 2006-2007

TELEVISION ADVERTISING BUDGET

60,000 50,020 53,296 53.484
50,000 42,290 a—
40,000 W
30,000 -
20,000 -
10,000 -
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Souce: Nielsen Media Research
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Currently, there are 6 operators in the free TV business, including Channel 3, Channel 5,
Channel 7, Channel 9, Channel 11 and TPBS. In 2007, while Channel 3 grew as high as 13%,
Channel 7 grew only 0.4%, Modern 9 TV declined 6% and Channel 5 increased 4%. So far each
station has not been at rest but instead keep adapting its plan in order to enhance its
competitiveness. During the past year, Channel 5 has continuously improved its programming
contents i.e. much more easier for viewers to know which and when the program is aired, Channel
7 has increased news programs, Modern 9 TV has also adjusted its programming contents and
TPBS has started to adjust itself subsequently after turning into a free TV operator with no
advertisement in which the producers can hardly survive. As for Matching, the Company has

Channel 7 as a strong strategic partner.

For the year 2007, given the impact on country’s economy from both internal and external
factors e.g. high oil price, inflation, foreign exchange rate fluctuation, the Southern unrest and bird flu
outbreak, especially the political turmoil since the 1st quarter and the political reform in the 3rd
quarter, there were obviously a direct impact on TV program and advertising commercial
productions. Examples of such effects include the adjustment of programming contents, particularly
the cutback of entertainment programs’ production, the change in TV stations’ management team,
the increase in public policy measures, the control of alcohol and cigarettes related advertisings, the
increase of TV programs that promote educational and Thai social culture and etc. These measures
directly impacted TV program production’s styles as well as the advertising. Nevertheless, the
production of TV program with quality and popularity, including the process of acquiring the air-time,
relies on creativity to present a distinguish program to gain popularity from television viewers.
Moreover, experience and professional production capability will gain trust from TV stations, media

buyers as well as product and service owners.

Competitive Environment

As mentioned earlier, competition has become even more intensified. Currently, there are
various TV programs that are either popular or decreasing its popularity depending upon consumers’
popularity rating trend, which is constantly changing. Revenue from TV program production is thus
likely to vary by popularity ranking of each program. Since the decision making on whether to
advertise or promote products or services with any TV program rests on the advertising agency, not
to mention that there are a large number of competitors, the producers thereby have to frequently
adjust and improve their programs making them more attractive in order to diversify themselves from
new competitors, maintain and expand their existing target viewer groups. Apart from the ability,
expertise and creativity in terms of production, each TV program must find its own position or stance
that will in turn make it stand out and diverse from the competitors to attract as many target viewer
groups as possible e.g. creation of program format, program host, invited celebrity guests,
co-activities as well as co-promotion and marketing such as organize an activity for viewers to
participate, give away prizes or gifts and advertisement. In addition, it must also realize the
importance of program timeslot, both airtime and date, because a presentation style of one program

on a different date and time may result in a different target viewer groups as well.
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As for “Plod Nee” on Channel 7, which has been on-aired to its 8th year, it encourages
viewers’ participation to promote the program. As a result, this program continued to gain its
popularity from target audiences and is well accepted by advertising agencies and sponsors.

In 2003, “Plod Nee” received the Golden Television Award for the Best Game Show and in
2007 was nominated and received the Star Entertainment Awards 2006 for the Best Career Support
from Entertainment Reporters Association selecting from various on-aired programs in 2006

® Competitors’ Analysis

1. Workpoint Entertainment Plc. has strong expertise in game shows with its programs being
top-rank programs of the station e.g. “Ching Roi Ching Lan”

2. Trippletwo Co., Ltd. is the producer of “Game Pun Nah” on Channel 7

3. Kantana Group Co., Ltd. is the producer of “Kadee Det” and “Jor Jee”, local programs that
on-air on the same day

4, BBTV Productions Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of Bangkok Broadcasting and T.V. Co., LTd. ie. a
concessionaire for the operation of Channel 7 and a major shareholder of Matching Studio Plc.,
has a TV program production business which is similar to that of Matching Group. As such, there
may be a conflict of interest in the management. But given that BBTV Productions Co., Ltd.

currently has no TV program in production, there will be no conflict of interest in management.

® Marketing Strategy

In 2006, the Company has created a marketing strategy to be competitive by consistently
developing the content and style of the programs while entertaining the audiences at the same time.
For “Plod Nee”, the presentation style was adjusted e.g. promote further participation from
programming host in the studio, increase outdoor production to reach more viewers, invite well-
known celebrity to entertain and at the same time increase program rating. In so doing, the
Company is not only able to increase viewership share when the program is on-aired but also able
to attract target audiences on the location set as well. Moreover, in 2006, the Company has
improved the efficiency of sales, distribution channel and promotion by organizing event marketing
on the shooting site to promote various products and services that want to penetrate target
consumers in the various each area. Such event activities are well accepted and become very
successful and will continue to be fruitful in the years to come.

As for the year 2007, the Company has formulated a strategy for gradual expansion and on the
other hand enhancing its competitive advantage. It will maintain “Plod Nee”. In addition, the
Company plans to add more new and creative TV programming that matches with the targeted
audiences. The Company expects that such new programs will receive a good response from both

viewers and sponsors.

4. Below-the-line Activity Business
Overall market condition

Below-the-line activity business is a business that potentially has high growth considering total value

of event marketing, expected to be around Baht 9,000 - 10,000 million (approximated figures which are
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calculated from 10% of total advertising value at Baht 90,000 million as there is no official measure of
below-the-line market value from any organization and there are countless numbers of events being
organized by various parties thus unable to forecast the market value). It is also a business that has
relatively high risk. In 2007, the year of uncertainty in every aspects, there ware 2 main factors affecting
event marketing activities as follow:

1. Political factor from coup’s government

2. Economic factor that affected by temporarily government without a clear stimulus policy

Competitive environment

Given the growth in below-the-line business, in terms of operators, it can be divided into 4 large

groups as follow:

1.  Creative Agency
A group that has a core business of providing advertising related services but when the needs
for below-the-line activity services grow, creative agency turned fully integrated to also provide
below-the-line activity services e.g. J Walter Thompson has JWT Promo, Ogilvy has Ogilvy Activation,
Leo Burnett has Arc Worldwide and etc.
2. Event Organizer
A group that focuses particularly on providing below-the-line activity services, including event
activity, road show, product launching, trade show and etc. Key players in this group are CM
Organizer, AV Project, LLJJ‘IE’I%E)EJ 18, Pico, We Are Presentation and etc.
3. Media
A group that expands from media planning to below-the-line activity services e.g. GMM
Grammy who co-invested with Index Event Agency to provide more fully integrated services
4. Event Promoter
A group that provides services in form of the event shows e.g. BEC Tero Entertainment Co.,

Ltd. and Adamus Co., Ltd., importers of foreign concerts or special shows.

® Competitive Environment
Competition outlook for the below the line business is likely be high as there are more than 300 small

and large operators. In addition, any operator that can present value added activities to customers will

have more advantages as follow:

1. A business that has advantage of media advertising will be able to crate higher customer satisfaction
by adding value to the project to e.g. event organizing and media advertising plan to advertise and
promote such event and etc.

2. A business that can combine strength with other business alliances can create an interesting work
as it can pull strength from business alliance to support the project making it more interesting

3. A business that presents creative and new idea that can create word of mouth or take of the town
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® Marketing Strategy

1. Develop the professionalism
- Improve event organizing, creativity in conducting activities as well as quality and standard of
production
- Develop human resources to have capability in developing and planning work
2. Develop the creativity by creating an incident in the event activities
- Organize activities with new idea and creativity given today there are a number of events
viewers for viewers to choose from. It is necessary to use creativity in determining the event’s
theme to be more interested
3.  Develop the creativity by creating an incident in the event activities
- Organize activities with new idea and creativity given today there are a number of events for
viewers to choose from. It is necessary to use creativity in determining the event’s theme to
be more interested
4. Join force with strategic partner
- Join force with various strategic partners, including artists, location of the event, music
content or media planner in order to create value added to the customers
5.  Combine business opportunities with subsidiaries
- With subsidiaries that provide marketing support services e.g. Cheeze Media providing
advertising media services, Matching Studio Plc. providing ad commercial production services
and Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd. providing TV program production services, each business
part once combined synergy can create a complete marketing plan to present to interested

customers.

5. Featured Film Production Business
Marketing and Competition

() Competitive Environment

Thai movie industry in 2007 grew at approximately 15% from 2006. The movie “Naraesuan
(continued episode)” generated most of the revenues. For other movies, some had low profit and
some experienced loss. In addition, Thai featured film industry also faced intense competition from
major competitors like movie producers from Sahamongkol Film Group, GMM Tai Hub Co., Ltd.
which is a subsidiary of GMM Grammy Plc. and a movie production company under R.S. Promotion
Plc. All of which have upgraded the quality of Thai movies.

However, trend of viewers’ behavior that varies significantly may have an impact on Thai movie
production business e.g. popularity of foreign movies and lack of support from government entities
including various organizations on Thai movies. Supporting Thai people to watch Thai movies is also
important to this industry.

® Marketing Strategy

From the aforementioned principle, the Company will focus on producing quality movies by
selecting interesting movie scripts at the right production cost. In 2006, the Company experienced
a loss from co-investing in 2 movies with foreign “Recycle” - a thriller movie that co-invested with a
production team from Hong Kong and directed by two brothers from Pang’s family and “The Fifth
Commandment” - an action movie that co-invested with a production team from the US. In 2007,
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the Company thus had a policy to delay its investment in movie production until there is a
co-investor who is competent and reliable proposing a project that has opportunity to actually
generate profit. Until such time, the Company will consider operating that project.

The objective of the company is to produce quality movies with interesting content. Matching
Group has skillful and experienced personnel in the feature film production business. Matching
Group is also supported by Gearhead Co., Ltd. for equipment. The companys business partners
including its personnel will definitely support public relations and advertising. Therefore, the
company is confident in its ability to produce quality movies to be well-acknowledged by both the
viewers and industry operators. To diversify its risk in 2006, the company has 2 co-production
movies with foreign production.

Undelivered works

For the year 2008, the Company plans to launch 1 action movie “The Fifth Commandment”
from co-investing with US production team. The Company expects to earn revenue from selling
movie right, which will be sold in the international market to make profit from this movie and the
movie to be well responded.

6 Printing Business
Competitive Environment
Industry Overview

The advertising spending for magazine in year 2007 reduce by 4.47% consider the largest
drop compare to other media e.g. TV, Radio or Newspaper.

Even though each magazines trying to improve in every aspect as its image and sale volume
would impact advertising agency confidence on buying advertising apace from each magazine. All of
which made the magazine industry to always be creative and alert to create best choice for reader.

Small and medium size store put their interested in magazine advertisement especially clothing
fashion and accessory store. As there were increasing number of customer of the kind in year 2007.
While the amount of money is not high, but most of these customers have high royalty to the
magazine as they receive great feedback from doing business with the magazine. As a result the
magazine always welcome and take good care of these customers.

® Competitive Environment

Currently the competition still high from both existing and new competitor thus the magazine
needs to improve its strategies as follow:
- Product strategy
Quality control with “Cheeze” unique content of “On street style” to always catch
teenage trend and focus on being fashion trend setter to maintain Trendy Magazine Image.
- Sales and promotion strategy
Cheeze magazine is still considered having a good sale volume. We planning on
increase sales volume by coordinate with distributor to cover as much customer as possible.
The distribution portion was 70% in Bangkok and 30% for the rest of the country.
- Pricing strategy
Provided that Cheeze Group has 2 additional medias i.e. Media and Cheeze Studio..
Therefore, Cheeze could expand its market and able to increase its packaging value by
combine additional media in the package.
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7 Advertising Production and Service Business
Competitive Environment

®  Industry Overview

Mainly due to the overall economic and political situations, these key factors change the
consumer behavior causing them to become more rationale when deciding whether or not to buy the
product. This has direct impact on competition in every business. Consequently, to survive and
become a market leader in each business, the Company has greatly emphasized on using the
advertising budget in a worthiness and usefulness way possible. However, advertising and public
relations are important strategies in broadcasting and promoting the product.

The growth in outdoor advertising media is directly related to advertising industry and economy

expansion. In 2007, it is projected that GDP growth will be at 4.8%.

VALUE (million)

Advertisement Spending 71,499 83,139 85,602 89,735 92,010
Outdoor 3,163 4,051 4,643 4,667 4,480
% of Advertisement Spending 4.42 4.81 5.42 5.20 4.87
Source: 1. The committee of national social and economic development

2. Nielsen Media Research, figures adjusted in 2006

Proportion of Media (%) 2003
Television 59.19 56.07 58.43 59.59 58.13
Radio 9.32 8.14 7.47 735 6.96
Newspapers 18.67 21.43 18.98 1719 17.2
Magazines 6.36 7.27 718 6.89 6.42
Cinema 1.25 1.59 1.69 2.32 477
Outdoor 5.21 5.50 6.25 6.66 6.53
Total 100 100 100 100 100

Source: AC Nielson (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

From the research of AC Nielson (Thailand) Co., Ltd., advertisement spending continued to
grow during the period of 2003 - 2007. The total advertising expenditure in 2007, amounting to Baht
92,010 million, increased 2.54% from last year. Outdoor media accounted for Baht 4,480 million or
10.38% growth from 2007. The sectors that use the most outdoor media are automobile, property,
telecommunication and consumer products e.g .shampoo, soap, toothpaste and etc.

This year “outdoor media” has obviously gained an interest from business operators given the
change in consumer’s lifestyle that spends most of the time outdoor and lower advertising rate

compared to other main media.
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Competition and industry overview

According to the Company’s analysis, there are several business operators from large scale
e.g. Master Ad Plc., JC Der Gold Co., Ltd., Bangkok Tri Vision Co., Ltd. to small scale. Unlike
Matching, most business operators focus its business on a particular type of outdoor media. On the
other hand, the Company has a policy to differentiate into a variety of outdoor media types to reach
certain target groups by mainly emphasizing on creating media that suit consumer’s behavior.
Nonetheless, today several of small-scale business operators switched to operate LED screen e.g.
Absolute Impact, Extreme Ad, VGI and etc.
Currently, the major outdoor media operators include:
- JC Der Gold Co., Ltd. - focusing on outdoor media at the bus stations and sidewalk in
Bangkok area
- Bangkok Tri Vision Co., Ltd. - focusing on a large Trivision type of outdoor media
- Absolute Impact - focusing on LED screen media in Siam Paragon Mall, The Emporium, Home
Fresh Mart Supermarket installed at the Mall department stores
- Extreme Ad - focusing on LED screen and Point of Purchase media in every TOP
Supermarkets

- VGI - focusing on LED screen media and billboard sign in every sky train stations

Marketing strategy

The Company has emphasized on creating and improving product to maximize the efficiency
as follows:
- Adjust advertising style to be the most efficient in attracting the viewers

The Marketing strategy of LED screen has put great emphasis on experiential marketing
style of advertising, which is a hard sale advertising style i.e. aiming to build awareness as the
timing of people who walk by is shorter than people who sit and watch TV at home. As a
result, interest and receipt timing is shorter. The Company has thus improved the advertising
style that suits consumer’s behavior.

- Live presentation of event marketing activities (sales promotion)

To successfully organize event marketing activities, the result should expand in terms of
advertising and public relation to reach target customer group, increase number of participants
and improve sales volume to product owner.

The Company’s media has been installed at Paragon Park, a place that frequently
organizes event marketing activities. It can present live broadcast of any activities that are
happening in the area widely and completely to the viewers that walk around so that they are
aware of the events and thus attracting their interests to participate. This would obviously
increase number of participants which will in turn enable the Company to quickly gauge the
results and also response to product owners’ needs. Live broadcast of various products

include Samsung, Honda, Swarovski, Channel V, Kookai and etc.




Jl‘\‘

.

s1e0uUs5U 2550 usun 10nBo  gdlo $Iia (Ursu)

- MINAIULHEEYI9I8MS (Content)

Wamsemsduiladein dalunsda“ulade “alavaun mevdimliinisusuienisean
amaie $9amdn wlasdediiiuluan  wazillanmsensluwsazdrsisldgnivamn i
AN BAANBIABNENAU (Segmentation)

SnvauFEnldajauiums Fwennsuilu“edeindnmly ondugasdne Tasniadalan
ThInfne swanuiiieesnsmnid,| 18e0 15150 " BTBIUFEN

- naqwﬁ One fits One

nuuInNAndlaiinisesnla Masaney ussaNFpINIITRIENAIeANALE USEW
Fosjoniulunmisiin wegduuulasan  wensy usvAmdaInNITUgIUTBIgNATLARE 1Y
(Tailor-Made) 9 wn3a Fwanuvssivlalu “uduazuinis gnémnae

ssNoMNgNWIR:NONSSUUUINY
NIARALASNITUTITU

AR NN

e  MAIUSNSIMIENUNLATNIIIANANTIN

Tu) 2550 fugreiigndviuan ula wewszanailzsan as Aaie below the line 1Indu WY
Tnwigaau dunguiimane uazldzumsmeusulasnssanngsimane 16wl uazlisy feedback
Wud fd1dsre “wiudite 73 wile“efind daw 15 war“eduq Twrente MWdudesudlinig
Uszan “wiusiiduen vilvignémnngulddnesussuyszanalunsiafanssaly o fomauadonan
Jefinmnsaiugeiulunisiessuduluslumes w3 organizerlvifugndnd_ssoiuiu
e maeEnEAw

Tud 2550 Yausssumadisam Safu sifequuazyaeamly ula feidu uniddudia
msgenmlaififuae awwinmsu aseanvssensuailiugyssse Selaifi “slasmaunu wiildan
Insdwidetie fAfiszuunisdisniwsasiu viendesddneafioanununsnaty wasiisuyniinudadl
wWisul Jau “fJaden 57

AzMsuaiediu

nagnsn1sudetu

e NMSUSMSIENNUALAZNNISIANINTTH

- msldnagnduvuidesles (Clustering Method)

v3sm wnsolfdselembnnmsimengamegsia weliinsunansaesasuas uasnay
N9g3aeE9ATUNes 1y M3 usudiafiawes “slasanaiusiuiunsdaianssy o 3u
nsna1n Iaenisindusimluesefiifianutrunalunisdafanssunienisnaia fa usEm
wiinde WBumefimusiud $1ia annslusslomfannisTiinsuazsenissineg finguuim
flag yl¥usEm wnsadl uemsdafianssw ot Sunsaanaiidanaudanine uazfamunm
duilwansuanidrvesndnduiuazasdnssng duidnfanssunisnainatsiaiiag

U



< g
Maiching Studio Public Company limited Annual Report 2007 ZL

M)

- Improve programming content

Programming content is one of the most important factors in deciding to purchase
advertising media. The Company has adjusted programming content to make it more
attractive to the passerby. Programming content in each timing period has also been
improved to be in line with the segmentation group.

The Company has emphasized on creating awareness of media in the university
student by giving the opportunity for them to submit their works to publicize to the public via
the Company’s media.

- Viral marketing strategy

Viral marketing is a strategy to create an interaction between the Company and passerby
by using LED screen as a medium. It can also be communicated through other medium e.g.
mobile phone in the competition or expressing their opinion in form of online game or
question through LED screen.

- One fits one strategy

From the idea that there is no single best solution that can fully response to all
customer’ needs, the Company has stressed its importance on advertising style which is
tailor-made to response to each customer’s need. This would create an impression on

products and services to every customer.

Photo Shooting and Activity Organizing Business

Market and Competition

Industry overview

® Area Rental and Activity Organizing Business

In 2007 more customers interesting in using below the line marketing as it provide clearer

target group and also provide direct and immediate feedback. Such activity could be combine with
other media such as TV, magazine, including other mass media with smaller budget. Such
combination could provide considerable amount of publicity. As a result customer were planned to
spend more for the kind of promotional event service, thus led to higher competition in the

industry.

® Photo Shooting

In 2007 teenager took studio photo as their new culture same as old time saying “Photography
never die” because nothing else could replace the expression of emotion as concrete as photo.
As we can see the important of photo shooting from mobile phone with camera feature and digital

camera that became the 5th necessity.
® Marketing Strategy
Area rental and Event Provider Service

- Clustering Method

The method enables the company to gain advantage from business clustering which

Wol «
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enhances bargaining power and creates an integrated service which packages advertising
and marketing together. The method can be done by hiring Matching Entertainment Co.,Ltd,
which is a company in the Group who specializes in event organizing, or utilizing other
services offered from other companies in the Group. Therefore, the company could offer
unique marketing events with high quality that gain satisfaction from repeat clients.
- Integrated Marketing Communication

Due to a variety of services that the Company offers to meet the demand of the market,
the company becomes an integrated marketing service company by organizing marketing
events by using the company’s promotion channel, including props and tools designed to be
used in the event, advertising themes, and location rental for the event. All these factors ease
the creation of integrated marketing communication and enhance the opportunity to be chosen
by customers.

Customers Characteristic and Target group
Our Customer’s Characteristic
- Target Group: Product and business owner who want to do event promotion activity for
increase sales volume or promote their product image.
- Even promotion agency: Event agencies whose manage promotional even for their customer’s
product, including propose choice of marketing strategy to their customers.
- Target group of Event Marketing- Characteristic of participant: teenage, student, young working

adult with high purchasing power, who makes decision in purchasing and participating in event
promotion activity.

® Photo Shooting

Improve quality and uniqueness to always catch customer’s attention. “Cheeze studio”
standout in graphical aspect and stylish photo design. The studio provide continuous design

improvement to always bring new design to customers.

Another prominent point that differentiates our photo studio from competitors is we provide
our customer chance to be “Cheeze Magazine” model, or chance to be and Matching Studio TV
Commercial Actor. Including chance to work with our alliance entertainment media e.g., Chic
Channel and Kantana etc,. Consider all the opportunity provided we trust that we are the most
outstanding photo studio in the industry.

- Distribution Strategy

Expand distribution channel by contact business whose interest in photography service

e.g., tourism company, modeling agency to expand customer base.
- Marketing Strategy

Always have new promotion on various festivals including co-promotion with other

product and service to increase our product value for customers.




< g (‘Ir
Zd&‘ B sweouds:oU 2550 usuh I0nBL  qdlo S0 (UMsu)

Hadua1101 04

1. AW s nAWlLUUBUTBVNN2:IASYTNONNLANS:NUAESIAN  11a:USUItUDIUNISWANNWEURS
Tuunun

Tagnannsganandnnmeunslasanidugsieseriiosingsialavauiu“anwlnsiml  Sedustiv
fladbnaneyszn1s WunisiAsegizeudazgsia woAnssnzesiuilaon mswasuudasulouienie

LY o

ngranBuasdeildaeedy waluladvisiladedieg seneluuazneusnlssmadefinadanissn ul
’ﬂaaL?”rmaawfﬁmﬁmﬁw%au’%mﬂumﬂﬁnaqmé’ﬁmq NI NNIRIA TINTINT B lamauazysrs Wi
Uszinneineg fotfu dousitaed 2549 finuandaifiugae AMELATYIAITEARM MIABuLUaImInIs
Wiaeludssinaiis 'awan‘;:mum’ammLﬁaﬁumaaﬂ’ﬂamumnﬁmﬂi:mﬁimﬂma Fotladusonanndnedu wwa
Tigshasineg dmseuauiiunuliegluseduf nsaudeiulduaziiasmssgsialiegsan Tasnagsiasineg
finsufusudszanalunmsyszsn “wiuinien1snaiaiianad ﬁ%aqsﬁaﬁLﬂﬂwa‘immwwmﬂmumﬂﬁﬁw
Awsuaslasandeg  firsesnatstiindusnatsing Ywansenudeussnwanniweunslasanlagnse
wananiianudulader fesnmneniadies 59 wadensidien auiildlunsdieinmeunslasun
\ugnéenawlszinaszsrasm i “ulalumaienindeviludszmalne mansaiiwansznuluiade

Nraneaniasasinansznusafiavauivlanetl 2550 iy

vl luf 2550 nguuFEmissldannisuannmouaslavufuinou 32448 Fwum Aaduiesas
49,93 Fosmeldsiniounanas 191.91 AuumvdeanasAniiuiesas 37.16 WawFeuiugisafsaiu
gaviineu usngalsfimuuisnioasiinsuSunagninaiey du onfiwu msaadunuasiiliitesd o ns
wingugnénlinanmanesziamgsia msliddiaysziamgsiasegné vedeuladug uazns 9 534
naoufiaunwiie Feanafenelalunsinsgugndia efiesyih¥ussm 1snsoaania“sean
ANRUNIUNIN Iz IATEg LA M3Liesdeiinaianissin “ulasesngugnén

2. ADWIEUINMSTomINSWeINSUANA
21 msiemiinguins

visnidunsneldguimaman 2 vihudadudiesondin fe ww we F1 nowud s
FUMLINTTUNTFIANTTBNUTENUAZ U WA ARUNIUN AT9ALMINNTINNNTUALIBINTINNT
H¥ansien1Iwin Faita 2 vi’mﬁam‘fluvﬁu%msﬁ °’1ﬁ'nﬂumsm°’1Lﬁuqiﬁamaaﬁ’au%ﬁmLLazU%ﬁ’wjaﬂ N9
gayaansfenarviulaviumilsenaiinansenusonsuinssuuaznanssdunursanguuism
oflosmléfinsnszawsunaliguivnistug @ ulunisudmsuaznisda™ula suvefiniszed
Unmangnssnandinacansnssunsuisn Maidauznssumnme ey Wdmssgaynieu
iileRasanANNiBIweTasITUUMsAUANMelugssiinT uazuSumdeniuszozetesioiiladiu
MRV B9ANTUAT MWIAREN MIuSmsaaL e mMamuaNnIUiiRuzeiheuinislu
Uismdey sy 13 umALazn1s e 1afeya uazsruunsfiamaguanissiiuu sanfenisdn
Tass $wesdnsliifuszuuuaznsufiimanlounsmsmivguaiansiiduazasesssugsia et
W wsnanaa selumsiefefuimsaalddnmands



< g
Maiching Studio Public Company limited Annual Report 2007 ZL

)

INL

MATCHING STUDIO

Risk Factors

Risk from uncertainty of the economic situation, which affects the price and volume of TV
commercial production business

In principle, the TV commercial production business is directly related to TV advertising business,
which is in turn connected to several factors e.g. economic situation of each business, consumer behaviors,
changes in policy regarding law and government’s regulations, technology as well as other factors within
and outside Thailand. Such factors influence decision making procedures of product owners or service
providers in utilizing various marketing strategies including advertising and public relation medium.
Therefore, during the year 2006, given economic slowdown and political changes that still has direct
impact on foreign investors’ confidence, many businesses seek to control costs in order to compete and
stay in business. A number of business sectors revised down their marketing budgets or brought back
formerly produced and aired TV commercials to on air again, which in turn affected production houses
directly. Moreover, confidence toward political stability had an effect on location choices in the
commercial productions e.g. foreign customers will hesitate to in choose Thailand as a place to shoot.

It is expected that the impact of these factors will continue on till the end of 2007.

In 2007, revenue from TV commercial production generated by Matching Group amounted to Baht
324.48 million or 49.93% of total revenues, decreasing Baht 191.91 million or 37.16% compared to the
same period of last year. Nonetheless, the Company had adjusted several strategies e.g. minimize fixed
costs, expand customer base to cover various business types - no restriction for business types of
customers or other conditions - and produce creative works with quality to that can satisfy and maintain
the existing customer base. This will minimize the Company’s risk arising from uncertainty of the

economic and political situation, which affects customers’ decisions.

Risk from dependence on human resource
2.1 Dependence on the management team

The Company operates under 2 key executives, who are also the founders, namely Mr. Somchai
Cheewasuthanon, Managing Director, and Mr. Thanisaphong Sasinmanop, Director and Senior
Executive Vice President of Production. These 2 key persons are valuable human resources for
business operation of both the Company and its subsidiaries. If the Company ever lacked one of
these people, the management and performance of the Matching Group may be affected.
Nonetheless, the authority of the Company is decentralized to other executives to become involved
in the management and decision making procedures. If so required, consultation for advices or
opinions from outside experts and the Company’s Board of Directors can be obtained. The Audit
Committee joins the meeting every month to assess, on a regular basis, the sufficiency of the internal
control system of the Company and its subsidiaries in terms of organization and control environment,
risk management, management control, information and communication and monitoring system.
The Company also established the systematic organization structure to ensure that the Company

is in compliance with the corporate governance policy and business ethics.
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2.2 Dependence on the directors and production team

Because TV commercial production business contributes the most proportion of revenues for
the Company and this specialized business relies heavily on skillful and experienced personnel
together with supportive production team. These specialized personnel are a key to success of the
business. The output of production is measured by creativity and quality of work that meet the
needs of clients. The success of the directors and the teams contribute constant revenue to the
Company. As of December 31, 2007, the Company has 10 full time directors and 97 staffs in the
production team. Turn over rate of the directors was at 0.5% with average length of services of
about 2 years.

The Company has fully realized the importance of such human resources. Hence, it has set a
policy to offer attractive remuneration package to retain these employees. That was by allowing
them to participate in the management while at the same time preparing production equipments and
tools to fully support the production of quality outputs. Furthermore, the Company had allowed its
employees to have the ownership stake by offering ESOP warrants. It not only provided training
programs to develop skilled staffs but also seek potential competent staffs to strengthen the
directors as well as the production team in order to mitigate its risk in relying on the limited human
resources. In the past, the Company had distributed its risk to TV program production business,

outdoor electronic media business and etc.

Risk from uncertainty on the operating result of the feature film production business

For the feature film production business during the year 2006, Matching Motion Pictures Company
Limited as a subsidiary in the group launched the movie called “Recycle”. It was a joint venture movie
with Hong Kong directed by the 2 famous Pang’s brothers, Oxide and Danny. “Recycle” was well
accepted internationally i.e. chosen to be shown at the Cannes Film Festival in France on 21 April.
Unfortunately, for Thailand, the movie was launched during unfavorable timing when political reform took
place on 19 September 2006, which was 2 days before the movie was launched in the theater. As a
consequence, there were no audiences at that time resulting in a significant decrease in revenues.
Matching Group thus experienced losses from such investment. However, in 2007, revenue from selling
copyrights for VCD and cable TV of the movie “Recycle” was Baht 4.45 million via local distributors and
HKD 3 million, or equivalent to Baht 13.18 million, via foreign distributor i.e. Universe Film Distribution.
Adding up, the movie “Recycle” generated total revenues of Baht 30.30 million, Baht 12.67 million
appeared in 2006 and Baht 17.63 million appeared in the first half of 2007.

For 2007, Matching Group had 1 movie left called “The 5" Commandment”, an action movie that
was a joint venture in production with the production team from the USA. Given uncertainty in movie
production business, the Company co-invested with foreign production company who has capability and
expertise in producing feature film. The production process was already completed and now in the
process of preparing for distribution.

Based on past experiences from the movie “Recycle” as well as country’s economic condition and
Thai’s movie industry situation, to truly reflect the financial status of Matching Group while at the same
time reduce risks that may largely arise during the end of 2006, it had set aside a provision for revaluation
of the investment in movie “The 5" Commandment” for the amount of Baht 14.26 million in the end of
2006 and Baht 3.57 million in the end of 2007.
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Nonetheless, the Company expects to have revenue from sale of movie rights. According to its

international distributors, it is expected that the movie will be well received.

Risk from discontinuation of the subleasing of airtime from television station

To operate and manage TV programs, there is a subleasing of airtime from television stations to
broadcast the TV programs on a quarterly basis, which is a normal business practice. As a result, the
Company encounters the risk of renewing such contracts. In 2006, there were 2 broadcasted TV
programs called “Plod Nee” on air every Saturday at 2.45-3.15 pm and “Tuk Laew Tam” on air Monday
through Friday at 10.45-11.00 am. With the rearrangement of TV program broadcasting schedules, “Tuk
Laew Tam was cancelled in the end of 2006. For the year 2007, Matching Group had only 1 TV program
i.e. “Plod Nee”.

Nonetheless, the Company aims to increase both viewers (TV program viewing rating) and sponsors
(key factors in determining whether to extend the airtime contract) by putting emphasis on creating quality
program with more variety and entertainment contents to suit every viewer group. The importance is
given to improving its program style to suit the consumers and the airtime. In 2007, revenue from
producing and managing TV program was Baht 88.72 million or equivalent to 13.65% of total revenues,

increasing Baht 2.02 million or 2.33% compared to the same period of last year.

Risk of uncertainty to organize the event shows

Success of the event organizing business relies on cooperation from various parties such as
performers, locations, sponsors and viewers. In dealing with foreign artists, the organizer must contact
their agents and sign contracts agreeing with details of the performance as well as the remuneration.
However, in the event that the artist is not able to perform on schedule due to any possible reason while
the Company has already sold the tickets to their customers as well as launched the public relations
campaign, the Company has to postpone the performance or make the refund. In case that the numbers
of sponsors and viewers could not reach the target, the Company will be responsible for all damages,
which will thereby have an impact on the Company in terms of revenues and costs as well as its image
and reputation in the subsequent event organizing. In 2006, revenue from event organizing business
accounted for Baht 211.15 million or equivalent to 21.31% of total revenues. In 2007, revenue from event
organizing business was Baht 46.77 million or equivalent to 7.20% of total revenues, decreasing Baht
77.85 million compared to the same period of last year. The Company organized 2 concerts in 2006 i.e.
1) BACK STREET BOYS LIVE IN BANGKOK 2006 and 2) BANGKOK 100 ROCK FESTIVAL 2006 even
under unfavorable market conditions. As such, it was difficult for the Company to generate revenues from
sponsors and selling performance tickets as targeted.

However, the Company found out from the marketing environment that causes product owners to
focus on building brands in form of one on one communication rather than mass communication. As a
consequence, the Company plans to expand its services offered to the customers with below the line
activities, i.e. 1) acting as the event promoter 2) acting as the event organizer and service provider and
3) acting as the marketing communication planner, which will not only increase the revenues but also

reduce the risks.
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Risk of equipment rental business

In the equipment rental business, customers are particularly interested in the quality of film equipments
to assist in movie production process. Even though certain equipments of Matching Group have been
utilized for a period of time, they are maintained in good condition at all times. But since some customers
need to use modernized equipments, they have to switch to use competitors’ services for higher level
filming equipments. This may have an impact on the performance of Matching Group. Other factors
include the fact that every production house nowadays has a sub-unit to service and rent out movie
production equipments coupled with intensified competition, especially price war. In 2006, Matching
Group’s revenue from equipment rental business was at Baht 120.87 million or 12.20% of total revenues.
In 2007, revenue from equipment rental business amounted Baht 122.92 million or 18.91% of total
revenues, increasing Baht 2.06 million or 1.71% compared to the same period last year.

In order to maintain its competitiveness in this business, Matching Group has a policy to consistently
invest in high technology filming equipments to meet customers’ demand. Matching Group also provides
value-added services to the equipment rental business by providing highly skilled technicians to
accompany the services. The Company’s technicians also have the ability to produce or assemble

some parts which are unable to purchase or expensive.

Risk of higher cost of tools and equipments

The Company consistently purchases new production and filming equipments to support customers’
demand and maintain its competitiveness in equipment rental business. In 2006, the Company purchased
production and filming equipments in total of Baht 10.15 million, 4.66% of which was ordered from abroad.
In this regard, the Company did not enter into any forward contract to protect itself from foreign exchange
rate risk but negotiated for credit terms from the suppliers and managed its own risk of currency
fluctuation to repay to the debtors. However, the Company might encounter exchange rate fluctuation on
the loan repayment date which will in turn create higher cost of debt and thereby higher cost of equipments.
On the contrary, during the year 2006, Baht currency tended to strengthen thus positively affecting the
orders of various equipments from aboard. Nonetheless, given recent economic situation, the Company
has delayed its orders by only considering special equipments that are deemed necessary. In 2007,
Matching Group had ordered equipments for the total amount of Baht 7.69 million, 90% of which was
ordered from foreign manufacturers.

Even if the Company is not able to control the costs of purchasing equipments and tools due to the
exchange rate, it looked for ways to reduce import duties by applying for such privileges from the Board
of Investment since 5 July 2005. In addition, the Company was trying hard to negotiate with its suppliers
on price and not solely relying on any single manufacturer. Given increasing numbers of qualified
manufacturers, the Company nowadays has more alternatives and higher bargaining power. From past till
present, the Company can also reduce the costs and minimize the risk from not being able to acquire
such equipments by entering into the financial lease and hire purchase contracts. In such case, if it is
necessary to increase service and rental fees, the Company is confident that standard quality equipments
together with skilled personnel and good after-sale services will differentiate its equipment rental business

services and retain customers to continue using the Company’s services.
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Shareholders and Management Structure

As of 31 December 2007, the Company had registered capital of Baht 411,000,000 and paid up capital of
Baht 207,815,057, divided into 207,815,057 shares at a par value of Baht 1.00 per share.

The Shareholders

As at April 9, 2007, the Company’s top ten shareholders were as follows:

Name of Shareholders No. of Shares % of Paid-up

Share Capital

1. The BBTV Productions Co., Ltd. 57,745,000 27.79
2. The Cheewasutthanon Group* 47,530,421 22.87
3. The Sasinmanop Group™* 41,265,593 19.86
4. Mr. Chatchavan Piyapraphanphong 7,922,400 3.81
5. Mrs. Pornapat Ongwasit 4,458,800 215
6. Mrs. Amnuay Pinthaongkum 3,612,050 1.74
7. Thai NVDR Co., Ltd. 3,081,970 1.48
8. Mr. Virote Boonsirirungreung 2,581,800 124
9. Raffles Nominees (Pte) Limited 2,084,700 1.00
10.  Mr. Suton Petchsuwan 1,092,415 0.53
Total 171,375,149 82.47

* The Cheewasutthanon Group composes of

1. Mr. Somchai Cheewasutthanon holds 39,814,783 shares or 19.16%
2. Mr. Somboon Cheewasutthanon holds 7,559,783 sharesor 3.64 %
3. Ms. Supaphun  Cheewasutthanon holds 155,855 sharesor 0.07 %

** The Sasinmanop Group composes of
1. Mr. Thanisaphong Sasinmanop holds 40,889,023 shares or 19.68%
2. Mrs. Siripen Sasinmanop holds 376,570 sharesor 0.18 %

Dividend Policy

The Company’s policy is to pay dividend every year at approximately 40% of net profit in the case that
there is no other necessary reason to use this amount of money. The amount of dividend paid must not
materially affect the Company’s normal business operation. Regarding its subsidiaries, the dividend policy

depends on the performance and the needs for capital of each subsidiary company.
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MATCHING STUDIO

The Management Structure

The Management structure composes of 3 boards which are the Board of Director, the Executive

Committee and the Audit Committee. The details of which are as follow:

1.

*k

The Board of Directors

As of February 12, 2008, the Board of Directors comprised of the following 11 members:

1.

o4 2 © o N o~ 0N

0.
1.

Prof. Suphachai Phisitvanich Chairman of the Board and
Chairman of the Audit Committee
Mr. Somchai Cheewasutthanon Chief Executive Officer

Pol.Lt.Gen. Thummanit Pitaneelaboot Director and Audit Committee

Mrs. Angoon Kamolyabutr Director and Audit Committee
Mr. Thanisaphong Sasinmanop Director
Mrs. Siripen Sasinmanop Director
Mr. Pattanapong * Nupan Director
Mrs. Watchanee * Watanathawanwong Director
Mr. Wichean * Yongrattanakij Director
Mr. Somboon Cheewasutthanon Director
Mr. Wiroj Bunsirirungruang Director

Director who represents BBTV Production Co., Ltd. (in which TV Channel 7 is the major shareholder)

Mr. Anuphan Kitnitchiva resigned on 26 January 2008

Mr. Pattanapong Nupan replaced Mr. Anuphan Kitnitchiva on 12 February 2008

Scope of duties and authority of the Board of Directors

1.

To monitor that the Company’s business operation conforms to the laws, objectives, and the articles

of association including the resolution of the shareholders’ meeting with honesty and trustworthiness

and provide utmost benefit to the Company.

To set the objectives, strategies, policies, business plans, and budgets of the Company. The Board

of Directors also controls and supervises the executives committee to ascertain that it follows the

assigned policy except in the following matters: The Board of Directors must receive the resolution

of the shareholders’ meeting regarding the following matters: increase or decrease in shares of

registered capital, issuance of debenture, disposition or acquisition all or part of the Company’s

business to other parties, purchase or transfer of other company’s business, and amendment of the

letter of memorandum or articles of association, etc.

To appoint a number of directors as deemed appropriate to be the Executive Committee to be

responsible for the duties assigned by the Board of Directors

) At the Board of Directors’ meeting No. 8/2002 on October 30, 2002, the Board of Directors had
a resolution to appoint the Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer as well as the
Executive Committee, Independent Directors and the Audit Committee which included their
role and responsibility.

) At the Board of Directors’ meeting No. 9/2002 on December 11, 2002, the Board of Directors
had a resolution to assign authority to the executive committee by clearly setting the scope,
authorities, and duties of the Executive Committee.
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() At the Board of Directors’ meeting No. 2/2003 on January 23, 2003, the Board of Directors had
a resolution to amend the authority assigned to the Executive Committee and the Chief
Executive Officer.

() And the latest meeting of the Board of Directors No. 12/2004 on November 12, 2004, the
Board of Directors has a resolution to appoint new Executive Committee and the Board of
Directors resolved to amend the authority assigned to the Executive Committee with clear
scope, authority and responsibility of the Executive Committee.

4.  May appoint any other person to operate the business of the Company under the Board of Directors’
supervision or may assign authorities to the said person to be authorized as assigned within a
certain time period. The Board of Directors may cancel, dismiss, or amend these authorities.

5. To perform the duties under the application of knowledge, skill, and experiences for the utmost
benefits to the business operation of the Company. The Board of Directors must be honest, operate
the business with business ethics, being responsible to the shareholders, and accurately, sufficiently
and transparently disclose investing information to the investors.

6.  To monitor that the Management perform the duties as assigned by the policy efficiently and inform
the management to propose matters of material effect to the operation of the Company and
inter-company transactions for review that it follows the rules and regulations of the Securities and
Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

7. To appoint the internal auditor to monitor the internal business operation and cooperate with the
Audit Committee.

The Executive Committee

As of February 12, 2008, the Executive Committee comprised of the following 5 members:

1. Mr. Somchai Cheewasutthanon Chief Executive Officer
2. Mrs. Watchanee Watanathawanwong Executive Committee
3. Mr. Thanisaphong Sasinmanop Executive Committee
4, Mrs. Siripen Sasinmanop Executive Committee
5. Mr. Somboon Cheewasutthanon Executive Committee
In which

® At the Board of Directors’ meeting No. 8/2002 on October 30, 2002, the Board of Directors had a
resolution to appoint the Executive Committee.

® At the Board of Directors’ meeting No. 9/2002 on December 11, 2002, the Board of Directors had a
resolution to assign the authority of the Executive Committee with clear scope, authority and
responsibility of the Executive Committee.

® At the Board of Directors’ meeting No. 2/2003 on January 23, 2003, the Board of Directors had a
resolution to amend the assigned authority of the Executive Committee.

® And the latest meeting of the Board of Directors No. 12/2004 on November 12, 2004, the Board of
Directors has a resolution to appoint new Executive Committee and the Board of Directors resolved
to amend the authority assigned to the Executive Committee with clear scope, authority and

responsibility of the Executive Committee
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MATCHING STUDIO

Scope of duties and authorities of the Executive Committee

1. To approve the loan or credit inquiry for normal business operation including to become the
guarantor or to make a payment for normal business operation of the Company within a limit of Baht
20 million per transaction or equivalent. The above credit approval limit is to conform to what has
been approved by the Board of Directors. However, this credit approval limit is subject to change
upon appropriateness under the Board of Directors’ consideration.

2. To set the organization structure and the management covering the details in recruiting, training,
employing and dismissing the Company’s employees.
1. To propose to the Board of Directors the following matters for approval:

Objectives

Business policies

Business plans

Business strategies

Management authorities

Annual expense budget

Scope of duties and responsibilities of the Chief Executive Officer

Other matters which materially affects the business operation of the Company

Other matters as seen appropriate by the Executive Committee to be proposed to the

Board of Directors for approval.

2. To monitor that the Company’s operations follow the appointed business policy, business plan,
and business strategy approved by the Board of Directors.

3. To monitor the business policy, business plan, business strategy and performance of the
subsidiary companies.

4, To review the investment in projects, securities, and joint ventures as approved by the Board
of Directors.

5. To perform any other duties as assigned by the Board of Directors.

However, the above assignment of duties to the Executive Committee must conform to the rules,
regulations, and articles of association of the Company. In any assignment which may result in conflict of
interest or personal benefits of any member of the Executive Committee (according to the Notification of
the SEC), the Executive Committee should propose the matter to the Board of Directors for further
approval. The particular member of the Executive Committee with possible conflict of interest does not

have voting right in the Board of Directors’ meeting regarding that matter.

The Audit Committee

As of February 12, 2008, the Audit Committee comprised of the following 3 members:
1. Prof. Suphachai Phisitvanich Chairman of The Audit Committee
2. Pol.Lt.Gen. Thummanit Pitaneelaboot Audit Committee

3. Mrs. Angoon Kamolyabutr  Audit Committee

The Audit Committee had 4 meetings in 2007 and reported directly to the Board of Directors.
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MATCHING STUDIO

Scope of duties and authorities of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has duties and responsibilities according to the rules and regulations of the

Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand as follow:

1.
2.

To review that the financial statements are correct and sufficient.

To review that the Company’s internal control system and internal audit system are sufficient and
effective.

To review that the Company’s operations conform to the rules and regulations of the Securities and
Exchange Commission, the Stock Exchange of Thailand, and any other laws related to the business
operation of the Company.

To review, select, propose for approval, and propose the remuneration of the Company’s Auditor.
To review the accuracy and sufficiency of disclosure of information relating to inter-company
transactions or conflict of interest transactions.

To prepare the corporate governance’s report of the Audit Committee and disclose this report in the

Company’s annual report. This report is to be signed by the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

Corporate Governance Committee

The Company has no specific committee for this corporate governance because at present the

Board of Director could consider and decide on the corporate matters in an efficient manner through the

meeting of the Board of Directors and the Executive Committee. However, in the future when the

Company’s business is larger and bigger organization structure which could become more complex, then

the Company may consider appointing the specific committee as deemed appropriated.

The Management

As of February 12, 2008, the Management comprised of the following 8 members:

1.
2.

N o o &

Mr. Somchai Cheewasutthanon  Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Thanisaphong Sasinmanop Senior Executive Vice President - Production
Executive Vice President-International TV Commercial
Production (Acting)
Executive Vice President - TV Commercial Production
(Acting)

Mr. Somboon Cheewasutthanon  Senior Executive Vice President - Operation
Executive Vice President - Finance and Central

Department (Acting)

Mr. Wiroj Bunsirirungruang  Executive Vice President - Accounting and Finance
Mrs. Ngampit Kruewan Executive Vice President - TV Commercial Production 1
Mrs. Bralee Tantilipikorn Executive Vice President - TV Commercial Production 2
Mrs. Ladawan Khumsap Vice President - Accounting - Financial and Budget

Group Company
Mr. Artachai Kittiwattananukor  Vice President - Accounting - Financial and Budget (Acting)
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MATCHING STUDIO

Scope of duties and authorities of the Chief Executive Officer

1.
2.

To manage the normal business operation of the Company.

To manage the Company according to the assigned business policies, business plans, and business
strategies assigned by the Board of Directors.

To authorize or assign any other person under an approval of the Chief Executive Officer to perform
duties on behalf of the Chief Executive Officer regarding necessary and appropriate matters under
the Chief Executive Officer’s supervision, all of which must be under the criteria of laws and article
of association of the Company.

Perform any other duties as assigned by the Board of Directors and / or the Executive Committee
on a case by case basis.

To perform and approve employment or acceptance of project or any binding agreement in the
Company’s normal business operation within a limit of Baht 10 million per transaction or equivalent.
This credit limit must conform to the approval by the Company through the Board of Directors.

The credit limit is subject to change by the Board of Directors.

The authority assigned to the Chief Executive Officer must be under the laws, rules, and regulations

related to the Company. In the case where the Chief Executive Officer may enter into counter-parties benefits or

may involve conflict of interest (according to the Notification of the SEC), the Chief Executive Officer has no

authority to approve such case. The Chief Executive Officer must propose this mater to the Board of Directors

for further approval.

Besides, inter-company transactions or transactions relating to acquisitions or dispositions of the Company’s

or the subsidiaries’ assets, whichever the case, according to the Notification of the Stock Exchange of Thailand,

must be approved by the shareholders’ meeting and/or any other action as stated in that Notification in order to

conform to the rules of the Stock Exchange of Thailand in that case.
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Appointment of Directors

Even though the Company has no any Nominating Committee to select and nominate the appropriate
persons to be elected as new directors, the Company has a policy and criteria to appoint the directors by
consideration on the capability, experience, vision and trustworthiness. Moreover, in every Annual General
Meeting, one-third of directors shall be resigned from their position and such resigned director may be re-elected

upon the shareholders’ resolution in accordance with the principles and procedures as follows:

1.  Each shareholder shall have one vote per share held by them.

2. Each shareholder shall cast all of his/her vote in 1. for one or more candidate but shall not divide his/
her voting rights amongst the candidates.

3. The candidates elected to fill up the vacant positions of the board of directors are selected in order
of the number of votes received. In a case where there is a tie amongst candidates, the chairman of

the meeting shall cast the deciding vote

In case of a vacancy in the Board of Directors for other reasons than the expiration of the director’s term
of office, the Board of Directors shall elect a person who has the qualifications and who possesses no prohibited
characteristics under Public Company Act as the substitute director at the next meeting of the board of directors,
unless the remaining term of office of the said director is less than two months. The substitute director shall hold
office only for the remaining term of office of the director whom he or she replaces and may be re-elected. The
said resolution of the Board of Directors shall be by a vote of not less than three-quarters of the number of

directors remaining.

Remuneration for Directors and Management
Without the Remuneration Committee at the present time, the remunerations given to the directors are

carefully determined by the Company’s Board of Directors in consideration of business expansion and growth of

the Company. The Ordinary Shareholders’ Meeting No0.1/2007 on April 30, 2007 approved the annual

remuneration for directors. The details are as follow.

Position Remuneration per Month
- Chairman of the Board Baht 60,000
- Audit Committee Baht 40,000
- Director Baht 15,000

Remark: Since Chairman of the Board of Directors also holds a position as Chairman of the Audit Committee
he would receive Baht 40,000 per month as the Audit Committee Director and additional
remuneration as Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chairman of the Audit Committee for the
amount of Baht 10,000 each i.e. Baht 60,000 in total.

The determination of such remuneration will be in effective until shareholders’ meeting passes the

resolution to Change.
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1. Financial Remuneration

A. Remuneration for the Board of Directors

Position Amount in | Amount in
2006 2007

1. Prof. Suphachai Phisitvanich Chairman of the Board and
Chairman of the Audit Committee 720,000 720,000
2. Mr. Somchai Cheewasutthanon Chief Executive Officer 240,000 240,000
3. Pol.Lt.Gen. Thummanit Pitaneelaboot Director and Audit Committee 480,000 480,000
4. Mrs. Angoon Kamolyabutr Director and Audit Committee 480,000 480,000
6. Mrs. Siripen Sasinmanop Director 240,000 240,000
6. Mr. Anupan*™** Kitnitchiwa Director 240,000 180,000
7. Mr. Dhana* Buphavanich Director 180,000 -
8. Mrs. Watchanee®™ Watanathawanwong Director 120,000 180,000
9. Mr. Wichean*** Yongrattanakij Director 60,000 180,000
10. Mr. Somboon Cheewasutthanon Director 240,000 180,000
11. Mr. Wiroj Bunsirirungruang Director 240,000 180,000
3,240,000 2,940,000

* Mr. Dhana Buphavanich resigned from directorship on August 11, 2006
** Mrs. Watchanee Watanathawanwong was appointed as director on April 27, 2006
*** Mr. Wichean Yongrattanakij was appointed as director on August 11, 2006

“**Mr. Anupan Kitnitchiwa resigned from directorship on January 26, 2008

Remuneration of Executive Committee and Management of the Company

In 2006, the Company paid for the salary and bonus for the management in the amount of Baht 18.71

million whereas in 2007 Baht 17.22 million were paid for the salary and bonus.

2 Non-financial remuneration

On February 19, 2004, the Company offered free warrants to purchase the Company’s ordinary

shares to 10 directors and Management for the total of 1,120,000 units according to the Employee Stock

Ownership Program (ESOP-W). The ESOP-W had expired on February 19, 2007

On November 6, 2007, the Company offered free warrants to purchase the Company’s ordinary

shares to 15 directors and Management for the total of 1,530,000 units according to the Employee Stock

Ownership Program (ESOP-W).

MATCHING STUDK
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Corporate Governance

To achieve sustainable growth and be able to properly increase value to stakeholders while take into

consideration environmental aspect and provide benefit to the society as a whole, the Company aims to

Enhance its competitiveness as a leader in TV commercial production and services

Become an excellent organization with workforce that are determined to create new things on the
basis of trust among each others aimed at building operational standard of the management and
employees at all levels. Details of which are as follow.

(] To emphasize on creating maximum benefit to the Company in the long-run in order to create
maximum value to shareholders

To concentrate on equitable treatment both shareholders and stakeholders

To ensure that the conflict of interest has not occurred

To operate with care and full responsibility

To ensure that the operation is transparent and can be monitored

To have the internal control and internal audit systems that are up to standard, reliable and
efficient

[ To lay down the Code of Business Ethic as the guidelines for directors and staffs

Right and Equality of Shareholders and Responsihilities to Stakeholders

Right and Equality of Shareholders

The Board of Directors shall accommodate in the shareholders’ meeting by treating all shareholders
equitably in terms of their right documentation. The Company appointed Thailand Securities
Depository Co., Ltd. to serve as the Company’s registrar.

Annual shareholders’ meeting shall be convened once a year within 4 months after the end of the
accounting period of the Company. In 2007, the Company held the Annual General Meeting No.
1/2007 on April 30, 2007.

In arranging every shareholders’ meeting, the Company shall submit the invitation letter together with
the meeting agenda, details of each agenda which clearly states whether it is for acknowledgement,
approval or consideration, including the Board of Directors’ opinion on such agenda and relevant
information to support shareholders’ voting designation to the shareholders no less than 7 days prior
to the meeting date. Moreover, such invitation shall be publicized in the newspapers at least 3 days
prior to the meeting date for 3 consecutive days.

The power of attorney shall be attached to the invitation letter for shareholders who are not able to
attend the meeting and who would like to give their proxy to others to attend and vote. Such
shareholders may give proxy to any person or Chairman of the Board of Directors or one of the
Independent Directors to attend the meeting and vote on their behalves. Such shareholders may
choose to give proxy to have full vote, partial vote or to vote according to shareholders’ intention.
Shareholders have the right to nominate a person who will assume the director position for 2 months
in advance. The Company shall publish such information to shareholders on its website.

The Company shall accommodate minority shareholders in proposing additional meeting agenda
prior to the meeting date and clearly determine clear practices

Shareholders shall equally have the opportunity to express opinion and ask question in the meeting
per the meeting agenda and proposed agenda. Chairman of the meeting shall properly allocate the

timing and encourage shareholders to express opinion and ask question in the meeting.

Wol

N

CHING STUDIO
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The matters to be carried out at the Annual General Meeting are as follow:

1)  Consider the Board of Directors’ report regarding the Company’s performance for the previous year
that presented in the meeting

2)  Consider approving balance sheet and profit and loss statements

3) Consider approving profit distribution and dividend payment

4)  Consider appointing new directors replacing those who leave after their terms end and determine

directors’ remuneration
5)  Consider appointing the auditor and audit fee

6) Consult other matters as deemed appropriate by the Chairman of the meeting

Shareholders’ resolution shall comprise of the following votes:

1)  In normal case, the majority of votes shall be deemed resolution. In case of an equality of votes, the

Chairman of the meeting shall have a casting vote.

2) In the following cases, a total number of votes not less than three-fourths of the total number of

votes cast by the shareholders present and entitled to vote shall be deemed resolution.

Sale or transfer of the Company’s business, in whole or in part, to other entities
Purchase or acquisition of the business of other companies or private companies by the
Company
) Creation, amendment or termination of any contracts with respect to the granting of a lease of
the Company’s business, in whole or in part, the assignment to any other person(s) to manage
the Company or the merging of the Company with any other entity to share profit and loss
Additional amendment of the memorandum of association or article of association
Capital increase or decrease
Debenture issuance

Company amalgamation

Company dissolution

In case of urgent matter or extraordinary agenda which may have an effect on shareholders’ benefit
or have to conform to any rules or regulations that require shareholders’ resolution, the Company may
reserve the right to ask for any Extraordinary General Meeting, as the case may be.

In every shareholders’ meeting, the Company has a policy to have Chairman of the Board of
Directors, Directors and Chief Executive Officer attending the meeting. Chairman of the meeting shall
allow shareholders to have the opportunity to make enquiries, express their opinions and suggestions to
the Directors for acknowledgement and subsequent improvement. The minutes of meeting shall be

recorded and approved by the Directors and sent to shareholders for approval in the next meeting.




L MpC ‘Ir
Zd&‘ B sweouds:oU 2550 usuh I0nBL  qdlo S0 (UMsu)

AMNsuinsauvasuIENAagnaviu

v od @

o uiEmzwewn Swenauaswdvle welgievuldsunanauunuiitiiunaeiui

o  uitenswlu “nivevifiovulunssunuteyaiisnfudisldunsysziunsuimesauasndsn uaz
T amenadsznaunswioadaya figndasmaedy warseeugiusnensiuzesuisvdegiedu
ot i wemamdn na Suillufivessuresnaadunuslszinanaiaaandnnswdudelss e
Ineimun

o  uimmiulnnefinziuiinsenmsmeiadethegnioaiiulumasnasgumemsiinfuasnguaneiiisndes
TaeriumIngae suangnsnn sunelu § eudndneusnuarAnznssnmInga sy

o uSHmziInuarinE “nBaqpesiiiofunungnany  wazdteduazlisunisujiicieainn a3e
Tusel uazifusssw

“nSuaugl oulsi e
viEnliaw Aysie “nBpeegd uld “synnausgewindeniu laddiandudd uld saneluuisnnse

meuanuism lasfuwmeufifdedd uld “snguseg foil

U

unumeadsl uld e

o amznysImIazaszviin uazldanuiuledn g8 uld “soeswding azldSumaguastrfism

o amznssunarswaudeysililinmsduiin asliudn {7 uld “uldsunsgua uasdistiodiu
at19f lunaeia “wlasiilusuzesusene

o amnunMzszyhiladenguid wuld “vpesuiing Wasuiu wazdmuasiduaa @l

LYY

FomarsuniialilviinanuRanaia

W v A

i3 uldi e

ANNsuinTausaifaiu

viEne azsjuiududmunusesgiodulunsdiiugsivedwlusel  SszuuiyBuasnmaduiidanude

fold  Swarwiswela v alitudiediu Tasmidsionsesyfivlazesisng Tuszezen ussnanauunu

U

Tuszduiman: wpdedaiiles Walidulumamannissona visme SeldfmuauumeuiR deil
e AMENIINNT JUAMT wazwinewnau avufifintiiidisainde “nd a3 wasiusisnsdaiiievu
NIy

e uUimigsfiazeswin lasmadszendanng uasinsemauimsdamasgafiaiderna a6 u
Tasifiumslag feanuszinssuarsaunay

o uitmlddawmewalsznaunawioados figndesnnase uaraeviuguennsSuzssiindedioiu
8t 1L wemwvan na SuduiiveniuzasnaaduuiwlssmAmainaaaNnInduislseine
Inomua

o lisuiunslag Tudnsuciionanslfiiinanudautionenadsslonidousum-
o lau dwmuszlemildnuies wazfieadeclaslddoyalag sosudimy Sedalaildidawmesis 15130z

o lidawmpdoyadusoynaransusn



< g
Maiching Studio Public Company limited Annual Report 2007 ZL

o

INL

MATCHING STUDIO

The Company’s Responsibilities to Shareholders

The Company will strive to enhance the business growth in order to provide superior return to
shareholders in the long-term.

The Company respects the right of shareholders in receiving necessary information to use in
evaluating the Company’s operations, including the disclosure of financial performances together
with the information that are accurate and the reporting of its financial status to shareholders
regularly in accordance with the general standard accepted by international equity markets as
specified by the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

The Company has a policy to record the accounting items ensure that they are in compliance with
general accepted accounting standards and relevant laws and have it audited by internal audit
officer, certified accountant and the Audit Committee.

The Company will respect and retain shareholders’ right in accordance with the law to ensure that
all shareholders are treated fairly and equally.

Stakeholders’ Right

The Company places a great importance on the right of all stakeholders for equal treatment both internal

and external stakeholders with the following guidelines for each stakeholder group.

Responsibilities to Stakeholders

® The Board of Directors shall realize and give confidence that the Company’s stakeholders will fully
be taken care of

® The Board of Directors will report non-financial information, which shows that the stakeholders are
well taken care and respect in making decision to operate the Company

® The Board of Directors will specify all stakeholder group of the Company and rank order of the
importance as the consideration points to avoid any mistake

Stakeholders

Responsibilities to Shareholders

The Company will strive to represent shareholders in operating business in a transparent manner

with reliable accounting and finance system to create maximum satisfaction by taking into consideration

its long-term growth and sustainable return. To comply with such principle, the Company had set the

following guidelines:

The Board of Directors, management and employees will perform their duties with honesty and
fairness to every shareholder

Manage the Company’s business by applying full knowledge and skill on management and
determine any action with care and cautious.

The Company regularly discloses its operating results with accurate information as well as reports its
financial status to shareholders in accordance with international standard which and accepted by
international financial market as specified by the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

Not proceed with any action in a way that may cause conflict of interest with the Company

Not seek the benefit for itself or related parties by using any information of the Company which are
not yet disclosed to the public

Not disclose confidential information to outsiders
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Relationship with business partners, contractual parties, competitors and creditors

Relationship with business partners and contractual parties

The Company intended to procure goods and services which comply with standard and ethics per the

following procedures:

1) Having appropriate and fair competition, including selection process

N

) Having criteria in assessing and selecting business partners contractual parties

3) Prepare proper contractual form

4) Having management and monitoring system to ensure that terms and conditions under the
agreement are carried out completely to protect fraud and corruption in every procurement
process

The Company intends to provide services in accordance with occupational standard practices plus
quality, honesty and fairly.

The Company has a policy to safeguard confidential information of trade partners and contractual
parties and will not pursue any unethical practices e.g. bribery in hope to benefit its business.

The Company shall run its business on fairly and transparent basis on decision-making principle that
compares condition, price, quality and services. In any circumstance, it is not permitted to request
business partners and contractual parties to provide or accept any form of benefits in doing
business.

The Company aims to develop and sustainable long-term relationship with business partners and
contractual parties with objective to offer high quality technical products and services which worth
their money paid.

The Company has a clear policy to pay punctually to business partners and contractual parties
according to terms and conditions set forth.

The Company shall operate its business with business partners and contractual parties in

compliance with consumer protection related laws.

Relationship with Competitors

Abide by the framework of fair competition

Not destroy the reputation of competitors through false accusations without factual information

Relationship with Creditors

Strictly perform in accordance with the conditions agreed with creditors

Report financial status of the Company to creditor with honesty

Inform creditors in advance if cannot perform in accordance with the obligation of the agreement in
order to jointly seek the solution

Responsibilities to Directors, Management and Employees

The Company has a policy to pay remuneration to Directors, management and employees at a
moderate and reasonable level.

The Company places a great emphasis on safe keeping, stability and career advancement of
employees.

The Company has a policy to have all directors, management and employees protected by law.
The Company has a policy in terms of safety and healthy of employees as follows:
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The Company shall try to protect its employees from accident, injure and pain due to the
occupational. In the mean time, the Company shall also try to limit and manage the risks
which may arise from normal business operation.

The Company shall design tools and equipments, create work instructions, train and supervise
its operators in order to ensure safety to life and assets of its employees, including community.
The Company shall promptly, efficiently and cautiously cooperate with the government and
other organizations to cease emergency or accident from operations.

The Company shall strictly comply with applicable laws and regulations and bring in force
safety procedures that are reliable in case there such laws and regulations are not existed.

Responsibilities to Community, Society and Environment

® The Company realizes and cares about safety of the society, environment and quality of life of

people. The Company commits to preserve the natural resources that are limited for the benefit of

next generation as well as support the efficient use of energy for sustainable development. The

Company thus set the following guidelines.

1)
2)

5)

Conduct businesses under the framework of rules and regulations set by each organization
In making use of natural resources, the Company will consider option that has least impact on
society, environment and quality of life of people

Encourage ongoing thinking on social and environmental responsibilities among employees at
all levels

Be a leader in supporting the concept of energy preservation in efficiently way for the benefit
of people in the next generation

Strictly conform and cooperate or control the operations in accordance with laws and
regulations set by supervising entity

Responsibilities to Government Entities and Relevant Organizations

The Company will strictly act in accordance with various relevant laws concerning environment,

safety, labor, tax management and accounting including announcements made by government entity that

relates to the Company’s business operations per the below guidelines as follow:

Superior should arrange to have information in relation to related laws for reference and closely
follow up with any updates. Employees should have access to such information conveniently.
Encourage ongoing thinking on social responsibilities, particularly with laws and the Company’s
regulations for employees at all levels

Build a good relationship by giving full cooperation to the government entities and relevant
organizations in providing information for the overall benefit of the country.

Leadership and Vision

The Board of Directors under the leadership of Chairman shall lead and involved in the determination of

the Company’s target, direction, policy, work plan and budget as well as monitoring the management’s

performance to ensure that the established policy was achieved efficiently and effectively. This would not only

increase the maximum economic value to the Company but also increase the maximum stability to shareholders.

The Board of Directors had set up the internal control system and closely follows the implementation of such on

a regular basis. The Executive Directors are authorized to approve the investment worth no more than Baht 20

million while the Chief Executive Officer are authorized to approve the investment worth no more than Baht 10




L MpC ‘Ir
Zd&‘ B sweouds:oU 2550 usuh I0nBL  qdlo S0 (UMsu)

auznsnsimImivgualifauznssumsudmssidunsmauleneitmunly Tasauznssunsuimsiisuna
pudfAnsaonulaiiiu 20 & wum uaznssuMIgIansEsuneeyiAnsasuitlii 10 &wum i lisuds
swmsfifianadautimied Wikl "y smivensiidgessarnuiivangiefuaudorimuaes nan. uay
aaavanMInduvedssimalng

usnanil vismBaiuivana dgzssnsmhiiuguaiansia Taenssunsuisn 6 v Iidhumseuss
nan_m3 Director Accreditation Program (DAP) N338N13AS19 BULAZNIINNTUIENG WU 4 vinuldidnsunis
BUINNAN A3 Director Certification Program (DCP) Gvdalay anaw ‘v 58 a1unssunisuisvlng (10D)

msUavnundwdangunowaus:lesu

o
a vas

AuznssNNMsIALRRuisaadauimanalszlomifionaiadu  feldimuandnujidaudiu unilsss
IIWWTIUNNGINT Lﬁaﬁaamﬂﬁéu%miLmzwﬁfmwunnmuwﬁnLﬁmmﬁmLLﬁoizw’mwaﬂiﬂmﬁ "IUAIVDIF

o

winemuaz§uims fusadszlemizesisnuasgiedulunsfadeivgiuazyanadu

usnanil nssumseldimualihnemsfienafianadautomonalstlomd viomemsfiienleeiu vie
emsszwineiu TiUscguiasanagwmin:g » Tesfmuaulovessdevd§ii nszuiumsfiansaneyialy
stwdaaumumdninusioasaaandnning Taeimual#iid uisrdemiaifedlosiusemsitiarsansosuds
Thussmswienna “wiuswiansiiedlssiurssnulusienisiina1n uazdiselidhmnmsfansanda ™y suds
Tifigwnalunseyifganssaiug wazlumsaydile wiunsddnandosBandnsmuazidoulel douviisens

o

fuyarsnieuen lunsdifianznssuninsin suldfienudunglumsfasansemsszniviuiienainiu v5in
aeliilBeimad sended suvudvesudsmduianuduieiumensseniiudngn weluldvseney
#in “ulazesanuznssunandefiiediuudusingd wasdamesanisdondlusee gl wuy 56-1 wazaunis

U

WNUDBIUTEN

DSYSSSUNIVSSND
vz maleiuldfefoUjiRieaiuasussan n3095381053UM 95378 (The Code of Ethical Business)
wialifusnmsgunsUssngAUAIRTR Aimusdulinssunsuasminauyneauianudnlauasfafatbuuuims
UaTRlums $wamantiuiians Taesjaiuldnssums @wihiivimsuaswinaunnaudfiideusem i uls
Vo uaz “saNptviieandwinoawde “ad Tusel waziusssw fanaiiud sz Suievevlunthiinssnuuazse “sau
Bnvia felénpunsnedigsuRnveuimihifnnawanisuiifetwaeiiles uazuSudgeasssussausiananlfman:
uagh wa usnanil delddnlifinnseusudrenananadanudnlaliuimineunasfuinis suiensdar

BN ITLHELNTLAZUSEE “NRUSEN WL NBWATABLIDY

nstovAavavnssun1silLIdugUSIMS

al Jufl 31 SuaN 2550 USEM HlAse $9nsINNIS 3 70 AD AUTNTIUMILIN AULNTINNNTUTMT UaL
AUENIINN1IAT By Liedlasiumstaudonnadstlemiioradadu visnldfiulevslunisdwgasguiazes
nysunslasimvualiiauznssumsudsm 6 v T 11 vinufuyaerameusndilailffduguims

N1SSOUNSallENAMNLY

Uszsunssumsbiduyeaaifisaiuiunssunsgdans shliiansususnmiilunsimuaulonenis
Mifugua wazmsuimsauszan 49 yuldiudi wnsauimseuldednelusd Tam flesifindadaugons
wadstlozd wionsfinssunisgdanisecdidunadion Sadslioaiiedulddis idesaniimsenuswnaiu uaz
Yszsunssumsiianuiud sclunsdn ula dieuselond o avasuFimuacvssifiovuldfsedu

9



< g
Maiching Studio Public Company limited Annual Report 2007 ZL

Wol «

INL

MATCHING STUDIO

million except conflicting or connected transactions or other transactions that require shareholders’ approval
according to the rules and regulations of the SET and the SEC. Since the Company has fully realizes the
importance of good corporate governance, 5 of the Company’s directors completed the Director Accreditation
Program (DAP) and 4 members of the Audit Committee and Company’s directors completed the Director
Certification Program (DCP), which are organized by the Thai Institution of Directors Associations (I0OD).

Protection of Conflict of Interest

In recognition of the potential conflict of interest which may arise, the Board of Directors had issued
guidelines as part of the Code of Ethical Business for every management and employee to avoid any personal
conflict of interest with the Company and shareholders in relation to dealing with trade partners and other parties.

Moreover, the potential conflict of interest transactions or the connected transactions shall be considered
properly by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors had clearly determined guideline policy as well as
approval procedures in accordance with the SET regulations i.e. the person who has conflict of interest or is the
connected party shall inform the Company his/her relationship or connection with such transaction and shall not
attend the meeting for such agenda and vote i.e. no approval authority. In addition, terms and conditions of the
connected transactions shall be conducted in the same manner as the normal business practice with third
parties. If the expertise in certain areas is necessary, the Company shall seek independent opinion from external
specialists such as auditor or other advisors. The opinion of the Audit Committee and/or other consultants will be
incorporated in decision making process of the Board of Directors and/or shareholders depending upon the
related rules and regulations. Such transactions are required to be disclosed in the annual report, Form 56-1 and

financial statements.

The Code of Ethical Business

The Company has put in place the Code of Ethical Business for all directors and staff to comply with in
order to enhance value of its business. A primary goal is to ensure that the management and employees treat
the Company, stakeholders and society professionally with honesty, transparently, equitably and in full
responsibilities. Moreover, the Company also assigned responsible persons to assess the performance and
improve such Code of Ethical Business to be more suitable. In addition, the Company also has a policy to
communicate to all staff and management constantly to ensure their understandings both directly and indirectly
via the published messages.

Balance the Power by Non-Executive Directors

As of December 31, 2007, the directors’ structure of the Company comprises of 3 committees i.e. the
Board of Directors, Executive Committee and Audit Committee. In order to avoid the potential conflict of interest
that may arise, the Company has a policy to balance the directors’ power by setting 6 directors out of 11
directors to be independent and non-executive.

Aggregation or Segregation of Position

The Chairman of the Board of Directors must not be the same person as the Chief Executive Officer in
order to establish segregation of duty in setting policy on corporate governance and routine management. This
will encourage management transparency, minimize the potential conflict of interest and less the chance of
having the Chief Executive Officer with all the powers given balance of power. Moreover, the Chairman of the
Board of Directors shall have the independency in making any decisions to maximize value of the Company and
shareholders.
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Remuneration for Directors and Management

The details of remuneration for directors and management are shown in “Shareholders and Management

Structures” under topic “Management Remuneration”

Board of Directors’ Meeting

The Board of Directors meet regularly once a month and special meeting may be called for if necessary.
An invitation letter with meeting date and agenda is sent to the Board of Directors at least 7 days prior to the
meeting to ensure that they have adequate time to consider the information. Normally, each meeting takes not
less than 2 hours. In each meeting, Chairman of the meeting will allow each director to freely express his/her
view. During the year 2007, there were 12 Board of Directors’ meetings and the details of each director’s

attendance are shown in the following table.

Position No. of Attendance/

No. of Meeting (Times)

1. Prof. Suphachai Phisitvanich Chairman of the Board 11/ 12
2. Mr. Somchai Cheewasutthanon Chief Executive Officer 12 /12
3. Pol.Lt.Gen. Thummanit Pitaneelaboot Director 11 /12
4. Mrs. Angoon Kamolyabutr Director 12 /12
5. Mr. Thanisaphong Sasinmanop Director - /12
6. Mrs. Siripen Sasinmanop Director 11 /12
7. Mr. Anuphan Kitnitchiva Director 11/12
8. Mrs. Watchanee Watanathawanwong Director 12 /12
9. Mr. Wichean Yongrattanakij Director 12 /12
10. Mr. Somboon Cheewasutthanon Director 12 /12
11. Mr. Wiroj Bunsirirungruang Director 12 /12

The minutes of the meetings endorsed by the Board of Directors are properly recorded and filed. They are
available at all times for the Board of Directors and relevant parties to audit.

Nominating and Remuneration Committee

Even though the Company has no Nominating Committee to select and nominate the appropriate
person to be appointed as director, the Company has set criteria and guidelines for the appointment of the
director. The Board of Directors will mainly consider based on capability, experience, vision and
trustworthiness. Moreover, in every Annual General Meeting, one-third of directors shall be resigned from
their positions and such resigned Director may be re-elected upon the shareholders’ resolution in
accordance with the principles and procedures stated in the Articles of Association.

Corporate Governance Committee

The Company has not appointed specific sub-committee as viewed that the Board of Directors and
Executive Committee can deliberate and make decision on various matters efficiently. However, if the
Company has larger business size and more complicated organization structure, the Company may
consider appointing particular sub-committee for a specific matter as deem appropriate.




< g (‘Ir
Zd&‘ B sweouds:oU 2550 usuh I0nBL  qdlo S0 (UMsu)

S:UUﬂ']SﬂOUﬂUﬂ']EJTUlla:ﬂWSVISO’\) aunglu

visnaszmindenda dzevsruumuanneiuzeswin fejuiivlifissuunsmuguansluiifissmauas

wanz weenaeiugsie Meluiusednsuar awwanden nMsuimMIANes nMsmuaNn1sURTRuTere
YIS 50U 17 unAuazns e 1fisyauazszuufamadaya

ANENIINNNIA399 BuldiUssans vl sudydidudszdmnlasun Vqlﬂﬂ%\‘lﬁﬂiz"quﬁﬂ’]i auaN e
Yszifiufioanuifissns uazanumang Nravszuunsmuaneluzesuisn uarlunisussguannssunisusem
asait 2/2551 (e tudl 26 nuMWus 2551 laafianenssnmangin ey 3 vidndandss iy AnenIINNINgIa

suldsmiuysziuszuumuaunelu Taslddeyannuunyszifiuanuiisanazasszuunsmuauneluy dediu

AnAfLTIANENsIINS  pafuANaisanesesszuunImuanslunfenfudnondeyaiiniinandie
u‘%mmﬁmﬁummw‘v'mwa“ﬂaoizwmsmmumﬂTumaoU%ﬁwﬁy’o 5 U A AUDIANTULAY MIWWIAAEN N3
viMIAmL "B MIAUANNMIUNTAIUTBIAIBLIMT S2UU 13 UNALAZNS B 15fya uazszuufnmudaya
wazfinnuiiud viEnfissuuaiuauaeluludiusieg W5 u Aifenuman: swasifisonelunmiiastlaeiu
nind “uswinnnduimahluidlesdseuvielaifisuns

S1YVIUYLANUNSSUNIS
TunsvssguanznssunanassesiinsiuiinsesunsUssgunssnms SeliswacsiBuamuasiviligie

Wi 1900599 suaNmEne alunsuiAndifivesnssumsld iy ldfinstudindednaoinaeenssanis
anuiuvsede “wnazesnssunsludaeiiiarsan anudiuzsanssunsmedlddudeiuibedit uenfoumana

il AnznIINN1sLsEM Idnsemindennn °'1ﬁmmaomﬁmﬁﬁwmumomiLGuﬁgnﬁaa wasfirnuudaie
Foldfiulouneldiaisnssuanusuiinsourasanznssunsuism - Aeeswnsdusingesuismuasuismeday
5 15 wnamansduiunglusenulszdd Tumﬁmﬁﬁ']mflumamiLﬁuﬁonf\m?ﬁumummgwumami
Tydfsusesialy Tasdenuloneadiivan: u wazfeUfifedne s seuazligauiilendesinssfouas
Uszanaun e olunsdavihnds madawedeys dwetvisewe lunsnsmalsznauIunsiu ﬁamamqu

a wvaa

Tuides Woyaadefaufiang wiunssumavismaamzibouiinaananninduretszmalne, usuus

AT UWUSAUWavnu (Investor Relations)

viinlddaldinaweunsdoya 195 wnazssuIEndednamuuay osuwinluiugeemesiieg deil

1) aaenanninduvivlsinalng
e uvuw avensdiayadszdnd (uuy 56-1)
o JUMIIUTAILSEM (wlATHn warTesulsEand)

® 18N MPUNAAUENTINNMIUIEN Lasdus

2)  "INUANMENTINNNSAAURANNSWI LR ARIABANNSNE

3)  NITNINWEIDY

4) il pRun

5) Hulmiusem http : / www.matchinggroup.com, www.matchingstudio.com
6) miwuﬂﬂﬁﬁagmwuﬁmﬂﬁi (Company Visit/ One-on-One Meeting)

7)  midadszraniniiesisivanmIng (Analyst Meeting)

8) mﬁﬂﬂizﬁﬁlﬁﬁagaﬁu‘iama“nu (Press Meeting)

9)  n3dm wla “pudendeviunielusudld

U q



< g
Maiching Studio Public Company limited Annual Report 2007 ZL

Wol «

INL

MATCHING STUDIO

Internal Control and Internal Audit Systems

Realizing the importance of the internal control system, the Company thus focuses greatly on sufficiency
and appropriateness of its internal control system in terms of organization control and environment measure, risk
management, control of management’s activities, information and communication system as well as monitoring
system.

The Audit Committee meets with the Company’s auditor every quarter. In every meeting, they will make
queries to assess the adequacy and appropriateness of the Company’s internal control system. According to the
Board of Directors’ meeting No. 2/2008 held on 26 February 2008 with 3 members of the Audit Committee
attending, the Audit Committee jointly assessed the Company’s internal control system based on the Internal
Control Evaluation Form from the Board of Directors’ perspectives with regards to the adequacy. In this regard,
the Board of Directors can ask additional questions/information from the management about the sufficiency of
the Company’s internal control system in 5 key areas i.e. organization control and environment measure, risk
management, control of management’s activities, information and communication system as well as monitoring
system. The Board of Directors and Audit Committee were of the opinion that the Company has appropriate and

sufficient internal control system to prevent misuses or unauthorized uses of assets by the management.

Board of Directors’ Report

The minutes of every Board of Directors’ meetings shall be recorded and contained proper details, e.g.
questions and opinions of each director for each agenda and opposite opinion along with the rationales, so that
that shareholders can examine the appropriateness of the directors in performing their duties.

The Board of Directors holds responsibility for the accuracy and reliability of the financial report of the
Company and its subsidiaries, including financial information disclosed in the Company’s annual report.
The financial statement is regularly prepared with care to conform to the general accepted accounting standard.
In preparing such financial report, the appropriated accounting policies are selected and consistently applied
while judgment and forecast are carefully used. Moreover, the significant information shall be adequately
disclosed in the notes to financial statement due to the guideline suggested by the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

Investor Relations

The Company discloses its information to the investors and public through various channels including:
1)  The Stock Exchange of Thailand
[ ) Form 56-1
() The financial statements (quarterly and annual)
) Documents informing the Board of Directors’ resolution and others
2)  The Securities and Exchange Commission
3)  Ministry of Commerce
4)  Newspaper

5)  Company’s website http://www.matchinggroup.com, www.matchingstudio.com

6) Company visit/One-on-One meeting
7)  Analyst meeting
8)  Press meeting

9) Letters sent to shareholders via post mail
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Additionally, the Company recognizes that it is important that the disclosed information shall be accurate,
complete, widespread and transparent. Therefore, to enhance efficiency of public communication, the Investor
Relations Department has been set up to provide the information, news and activities of the Company to the
investors, analysts, shareholders and other third parties. This includes providing efficient services to
shareholders. This also enhances the Company’s credibility and image.

Investors are welcomed to contact The Investor Relation department at Mrs. Tip Thaworntaweewong

Telephone number: 026-694-200-9 or E-mail address: tip__t@matchingstudio.com

Monitoring the Use of Inside Information

The Company has introduced a policy to restrict the disclosure of inside information to third parties by its
employees for a person’s own interests. The Company has a policy or measures to monitor its executives as

follows.

1.  Educate the directors and the management about their duties to report the holding of the Company’s
securities by themselves, their spouses and their underage children as well as the penalties if failure
to do so in according to the Securities and Exchange Act B.E. 2535 and the regulations imposed by
the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

2. Require the management to prepare and report the change in holding of the Company’s securities
to the Securities and Exchange Commission and submit a copy of such report to the Company
within that same day.

3. Circulate a letter to inform the management who have received significant inside information which
may have an impact on the changes in share price, prohibit the trading of the Company’s securities
1 month prior to the date on which the financial statements or such inside information are disclosed

to the public and prohibit the disclosure of such significant information to third parties.

Human Resources

As at 31 December 2007, the Company had total of 155 employees, which can be divided into the

following work units:

Department | Number of Employees

Bureau of President 8
Director and Assistant Director Department 21
Producer and Assistant Producer 18
Post Production Department 15
Art Department 3
Casting Department 15
Location Department
Photographer Department 1
Internal Control System * 1
Accounting and Financial Department 39

Total 155

* Currently under planning for Internal Control System
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In 2006, the Company had total expenses on employees for the total amount of Baht 94.23 million

consisting of
® Salary and bonus for the total amount of Baht 83.60 million

®  Other remunerations e.g. medical care, seminar fee, life insurance premium, social welfare and

provident fund for the total amount of Baht 10.63 million

In 2007, the Company had total expenses on employees for the total amount of Baht 74.62 million

consisting of
® Salary and bonus for the total amount of Baht 68.38 million

() Other remunerations e.g. medical care, seminar, life insurance premium, social welfare and provident

fund for the total amount of Baht 6.24 million

In addition, in 2004, the Company had allocated 5,380,000 units of warrant to its employees under the
ESOP program for directors and employees of the Company and/or subsidiaries, which already expired on 19
February 2007.

In November 2007, the Company had allocated 10,000,000 units of warrant to its employees under the
ESOP program for directors and employees of the Company and/or subsidiaries with exercise ratio of 1 unit

warrant to 1 ordinary share at the exercise price of Baht 1 per share.

For employees in the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2007,

Subsidiary | Number of Employees

Matching Entertainment Co., Ltd. 17
Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd. and Matching Television Co., Ltd. 25
Matching Movie Town Co., Ltd. 20
Gear Head Co., Ltd 272
Fatman and Littleboy Co., Ltd 16
Bookmaker Co., Ltd 14
Matching Motion Pictures Co., Ltd. =
Goody Film BKK Co., Ltd. 3

Total 367

The Company had expenses in relation to human resources in subsidiaries for the total amount of Baht
135.78 million in 2006 and Baht 134.30 million in 2007.
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Policy on Human Resources Management

Policy to retain employees with the Company

The Company will maintain its business to ensure stability, skillful and experienced teamwork
and completeness of tools and equipments. It will have a supporting unit operates to facilitate
employees’ works and has policy to properly compensate employees at all levels while encouraging
skillful workforce to show off their works.

Policy on salary and benefit to employees

The Company has a policy to pay proper salary in line with knowledge and capability.
For annual salary increase, it depends on operating performance of the Company by taking into
consideration performance of each person. In terms of benefit, the Company had provided
provident fund, insurance and life insurance, out-patient medical expense and lunch per day.
Policy to develop employees, including training and work rotation

The Company has a policy to develop employees by sending employees to training program
in every manner such as maintenance and proper use of tools and equipments from both in-house
and external trainings, computer knowledge and general trainings e.g. tax knowledge. For work
rotation, it depends on appropriateness.
Policy to hire workforce and on the use of daily and full-time employees

The Company’s hiring is categorized into 2 main groups i.e. full-time and daily employees.
The hiring will depend on the Company’s target to expand in short-term and long-term.
Policy to manage workforce going forward that links to new production technology

The Company planed to expand its business in medium-term and long-term. It is thus

necessary to manage workforce that links to new production technology and prepare internally

particularly in terms of hiring workforce to accommodate more works.
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Internal Control System

Realizing the importance of the internal control system, the Company thus focuses greatly on sufficiency
and appropriateness of its internal control system in terms of organization control and environment measure, risk
management, control of management’s activities, information and communication system as well as monitoring

system.

According to the Board of Directors’ meeting No. 2/2008 held on 26 February 2006 with 3 members of the
Audit Committee attending, the Audit Committee jointly assessed the Company’s internal control system based
on the Internal Control Evaluation Form from the Board of Directors’ perspectives with regards to the adequacy.
In this regard, the Board of Directors can ask additional questions/information from the management about the
sufficiency of the Company’s internal control system in 5 key areas i.e. organization control and environment
measure, risk management, control of management’s activities, information and communication system as well as
monitoring system. The Board of Directors and Audit Committee were of the opinion that the Company has
appropriate and sufficient internal control system in preventing the misuses or unauthorized use of assets by the

management.
The Internal control and audit systems of the Company have been defined as follows:

1.  Organizational Control and Environment Measure

The Company recognizes the important of proper organizational structure and environment,
which are the key foundation of the efficient internal control system. Therefore, the Company has a
policy to create the conditions or other factors that support and encourage every person to realize
the necessity of the internal control in order to ensure that such system is in line with the Company’s
expectation. For example, the management emphasizes honesty and ethics in running the business,
creates proper organizational structure, defines clear roles and responsibilities and endorses written
policies and guidelines.

In this regard, the Board of Directors has ensured that there are a clearly defined and
measurable business targets with short-term business targets within one year period. Revenues and
expenses are planned quarterly for each unit to follow while the targets are also revised quarterly.
Organizational structure has been arranged to explicitly divide roles of each function. Mainly, they
are divided into two key divisions i.e. Operation Division, and Production Division. These shall assist
the management in managing the Company’s operations more effectively.

Besides, the Company has announced the Code of Conduct with restriction for the
management and staff to act in a way that could lead to conflict of interest with the Company as well
as the Financial Transaction Practices for the Executive Committee and Department’s Vice President.
Purchasing and General Management Policies and Procedures are also in place and strictly
enforced. Non-compliance will subject to penalty to prevent fraud.

Such policies and plans lie on fairly basis with trade partners for long-term benefits of the

Company.
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Risk Management

The Company has carefully considered or deliberated the characteristics of risks that it is
confronting with and risks that might occur in the future. It also put in place measures that evaluate
the events that will be associated with such risks on regular basis. Risk monitoring system and
measures to reduce those risks are already established. Top management shall meet every month to
acknowledge the risks and identify appropriate risk management measures as well as implement and

monitor whether each function has followed in a proper manner.

Control of Management’s Activities

To ensure that the guidelines laid down by the Management are fully responded and practiced
by everyone in the Company, the Board of Directors declares the following policies in controlling
management’s activities:

1)  Authorities and approval limit of the management in each level are clearly defined in writing;

2) Duties and responsibilities have been explicitly segregated into three areas for purpose of
check and balance i.e. (1) Approval role (2) Accounting transaction and information
memorandum recording role and (3) Asset custody role

3) In case the Company engages in a transaction with major shareholder, director, management
or related parties to such persons, there are well-defined measures in determining authorities
and responsibilities of the Executive Committee. The Audit Committee will also give opinion on
these types of transactions. Approval of such transaction will be done in absence of those
who have conflict of interest based on the best interest of the Company. Such types of
transactions shall be treated the same as those with external parties. In general, the Audit

Committee will provide the opinion on necessity and suitability of those particular transactions.

In case the Audit Committee does not have expertise in considering those connected

transactions, the Company will seek for the opinion from independent expert or the Company’s

auditor in the decision making process of the Board of Directors or the shareholders,

whichever the case may be.

Information and Communication System

In order to provide accurate information for shareholders, investors and relevant parties in
making their decisions while enhance effectiveness of the internal control system, the Board of
Directors has a policy to handle the financial information or other information of the Company as
follows.

In proposing the agenda to the Board of Directors to consider, the Company always provides
sufficient information to assist them in making decision e.g. details of the meeting agenda, rationale,
impact to the Company and possible options. The Board of Directors shall receive the invitation
letter, including relevant information necessary and sufficient to consider, at least 7 days prior to the
meeting. Moreover, the minutes of each Board of Directors’ meeting shall be recorded with proper
details, e.g. queries, opinion or observation of each director for each agenda as well as opposite
opinion and reasons, such that the shareholders can review the appropriateness of the Board of

Directors in performing their duties.

Jl‘\ f\‘
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In addition, the Company shall maintain a complete set of the accounting data and related
documents by category and regularly monitor if the accounting policies are in compliance with the
general accepted accounting standard and suitable for business operations of the Company. The
accounting policies selected by the Company must not give deviated operating results from the

actual.

Monitoring System

In order to ensure the efficiency and effectiveness of business operations, the Company has
established a policy to continuously monitor whether it performs as targeted. Moreover, the internal
control system has always been in effect, improved and revised to be in line with changing situations
to assure that all mistakes are resolvable immediately.

The Board of Directors has monitored the management’s performance to ensure that the
business targets are carried out. In case that the significant errors are inspected, the management
shall directly report to the Board of Directors/the Audit Committee in order to seek for the resolution
to rectify in timely manner. The progress of such rectification shall be informed to the Board of
Directors/the Audit Committee. Furthermore, the Company’s performance shall be closely monitored
and adjusted regularly in accordance with current situation.

Currently, even though the internal audit department has not been officially established, the
Company arranges to have a monitoring system to ensure that the internal control system is fully
complied. The Accounting Department is set to be responsible for controlling and monitoring both
operational procedures and documents prepared by each function. Nonetheless, the Company is in

the process of setting up the internal audit department, which is expected to be finished shortly.

o

INL

CHING STUDIO
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Necessity and Reasonableness of the Connected Transactions

The Audit Committee expressed their opinions that the rental transactions between directors and related
persons and the Company and its subsidiaries are beneficial and reasonable to the Company and its subsidiaries.
As for the inter-company loans within Matching Group, these transactions were done to support liquidity of the
business. The trade transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries were considered normal business
transactions and beneficial to the Company. Therefore, the Board of Directors opines that the connected

transactions were reasonable and favorably support companies within Matching Group.

Measure or Procedures to Approve the Connected Transactions

In case there is a connected transaction between the Company or its subsidiaries and persons who have
or may have a potential conflict of interest, the Audit Committee shall be responsible to provide the opinion on
necessity and appropriateness of such transactions. If the Audit Committee has no expertise in considering the
potential connected transaction that may arise, the Company will seek for opinion from independent expertise or
the Company’s auditor. Such independent opinion will be used as part of the decision making process of the

Board of Directors and/or shareholders, whichever the case may be.

Future Policy or Trend of Connected Transactions

The policy on the connected transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries will be carried out as
normal business transactions. A number of transactions including office space rentals and borrowings among
companies within Matching Group are expected to be continued going forward on an arm-length basis as long
as they provide benefits to the Company i.e. support the business as well as the liquidity. However, there is no
policy on borrowings to connected person. The Audit Committee or the Company’s auditor or independent
expert will examine and provide their opinion on the appropriateness of pricing, interest rate and the
reasonableness of the transactions. For any potential connected transactions, the Board of Directors have to
comply with the rules and regulations imposed the Securities and Exchange Act and the Stock Exchange of
Thailand, including guidelines on information disclosure regarding the connected transactions and the acquisition
or disposition of substantial assets of the Company or its subsidiaries and the accounting standards of

Accountants Association and Thailand’s Certified Accountants Association.
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Summary of Financial Status and Operating Performance

Summary of the Balance Sheet of Matching Studio Plc., Subsidiaries and Joint Venture

(Unit: Baht In Thousand)

The Company Only Consolidated

Financial Status

Cash and cash equivalents 34,597 16,995 14,379 87,908 54,640 34,736
Trade accounts and notes receivable - net 110,260 97,139 62,260 230,395 159155 129,022
Inventories and work in productions - net 19,498 696 - 123952 20,389 6,791
Total current assets 213,780 151,538 97,545 511,450 290,807 204,508
Loans and accrued interest due from
subsidiaries - net 306,591 150,777 166,590 - - -
Investments in subsidiaries and joint
venture - net*™* 181,987 101,572 61,357 = = =
Property, plant and equipments - net 67,408 109,885 115,993 424,084 370916 322,781
Negative goodwill - net - - = (3,976) (1,741) (68)
Total assets 796,508 533498 460623 1,006,509 736,059 595,646
Overdrafts and short-term loans due to
financial institutions 17,768 27,253 63,744 53,615 57,835 86,089
Total current liabilities 100,175 156,202 127,044 278,607 241575 183872
Total liabilities 170,400 161,325 129,361 376,172 315822 222,568
Issued and paid-up share capital 207,815 207,815 207,815 207,815 207,815 207,815
Premium on share capital 513961 513,961 513961 513,961 513,961 513,961
Warrants 43,886 43,886 43,886 43,886 43,886 43,886
Unappropriated retained earnings (loss) (143,710) (397,645) (438,556) (143,710) (355,021) (399,673)
Total shareholders’ equity 626,108 372,173 331262 630,337 420,237 373,078
Operating Performance
Revenues from services 485,493 492,320 300,865 1,108,242 959,326 613,454
Revenues from sales = = = 17,141 22,538 26,105
Total revenues 507,216 519,049 323236 1,136,179 990,809 649,904
Cost of sales and services 382,150 409,358 244,085 942,104 846,444 473977
Selling and administrative expenses 96,915 85,920 87,751 263993 222389 192,990
Loss from the devaluation of assets = = = = 35,892 10,083
Total expenses 604,359 725,240 359,026 1,210,657 1,169,027 679,990
Interest expenses 904 1,611 5121 13,536 15,594 12,328
Corporate incomea taxes 7,128 3,973 - 13,207 13,683 2,743
Net profit (loss) (105,175) (211,775)  (40,911) (101,221) (207,495)  (45,157)
(Less) Add net (profit) loss of minority

interests - - - (3,954) (3,816) 505
Net profit (loss) for the Company (105,175) (211,775)  (40,911) (105,175) (211,311)  (44,652)




. ¢ (:It
IOl s1e0UUs:oU 2550 usun 0B gdlo S (Urnsu)

MATCHING STUDIO

AT ANORTT IUNWNITEU B9 USEN wiinde @é‘ﬂa A (NATU) VIENELALAINITIINAD
(e Wuumn)

LANIZUSEN JUNT5NUSIN

11 2549 11 2549
8N

Usulge USulge

Tnai Tnai

2051 WU ANARDY -

M1 U NIWARDY Wi 2.13 0.97 0.77 1.84 1.20 1.11
8031 U NINARDIVIYUITY Wi 1.64 0.82 0.67 1.16 0.89 0.89
0151 U MWARDINTEIL WU A 1N 0.18 0.26 (0.05) (0.16) 043 0.28
M3 'auwaguﬁau@nwﬁmsﬁﬁ Wi 391 4.07 3.30 459 4.98 4.43
sepzanfiuniiady Tu 92 88 109 78 72 81
GlER "Jumgul,"’iﬂulﬁ'mﬁ Wi 8.38 7.54 6.54 12.82 12.47 10.26
sepznBIEnil Tu 43 48 55 28 29 35
Cash Cycle U 49 41 54 50 43 46

56!7’1 "auu, ANAIN ’lN’Iiﬂ’[uﬂ']iﬂﬂfh‘li -
Sagrinlssudi % 21.29 16.85 18.87 16.29 13.79 25.89

damlsannsaniiueu = % 0.38 (1.26) (11.27) (7.58) (19.08) (6.32)
fn91 USu aransvimls % 967.18  (537.01) (19.10) 48.29 (60.33)  (148.71)
dm31 urls R % (20.74)  (40.80) (12.66) (9.26) (21.33) (6.87)
BRTIARBULNURTDYIU % (1550)  (42.43) (11.63)  (15.45) (40.23) (11.26)

5091 " asdse “nanwlunisaniiveny -

FRIINAADUUNUIN " UNSWE % (12.56)  (31.85) (823)  (10.08) (24.25) (6.71)
FATIHARDLUNUINN UNSWTAT % (141.88) (223.49) (21.49) (6.00) (29.87) 1017
8nTINIviEUTea " UNniwg Wi 0.61 0.78 0.65 1.09 1.14 0.98
951 wAeneiulaunenemsidy -

791 “aunil “usin uzesifevu wh 0.27 043 0.39 0.60 0.75 0.60
§a91 AN wsnthszaenide 1N 28.87 2413 (0.26) (1.07) 9.12 6.10

8031 WANN wTTTEA TN
(Cash Basis) Wi 0.11 0.52 (0.07) (0.18) 0.54 0.40
dnsnsaeiuiiueg % 0 0 0 0 (1.23) (4.49)

~Tunshadnnmlsnnnaduiusuzsssunsduamsuisn amldsTunssndunuldlism uudeenuainiduamu
Y3ENLDLAZAINITIINA LLazmmnumnmiU%’mmgam“uw%’wﬁﬁLﬁmﬁuu%ﬁmiaﬂLLa:ﬁ'«Jmﬁ'quﬁﬂ



< g C
Maiching Studio Public Company limited Annual Report 2007 z‘lhﬁ

Key Financial Ratios of Matching Studio Plc., Subsidiaries and Joint Venture

(Unit: Baht In Thousand)

The Company Only Consolidated
2006 2006

(Newly (Newly
Adjusted) Adjusted)

Liquidity Ratios:-

Current ratio Times 213 097 0.77 1.84 1.20 1.11
Quick ratio Times 1.64 0.82 0.67 1.16 0.89 0.89
Cash flow liquidity ratio Times 0.18 0.26 (0.05) (0.16) 0.43 0.28
Account receivables turnover Times 3.91 4.07 3.30 4.59 4.98 443
Receivables days Days 92 88 109 78 72 81
Account payables turnover Times 8.38 7.54 6.54 12.82 12.47 10.26
Payable days Days 43 48 55) 28 29 35
Cash Cycle Days 49 41 54 50 43 46

Profitability Ratios:-

Gross profit margin % 21.29 16.85 18.87 16.29 13.79 25.89
Operating profit margin** % 0.38 (1.26) (11.27) (7.58) (19.06) (6.32)
Cash to earning capability ratio % 967.18  (537.01) (19.10) 48.29 (60.33)  (148.71)
Net profit margin % (20.74) (40.80) (12.66) (9.26) (21.33) (6.87)
Return on equity % (15.50) (42.43) (11.63) (15.45) (40.23) (11.26)

Efficiency Ratios:-

Return on assets % (12.56) (31.85) (8.23) (10.06) (24.25) 6.71)
Return on fixed assets % (141.88) (223.49) (21.49) (6.00) (29.87) 1017
Assets turnover ratio Times 0.61 0.78 0.65 1.09 114 0.98

Financial Policy Ratios:-

Debt to equity ratio Times 0.27 0.43 0.39 0.60 0.75 0.60
Interest coverage ratio Times 28.87 2413 (0.26) (1.07) 9.12 6.10
Debt service coverage ratio (Cash Basis) Times 0.11 0.52 (0.07) (0.18) 0.54 0.40
Dividend payout ratio % 0 0 0 0 (1.23) (4.49)
** In calculating operating profit margin from the financial statement of the Company Only, operating expenses were

not included share of losses from investment in subsidiaries or joint venture of minority interests as well as losses

from the devaluation of assets that are related to subsidiaries or joint venture
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Analysis of Financial Status and Operating Results

The analysing of financial status and operating results of Matching Group can be divided into 2 parts i.e.
for the Company which is reflected in the financial statements of the Company only and for Matching Group

which is reflected in the consolidated financial statements. Details of which are as follows.

1. Operating Results of the Company (Financial Statements of the Company Only)

From the comparison of advertising industry spending through different medias surveyed by Neilsen
Media Research, it showed that in 2007 television advertising spending had the highest market share.
Consequently, TV commercial production industry was also growing.

During 2004-2005, television advertising spending had grown constantly as a result of the
advertising budget spent by consumer products’ owners, particularly skincare, haircare and bodycare
products, mobile phone opeartors, various kinds of beverages, automobile businesses as well as government’s
spending. However, during the economic slowdown in 2006-2007 with the occurrence of a number of
circumstances from changes in the political situation to financial policies that affected the stability of both
money and capital markets. Whereas investors’ confidence in economic opportunities was still at a low
level. As a consequence, advertising industry spending through television media grew at 6.90% in 2006
and increased 0.02% in 2007, which was growing at a decreasing rate from 2006 to 6.88%.

For the past 3 years, the Company’s revenue from TV commercial production was Baht 480.59
miliion, Baht 472.92 million and Baht 298.51 million in 2005, 2006 and 2007, respectively. While for the
year 2007, such revenue of 298.51 million was decrasing 37.16% compared to the same period last year.

Details breakdown of revenue from TV commercial production are as follows.

Revenue from TV commercial production

From local customers (Baht millon) 383.29 351.85 342.39 226.20
Growth rate (%) (8.2) (2.7) (33.93)
From foreign customers (Baht millon) 49.77 128.74 130.53 72.31
Growth rate (%) 158.7 1.4 (44.60)
Total revenues (Baht millon) 433.06 480.59 472.92 298.51
Growth rate (%) 11.0 (1.6) (36.88)

For operation results in 2007, the Company had revenue from TV commercial production of Baht
298.51 million, decrasing 36.88% compared to the same period last year. This was mainly due to the
aforementioned factors, which had slowed down advertising spending budget. In addition, given political
uncertainty, including insecurity in safety, customers had decided to delay their plans to produce TV
commercials whereas foreign customers had canceled their plans to engage production houses in
Thailand from such poticical unrest.
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Cost of Services

Cost of Services in 2005 and 2006 was Baht 382.15 million and Baht 409.36 million, respectively.
If compare such costs with revenues from TV commercial production and rental services, ratio was at
78.71% and 83.15%, respectively. Increased in such ratio in 2006 resulted from the production of one
foreign movie which caused an increase in cost of services.

For the year 2007, the Company’s cost of services was Baht 244.08 million, which accounted for
81.13% of revenues from commercial production and rental services, decreasing Baht 165.28 million or
40.37% compared to the same period last year. Although external factors caused a decrease in revenues,
the Company had also tried to reduce the fixed costs in every possible aspect. For variable costs, in 2006
and 2007, the Company could manage them such that they stayed at the average level of about 60-67%.
However, in 2008, the Company had further tighten the fixed costs to be in line with current situation while
at the same time controlled the variable costs to be within the budget as much as possible.

Selling and Administrative Expenses

Selling and administrative expenses in 2005 and 2006 was Baht 101.47 million and Baht 89.16
million, respectively, decreasing Baht 12.31 million given the effective cost control policy. This reflected
the Company’s ability to systematically manage the expenses.

For selling and administrative expenses in 2007, the Company had total expenses of Baht 90.69
million, increasing Baht 1.53 million compared to those of 2006 at Baht 89.16 million. Nonetheless, the
Company had non-operating expenses i.e. provision for bad loans from its customers of Baht 5 million and
added back of withholding tax expenses for the year 2005 of Baht 3.9 million, which was the remaining
amount from tax return. If such transactions did not occur, the Company’s operating expenses would
reduce Baht 7.37 million from 2006.

In 2007, the Company had changed the accounting policy used to receord investments in
subsidiaries and joint venture from equity method to cost method in compliance with accounting standard
and made a retroactive back to 2006 for comparability. Hence, there was a loss from the devaluation of
assets that are related to subsidiaries and joint venture in 2006 and 2007 for the amount of Baht 226.72
million and Baht 24.25 million, respectively.

Net Profit

With non-operating expenses arised in 2006, the Company reported a net loss of Baht 211.77 million,
additional loss of Baht 106.60 million from 2005. However, in 2006, if deduct the adjustment items, which
included doubtful loans for subsidiary of Baht 188.47 million, losses from the devaluation of investment in
subsidiaries of Baht 38.25 million, including Baht 35.39 million for Matching Motion Pictures Co., Ltd., Baht
2.8 million for Matching Entertainment Co., Ltd. and Baht 0.06 million for DTC Joint Venture, and other
revenues of Baht 3.90 million, which are required in accordance with the accounting standard for recording
of investment in subsidiaries and joint venture in the financial statement of the Company only from equity
method to cost method, the Company’s operating results would yield a profit of Baht 11.04 million.

For the operating results in 2007, the Company experienced a net loss of Baht 40.91 million, which
accounted for 12.65% of total revenues. Such loss was mainly attributable to the decrease in revenue from
TV commercial production services from 2006 for the amount of Baht 174.41 million given the decline in TV
advertising spending through. Even though there was a slight increase in the reported figures of the overall
TV advertising expenditures, spending in the production advertising media declined given the delay in
decision making for the production of advertising commercial, the control of marketing budget of customers
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and country’s economic conditions. And if deduct losses from the devaluation of investment in subsidiaries

and joint venture for the amount of Baht 24.25 million, net loss would equal to Baht 16.66 million.

Financial Status

Assets

Trade accounts receivable

As at the end of December 2007, the Company had net trade accounts receivable of Baht 70.58
million, decreasing Baht 41.25 million or equivalent to 36.89% from the end of 2006. This was in line
with the decrease in sales volume. Unbilled trade accounts receivable as at the end of December
2007 was Baht 0.63 million. The Company had accounts receivable turnover of 3.30 times and
average accounts receivable period of 109 days. Over 90% of the Company’s customers are

advertising agencies.

Property, plant and equipments

The Company had net property, plant and equipments of Baht 109.88 million in 2006 and Baht
115.99 million in 2007. The increased in assets from 2006 to 2007 was largely attributable to
construction and decoration works for the office building to accommodate business expansion.
Luiquidity

In 2006 and 2007, the Company’s current ratio was at 0.97 and 0.77 times, respectively.
Cash flow from operations in 2006 and 2007 was Baht 33.28 million and Baht -6.47 million,

respectively (note that 2006’s figures was adjusted).

Source of Funds

Current liabilities

As at the end of 2006, the Company had current liabilities in form of promissory notes for the
amount of Baht 27 million to accommodate business expansion of Matching Group. Short-term
loans from subsidiaries of Baht 11 million was to reduce interest burden on loans from financial
institutions, which charge high interest rate. The Company had also transferred some of the liabilities
from recognition of losses that were exceeding capital in subsidiaries to become forecasted liabilities
from pledging for subsidiaries. Provided that the Company had pledged long-term loan for one of its
subsidiaries and in 2007 the Company had to pay for such debts for that subsidiary. With long-term
borrowings, current liabilities of the Company as at the end of 2006 and as at the end of December
2007 was Baht 156.20 million and Baht 127.04 million, respectively. Given a decrease in backlogs in

2007, the Company’s current liabilities also decreased.

Shareholders’ equity

As at the end of 2006, shareholders’ equity of the Company was Baht 372.17 million, including
registered and paid up capital of Baht 207.81 million, legal reserve of Baht 4.16 million,
unappropriated retained losses of Baht 396.47 million and net losses for the year 2007 of Baht 40.91
million. As at the end of 2007, the Company had shareholders’ equity of Baht 331.26 million,

including registered and paid up capital of Baht 207.81 million, premium on share capital of Baht
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513.96 million, warrants of Baht 43.89 million, legal reserve of Baht 4.16 million and unappropriated

retained losses of Baht 438.55 million.

® Financial Structure
As at the end of 2006 and 2007, the Company’s debt-to-equity ratio stood at 0.43 and 0.39
times, respectively. The Company had reduced a number of payable days thus reducing the amount
of trade accounts and notes payable. Based on policy to reduce fixed costs, such decrease in costs

allowed the Company to better manage its cash which in turn reducing payable days accordingly.

Operating Results of Matching Group (Consolidated Financial Statements)

In 2006, Matching Group had restructured its business structure as well as its organizational
structure for proper management. Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd. had made an additional investment in
common shares of Matching Television Co., Ltd. from 65% to 100% to enhance management potential
and clearly determine business directions. In June 2007, Matching Motion Pictures Co., Ltd., which
operates featured film production business, had increased the capital from Baht 20 million to Baht 130
million to the existing shareholders with objective to improve its debt and equity structure to generagte
proper liquidity. At present, the Company has a total of 9 subsidiaries and 1 joint venture (which is in the
process of liquidation) divided into 7 core business groups i.e. 1) TV commercial production 2) equipment
rental 3) event organizing 4) TV program production 5) featured file production 6) publishing

7) photography services and electronic media management with the following operating results.

® TV commercial production business

Operated by Matching Studio Plc. (MS), Fatman and Little Boy Co., Ltd. (FT) and Goody Film
BKK Co., Ltd. (GF), they provide services to customers at all levels locally and internationally.
FT focuses on providing services to customers with lower budget than MS and GF in addition to
foreign customers. Revenue from TV commercial production in 2006 was Baht 516.39 million or
equivalent to 52.12% of total revenues, decreasing Baht 13.68 million or 2.58% due to the aforemen-
tioned factors.

In 2007, Thai economy grew at 4.8% with only export sector that really expanded compared
to that of 2006. This caused the delay in decision making and advertising budget for commercial
production of various businesses. Matching Group had revenue from commercial production of Baht
324.48 million or accounted for 49.93% of total revenues, decreasing Baht 191.91 million or 37.16%
compared to the same period of last year. Nonetheless, Matching Group had quickly adapted its
strategies to ensure that they go well under various possible circumstances. It focused not only on
building brand but also producing quality works to be memorized by customer groups to be able to
maintain the existing customer base and ensure maximum satisfaction as well as expand its
customer base internationally. Additionally, it clearly adjusted the marketing plan and target for
short-term and long-term. In terms of human resources, it emphasized on corporate restructuring in
order to make it lean, particularly production and back office staffs while making sure of quality and

keeping up with the latest events.
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Equipment rental and services business

Operated by Gear Head Co., Ltd. (GH), it is a company that provides equipment rental and
services for the production of advertising commercial, soap opera, TV program, event show and
featured film. From past till present, GH has not only adjusted its marketing strategy but also
invested in modern equipments to accommodate the expansion of entertainment industry. It also
emphasized on building market for customers outside the group as evidenced that in 2006 revenue
from equipment rental and services for related parties accounted for 33.89% of total revenues from
equipment rental and services, decreasing 1.20% compared to the same period of 2005 which
accounted for 35.09%.

In 2006, Matching Group had total revenues from equipment rental and services of Baht
120.86 million or equivalent to 12.20% of total revenues, decreasing Baht 4.94 million or 3.93%
compared to the same period in 2005. This was attributable to the fact that in 2005 Gear Head
Co., Ltd. provided services to the organizer of Miss Universe for the year 2005 in Thailand as well as
services to foreign production team shooting movie in Thailand e.g the movie ‘The 5" Commandment”
and the movie “Rescue Dwan” that were quite successful.

For 2007, revenue from equipment rental and services for related parties was accounted for
22.62% of the Group revenues , decreasing 41.98% compared to the same period in 2006 which
accounted for 33.89%. This was in line with strategy and market policy.

In 2007, Matching Gorup generated revenue from equipment rental and services of Baht
122.93 million, increasing Baht 2.06 million or 1.71% compared to the same period in 2006. Such
increase largely came from customers outside the group, particularly the equipment rental and
services provided to the production of soap operas and Thai movies, e.g. the soap opera “Muea Dok
ruk ban”, Thai movies “Sai-lub jub bann lek”, “Body” and “Brave”. This was a result of the growth
in Thai movies and soap operas together with the concentration on outside customers, both locally

and internationally, to lessen dependency on Matching Group to allocate such risks.

Actitivity and Event Organizing Business

Operated by Matching Entertainment Co., Ltd. (ME), in 2006, Matching Group had revenue
from organizing activities and events of Baht 211.15 million, decreasing Baht 93.76 million or
equivalent to 30.75% compared to the same period of last year. This was mainly due to the two
major international concerts organized by Matching Group i.e. “Back Street Boys Live In Bangkok
2006” and “Bangkok 100 Rock Festival 2006”. Unfortunately, revenues from sponsors and selling
tickets did not reach the target. Hence, Matching Group’s operating results for the year 2006
experienced loss. Matching Group fully realizes such risks and impacts that may arise from
organizing concert it is thus become more careful in opearating its business.

As can be seen in 2007, from a policy to focus only on investments that give guarantee profit
and reduce various risks or fluctuations during economic slowdown. The Company had adjusted
itself from being Event Promoter to Event Organizer and Service Provider as well as provided
marketing plan to support. Events in 2007 included “Honda 31 legs marathon” and “HINEKEN

BEER PARK” whice generated revenues from activitiy organizing of Baht 46.77 million, decreasing
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MATCHING STUDIO

Baht 164.38 million or 77.85% compared to the same priod of last year. Operating result in 2007
posted a net loss of Baht 7.63 million whereas in 2006 most of revenues came from organizing
“Back Street Boys Live In Bangkok 2006” and “Bangkok 100 Rock Festival 2006” whice generated
revenues of Baht 184.12 million but in 2006 there was a net loss of Baht 63.81 million i.e. such

decrease in revenues yielded higher profit margin.

TV Program Production Business

Operated by Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd. (MB) in 2006 and Matching Movietown Co., Ltd.
(MT) beginning in 2007, Matching Group had revenue from TV program production of Baht 86.70
million in 2006, decreasing Baht 5.19 million or equivalent to 5.65% compared to the same period of
last year. While there were 2 TV programs i.e. “Plod Nee” and “Took Laew Tam” in 2006, there were
5 TV programs in 2005 i.e. “Plod Nee”, “Dara Jumlang” and “Good Idea” on special holidays,
“Tee Tai Kao” and “Took Laew Tam”.

For the year 2007, Matching Group had revenue from TV program production of Baht 88.72
million, increasing Baht 2.02 million or equivalent to 2.34% compared to the same period of last year.
Revenue and profit margin from TV program production were considerably higher than 2006 as there
was only 1 TV program “Plod Nee” in 2007 whereas there were 2 TV programs i.e. “Plod Nee” and
“Took Laew Tam” in 2006.

Featured Film Production Business

Operated by Matching Motion Pictures Co., Ltd. (MM), it is in the business of featured film
production and providing featured film production services. In 2006, Matching Group had revenue
from producing the movie “Recycle” of Baht 13.87 million, decrease Baht 37.85 million or equivalent
to 73.18% compared to the same period of last year. It was because of unfavorable timing, which
was the occurrence of the political coup on 19 September 2006 i.e. 2 days before the movie
“Recycle” was launched. There was no viewer during such time thereby resulting in a significant
decrease in its revenue collection.

For 2007, Matching Group had revenue from selling copyright of the movie “Recycle” for VCD
and cable TV to local distributors for the amount of Baht 4.45 million and foreign distributors, i.e.
Universe Film Distribution, for the amount of HKD 3 million or equivalent to Baht 13.18 million.
Including other revenues, revenue from movie was Baht 18.23 million, up 31.43%.

Publishing Business

Operated by Bookmaker Co., Ltd. (BM), it publishes street style fashion magazine. In 2006,
Matching Group had revenue from publishing of Baht 22.54 million, increasing Baht 5.4 million or
equivalent to 31.51%. Sales volume increased at a higher rate than that of 2005 coupled with higher
support from sponsors in placing advertisements. In 2005, there was a magazine “Plod Nee”, sales
volume of which did not meet the target therefore it had to delay and cease production during
mid-2005.

For 2007, Matching Group had revenue from publishing of Baht 26.11 million, increasing Baht
3.57 million or equivalent to 15.79% compared to the same period of last year as “CHEEZE”
magazine remained its popularity with increase in number of readers given higher sales volume and

continuing number of supporters in placing the ads.
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) Photograph and Electronic Media Management Businesses

Operated by Matching Movietown Co., Ltd. (MT), it provides photo shooting services in the
studio and produces as well as manages electronic media. In 2006, Matching Group had revenue
from photograph and managing electronic media of Baht 10.35 million, increasing Baht 6.51 million
or equivalent to 169.53% given these new businesses was just launched in December 2005.

For 2007, revenues from photograph and managing electronic media reached Baht 12.33
million, increasing Baht 1.98 million or equivalent to 19.13%. Such increase in revenue largely came
from providing photograph and event organizing services e.g. meet & greet event with leading actor
and actress from the movie “Me Myself”. As for the revenue from electronic media production and
management, it did not meet the target given economic slowdown and insecurity in current situation
that caused people to spend more economically. Number of target customers who walk in the
shopping malls were declining. Many product owners were thinking of marketing techniques that
worth their investments.

Nonetheless, Matching Group had adjusted its strategy to boost sales volume e.g. advertise in
“CHEEZE” magazine and organize activities. For media production, it focused on expanding target
customer groups and strengthening the brand “CHEEZE”. At the same time, it organized mini
concerts within Siam Center Building to attract passerby customers using electronic screen as a tool
to communicate and respond customers’ needs. It also cooperated with activitiy owner on Parl
Paragon in broadcasting live activities through the movable LED screens. Targets included

customers of Park Paragon , Siam Center Building, Siam Discovery and BTS Sky Train.

Cost of Services

Cost of sales and services of Matching Group for the year 2006 was Baht 846.44 million, decreasing Baht

95.66 million or 10.15% compared to the same period of last year, or equivalent to 82.92% total revenues.

For the year 2007, Matching Group’s cost of sales and services was Baht 473.98 million, decreasing Baht
372.46 million or 44% compared to the same period of last year, or equivalent to 72.93% total revenues.
Whereas cost of sales and services in 2006 was Baht 846.44 million, or equivalent to 85.43% total revenues.
Such decrease was due to various factors as described above which affected volume of work and revenues of
Matching Group from the specified target. This was in line with cost that incurred in relative proportion to
revenues. Revenues and costs of the event organizing business significantly had reduced the most given its
policy to reduce risk and generate guarantee profit coupled with cost control policy to be within the

predetermined budget implemented by every business.

Selling and Administrative Expenses

Matching Group had selling and administrative expenses in 2006 of Baht 225.63 million, decreasing Baht
42.92 million or 15.98% compared to the same period of last year, or equivalent to 22.77% of total revenues. The
decrease from 2005, in which selling and administrative expenses was Baht 268.55 million or equivalent to
23.64% of total revenues due to the control of costs to be within the predetermined budget, which reflected

efficient expense managemenet.
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For 2007, Matching Group had selling and administrative expenses of Baht 195.93 million, decreasing Baht

29.70 million or 13.16% compared to the same period of last year and equivalent to 30.15% of total revenues

given the policy to focus on economical spending and utilizing the existing resources for the maximum benefit.

Net Profit

For 2006, Matching Group’s operating results experienced net loss of Baht 211.31 million. This resulted

from

Featured film production business was not successful given the the political reform at the time when
launched the movie “Recycle”.

Event organizing business, revenues from sponsors and ticket sales of 2 international concerts i.e.
BACK STREET BOYS LIVE IN BANGKOK 2006 and BANGKOK 100 ROCK FESTIVAL 2006 did not
meet the target.

To truly reflect the financial status of Matching Group, it had set aside Baht 14.26 million provision
for the devaluation of investment in the movie “The 5" Commandment”. It also wrote-off Baht 10.21
million deposits for the event show, Baht 11.41 million investment in the feasibility study of movie
town project, Baht 61.06 million devaluation of computers and equipments used in media production
and photo studio and Baht 138.85 million provision for possible bad debts, trade accounts

receivables and accrued interest due from Motion Pictures Co., Ltd.

For 2007, Matching Group’s operating results experienced net loss of Baht 44.65 million, compared to net

loss of Baht 211.31 million in 2006 i.e. a decrease in net loss of Baht 166.66 million or equivalent to 78.87%

considering the followings.

Featured film production business, in 2007, was able to generate profit from selling copyright of the
movie “Recycle” to the distributors while costs for such movie were already recognized in the last
accounting period.

TV program production business, in 2007, there was only one TV program i.e. “Plod Nee”, a program
that generate revenue and has good margin. It was able to report slightly higher revenue than last
year but considered much better than 2006 as there were two TV programs then.

Event organizing business was changed from being event promoter to event organizer and service
provider, which has no risk and guarantee gross profit. As such, in 2007, loss decreased Baht
164.39 million from 2006.

Publishing business was still a business that generates net profit to Matching Group as sales volume
of publishing products remained at a high level with continual support from sponsors in placing the
advertisements.

Equipment rental and services business still experienced loss from the operations, same as photograpy
and outdoor media management businesses. Main reasons, given the fact that it is a business that
has fixed costs from high depreciation, were rising numbers of new competitors and intense

competition in terms of price.
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® TV commercial production business, given the external factors that wait and see a more clearer
picture of political and economic conditions, caused the delay in making decision whether to spend
on advertising and public relation as well as new investment. Thus, Matching Group’s revenue from
TV commercial production decreased as the operating performance did not meet the target.

Furthermore, to truly reflect the financial status of Matching Group, it had set aside Baht 10.08 million

provision for the devaluation of investment and movie rights.

Financial Status
Assets

As of 31 December 2006 and 2007, Matching Group had totol assets of Baht 736.06 million and Baht

595.64 million, respectively. Major changes in total assets are as follows.

() Cash and cash equivalents
As at the end of 2006, Matching Group had cash and cash equivalents of Baht 54.64 million,
decreasing Baht 33.27 million compared to 2005. This was due to internal cash to be used within
Matching Group, investment in the construction of the Company’s office building to expand the
working spaces and investment in equipments to be used in electronic media management business.
For 2007, cash and cash equivalents of Matching Group decreased Baht 19.91 million from the
end of 2006 to Baht 34.73 million. This was due to the repayment of loans and the investment in

decorating office building of the Company.

® Trade accounts and notes receivable - net

As at the end of 2006, Matching Group had trade accounts and notes receivable - net of Baht
159.55 million, decreasing Baht 75.12 million or equivalent to 32.01%.

For 2007, Matching Group’ had trade accounts and notes receivable - net of Baht 129.02
million, decreasing Baht 30.53 million or equivalent to 19.13% compared to the end of 2006 due to
the decrease in revenues. The amount of trade accounts receivable not due for collection was at
Baht 6.05 million.

(] Inventories and work in productions - net

As at the end of 2006, Matching Group’s inventories and work in productions - net were Baht
20.39 million, decreasing Baht 103.56 million compared to the end of 2005, as most of works in
progress that overlapped during 2005-2006 could achieve its closings in 2006 e.g. two major
international concerts and the movie “Recycle”. In addition, Matching Group had set aside provision
for devaluation of investment in the movie “The 5" Commandment” for the amount of Baht 14.26
million and wrote-off deposits for the event show for the amount of Baht 10.21 million.

For 2007, Matching Group had inventories and work in productions - net of Baht 6.79 million,
decreasing Baht 13.60 million compared to the end of 2006. This was due to the success of “Honda
31 Legs” event organizing , which continued on from the end of 2006 and completed in the frist

quarter of 2007 and devaluation of investment in the movie for the amount of Baht 7.80 million.
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Property, plant and equipments - net

As at the end of 2006, Matching Group had property, plant and equipments - net of Baht
370.92 million. Majority of fixed assets were movie producton equipments and computer for
electronic media production and management businesses. Return on fixed assets was (29.87)%
while, decreasing from (6.00)% in 2005. This was due to the appraisal of assets, computer and
electrononic media equipments, and the impairment of fixed assets for the amount of Baht 61.06
million as technology assets were quickly outdated at the end of 2006.

For the year 2007, Matching Group decorated the office building and invested in movie
production equipments as deemed necessary. Consequently, property, plant and equipments - net
as at the end of December 2007 was Baht 322.78 million. Return on fixed assets increased to

10.17% given higher revenues from outsiders and support from companies within the group.

Liquidity
In 2006 and 2007, Matching Group’s current ratio was at 1.20 and 1.11 times, respectively.
Cash flow from operations in 2006 and 2007 was Baht 112.92 million and Baht 60.12 million,

respectively.

Source of Funds

Current liabilities

As at the end of 2006, Matching Group had current liabilities of Baht 241.57 million, most of
which were overdrafts, promissory notes and current portion of long-term loans due within 1 year.
This was mainly due to the fact that the nature of Matching Group’s core businesses, e.g. TV
commercial production and equipment rental services, had longer debt payment period than debt
collection period. As at the end of 2006, Matching had overdrafts, promissory notes and current
portion of long-term loans due of Baht 57.84 million and Baht 78.41 million, respectively.

For the year 2007, Matching Group’s fundings were mainly came from overdrafts and
promissory notes to use in its normal business operations. After repaying long-term loans for the
amount of Baht 61.40 million, current liabilities of Matching Group as at the end of 2007 were at Baht
183.87 million. Quick ratio of Matching Group as at the end of 2006 and 2007 equally stood at 0.89
times, meaning Matching Group can maintain its ability to repay current liabilities in short-term to be

at the same level as in 2006.

Total liabilities

As at the end of 2006, Matching Group had total liabilities of Baht 315.82 million, most of
which were current liabilities used for managing liquidity of companies within the group. Such
current liabilities was accounted for 76.49% of total liabilities. Long-term loans as at the end of 2006
were Baht 74.24 million, most of which were long-term loans from financial institutions, including
liabilities under financial lease and hire purchase contracts mainly for equipment rental services.
Repayments of debts and trade accounts payable in 2007 resulted in a decrease in total liabilities as
at the end of 2007 to Baht 222.56 million.
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® Shareholders’ equity
As at the end of 2006, Matching Group had shareholders’ equity of Baht 420.24 million,
including registered and paid up capital of Baht 207.81 million, premium on share capital of Baht
513.96 million, warrants of Baht 43.89 million and retained losses of Baht 350.86 million. In 2007,
shareholders’ equity of Matching Group was Baht 373.08 million, decreasing as a result of the

operating losses of Baht 44.65 million.

® Financial Structure
Debt-to-equity ratio of Matching Group as at the end of 2006 stood at 0.75 times. Most of its
liabilities were loans from financial institutions, liabilities under financial lease and hire purchase
contracts to support investment in equipments which continuously generate revenues to Matching
Group in the long run. In 2007, given the ability to repay long-term loans and liabilities under
financial lease and hire purchase contracts, Matching Group’s debt-to-equity ratio decreased to 0.60

times.

Auditor’s remuneration
Audit Fee

Last year, the Company, subsidiaries and joint venture paid total remuneration to its auditor for the amount
of Baht 1.28 million.

Non-Audit Fee
The Company, subsidiaries and joint venture did not pay any non-audit fee during the last accouting year
and will not have to pay in the future for ongoing services, which are not yet completed during the last accouting

year.
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MATCHING STUDIO

Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

| have audited the accompanying consolidated and the separate balance sheets as of December 31, 2007,
the related consolidated and the separate statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows
for the year ended December 31, 2007 of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, its subsidiaries and
its joint venture and also of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED only. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company’s management as to their correctness and completeness of the presenta-
tion. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. The consoli-
dated and the separate financial statements (before restated) for the year ended December 31, 2006 of MATCH-
ING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, its subsidiaries and its joint venture and also of MATCHING STUDIO
PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED only were audited by another auditor in the same auditing firm who expressed an
unqualified report thereon dated February 20, 2007.

| conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require
that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. |
believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the consolidated and the separate financial statements referred to above present fairly, in
all material respects, the consolidated and the separate financial position as of December 31, 2007 and the
consolidated and the separate results of operations and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2007 of
MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, its subsidiaries and its joint venture and also of MATCHING
STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED only in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

While | hold to the unqualified opinion, | would like to draw your attention to the notes to the financial
statements no. 5 regarding the change in the policy for recording of investments in subsidiaries and joint
venture in the separate financial statements from the equity method to the cost method commencing from
January 1, 2007, the retro-adjustment of the separate financial statements to show comparison and the effect
from the said policy change. For the change in such accounting policy, | have audited the adjustments that
were applied to restate the separate financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2006. In my opinion,
such adjustments are appropriate and have been reasonably applied to the separate financial statements.

SAM NAK-NGAN AM.C. CO., LTD.

s Lbeplec

(Miss Praphasri Leelasupha)
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) Registration No. 4664

Bangkok
February 26, 2008
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Balance Sheets

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND ITS JOINT VENTURE As of December 31, 2007 and 2006

(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated Financial Separate Financial
Statements Statements

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Trade accounts and notes receivable - net (Note 8)
Trade accounts receivable-subsidiaries - net (Note 7.1)
Pledged short-term investments (Note 24.4)
Inventories and work in productions - net (Note 9)
Revenue department receivable
Other current assets - net (Note 10)
Total current assets
Non-current assets

Loans due from employees-net (Note 11)
Loans and accrued interest due from

subsidiaries - net (Notes 7.1 and 12)
Investments in subsidiaries and joint venture - net  (Note 13)
Property, plant and equipments - net (Note 14)
Negative goodwill - net (Note 15)
Leasehold-net (Note 16)
Loan awaiting development (Note 17)
Copyright fee from film production - net (Note 18)
Withholding tax
Other non-current assets
Total non-current assets

Total assets

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Liabilities and shareholders’ equity
Current liabilities
Overdrafts and short-term loans due to
financial institutions (Note 19)
Trade accounts and notes payable
Trade accounts payable-subsidiaries (Note 7.1
(Note 20
(Note 21

(Note 7.1

)

Estimated liability from the guarantee for subsidiary )
Current portion of long-term liabilities )
Short - term loan due to subsidiary )

Accrued expenses

Output tax-tax invoices to be issued

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Liabilities under financial lease contracts-net (Note 22)
(Note 23)

(Note 24)

Liabilities under hire - purchase contracts-net
Long-term loans
Other non-current liabilities
Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities
Shareholders’ equity
Share capital (Note 25)
Authorized share capital
411,000,000 ordinary shares @ Baht 1.00 each
Issued and paid-up share capital
207,815,057 ordinary shares @ Baht 1.00 each
Premiums on share capital
Warrants (Note 25)
Retained earnings (deficit)
Appropriated
Legal reserve (Note 26)
Unappropriated
Total shareholders’ equity of the parent company
Minority shareholders’ equity
Total shareholders’ equity

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated Financial Statements Separate Financial Statements
2007 2006 2007 2006
(Restated)
86,089,116.32 57,835317.73  63,743,636.40 27,252,940.80
2594711795 66,470,409.42 13,949993.80 27,639,226.99
= = 494258965 28,113530.82
= = = 46,839,999.10
39,165,673.37  78409,659.99 20,345529.85  2,561,846.41
= = 16,000,000.00  11,000,000.00
12,123,991.72 8,320,977.08 1,841581.06  3,446,819.79
9447,879.30 10,440,464.92 3,807,801.46  5,133,305.73
11,098,591.42  20,097,871.71 2,412,84524  4214,308.78
183,872,370.08 241,574,700.85 127,043,977.46 156,201,978.42
2,303,213.04 7.981,136.04 2,303213.04 494787896
343,162.86 2,106,770.87 13,904.39 174,769.20
35,169,475.70  63,152,582.60 = =
879,731.81 1,005,834.52 = =
38,695,583.41  74,246,324.03 2317117.43  5122,648.16

222,567,953.49 315,821,024.88 129,361,094.89

161,324,626.58

411,000,000.00 411,000,000.00 411,000,000.00

411,000,000.00

207,815,057.00 207,815,057.00 207,815,057.00
513,961,068.19 513961,068.19 513,961,068.19
43,886,200.00 43,886,200.00  43,886,200.00

4,156,268.94 4,156,268.94 4,156,268.94

207,815,057.00
513,961,068.19
43,886,200.00

4,156,268.94

(399,673,213.44) (355,021,229.47) (438,556,434.09) (397.645,079.99)

370,145,380.69 414,797,364.66 331,262,160.04
2,932,396.93 5,440,158.83 -

372,173,514.14

373,077,777.62 420,237,523.49 331,262,160.04

372,173,514.14

595,645,731.11 736,058,548.37 460,623,254.93

533,498,140.72

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Income Statements

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND ITS JOINT VENTURE As of December 31, 2007 and 2006

(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated Financial Separate Financial
Statements Statements

Revenues from operation
Revenues from advertising film production
Revenues from film production
Revenues from television programs production
Revenues from show / events organizing (Note 27)
Revenues from services and rental
Revenues from sales and publishing (Note 27)
Revenues from photograph and outdoor
media production (Note 27)
Dividend income from subsidiary
Other income

Total revenues

Expenses from operation
Cost of services
Cost of sales
Selling and administrative expenses
Directors’ remuneration (Note 28)
Loss from decrease of value in assets (Notes 9, 14 and 18)
Loss from impairment on assets (Note 14)
Loss from reduction of assets value in
subsidiaries and joint venture
Total expenses
Loss before interest expenses and corporate
income tax
Interest expenses
Corporate income tax (Note 29)
Net loss
(Less) Add net (profit) loss of minority shareholders
Net loss of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC CO., LTD.

Loss per share of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC..LTD (Note 30)
Basic loss per share

Basic number of ordinary shares (Unit : share)

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statements of Changes in Shareholder’s Equity

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND ITS JOINT VENTURE As of December 31, 2007 and 2006

Consolidated Financial Statements

(Unit : Baht)

Issued and | Premiums on| Warrants Retained earnings (deficit) Minority

paid-up share capital Appropriated |Unappropriated| shareholders’

share capital Legal reserve equity

Balance as of January 1, 2006

Net loss for the year

Minority shareholder’s equity in
subsidiaries increase

Balance as of December 31, 2006

Net loss for the year

Minority shareholder’s equity in
subsidiaries decrease

Balance as of December 31, 2007

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statements of Changes in Shareholder’s Equity

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND ITS JOINT VENTURE As of December 31, 2007 and 2006

Separate Financial Statements

Issued and Premiums

Paid-up on share

share capital capital

Balance as of January 1, 2006
Cumulative effect from change of accounting
policy related to investments in
subsidiaries and joint venture (Note 5)
Adjusted outstanding balance
Net loss for the year
Balance as of December 31, 2006

Net loss for the year

Balance as of December 31, 2007

(Unit : Baht)

Warrants Retained earnings (deficit)

Appropriated |Unappropriated

Legal reserve

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cash Flow Statements

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND ITS JOINT VENTURE As of December 31, 2007 and 2006

(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated Financial Separate Financial
Statements Statements

Cash flow from operating activities
Net loss
Reconciliation of net loss with cash receipts (payment)
from operating Bad and doubtful debts (reversal)
Loss from reduction of assets value in subsidiaries and
joint venture
Loss from estimate for returned goods (Reversal)
Unrealized loss from exchange rate
Loss from decrease of investment value in motion picture
Loss from value reduction of inventories and written-off
investment in motion picture
Loss from written-off investment in show organization and
project-in-development
Loss from impairment on assets
Loss from value reduction of copyright fee from film production
Interest income from loans due from subsidiaries
Devidend received from subsidiary
Depreciation
(Gain) loss from disposal of fixed assets
Amortized goodwill
Loss from unrefunded withholding tax
Amortized other expenses
Net profit(Loss) of minority shareholders
Profit (loss) from operation before changes in operating

assets and liabilities

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cash Flow Statements (Con.)

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND ITS JOINT VENTURE As of December 31, 2007 and 2006

Cash flow from operating activities (Continued)

(Increase)decrease in trade accounts and notes receivable
(Increase)decrease in trade accounts receivable-subsidiary and

related companies

Increase)decrease in inventories and work in productions

(
(Increase)decrease in Revenue department receivable
(Increase)decrease in other current assets
(Increase)decrease in withholding tax
(Increase)decrease in other non-current assets

Increase(decrease) in trade accounts and notes payable

(
Increase(
Increase(decrease) in accrued expenses
(
Increase(decrease) in other current liabilities
Increase(decrease) in other non-current liabilities
Net cash received (used) from operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities
(Increase)decrease in loans due from employees
Increase in loans due from subsidiaries
Cash receipts from loans due from subsidiaries

Cash receipts from interest of loans due from subsidiaries

Increase in investment in subsidiary

Cash receipts from dividend from subsidiary

Purchase of property, plant and equipments

Sales of property, plant and equipments
Net cash used from investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities

Increase(decrease) in overdrafts and short-term loans
due to financial institutions
Increase(decrease) in short-term loan due to subsidiary
Cash paid for liabilities under financial lease contracts
Cash paid for liabilities under hire - purchase contracts
Cash received from long-term loans
Repayment of long-term loans
Dividend paid to minority sharehoders
Net cash received (used) from financing activities

Cash and cash equivalent decrease - net
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalent at the ending of the year

decrease) in trade accounts payable-subsidiaries

)
)

Increase(decrease) in output tax - tax invoices to be issued
)

(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated Financial Separate Financial
Statements Statements
2007 2006 2007 2006
(Restated)
16,730,870.15  68367,524.63  29,740,479.31  12,879,284.78
- 4,280,000.00 8,003,176.50  (7,951,529.50)
5402,900.67  79,056,028.12 696,025.59  18,801,667.67
9,310,308.13 (3,206,296.35) - -
8,243,326.90 8,042,886.98 9,111,319.05 6,979,509.38
(2,469,054.80)  (7,781,400.48)  (2,192,483.92) 53,955.17
(1,043,363.54) 3,900,034.48 (480,286.23) 5,423,031.68
(81,153,634.07)  (2,758,940.62) (13,689,233.19)  2,559,976.95
- - (23,170,941.17) 302,827.00
3,803,014.64 (3225,405.23)  (1,605,238.73) (10,261,555.37)
(927,165.06)  (7,449,856.79)  (1,325504.27)  (2,460,221.82)
(7,040,105.93) (14,617,991.22)  (1,801,463.54) 140,682.93
(126,102.71) (623,447.19) - (57,188.80)
60,124,807.24 112,917,270.47 (6,475,842.17)  33,283,802.68
722,363.79 1,547,658.25 (305,531.93) 847,658.25
- - (31,450,000.00) (76,500,000.00)
- - 36,250,000.00  44,320,000.00
- - 9,905,198.63 6,907,404.35
- - (566,161.62) -
- - 2,997,000.00 3,896,100.00
(32,768,765.38) (106,170,647.19) (22,916,907.09) (44,533,493.25)
436,085.06 4,390,131.89 317,481.31 241,626.17
(31,610,316.53) (100,232,857.05)  (5,768,920.70) (64,820,704.48)
28,253,798.59 4,220,569.58  36,490,695.60 9,485,116.59
- - 5,000,000.00  11,000,000.00
(8,374,149.38) (13,314,235.22)  (2,411,529.74)  (6,063,469.81)
(4,890,060.10)  (9,021,069.34) (150,316.65) (486,162.48)
- 24,436,761.11 - -
(61,404,415.05) (49,671,168.31)  (29,300,000.00) -
(2,003,000.00)  (2,603,900.00) - -
(48,417,825.94)  (45,953,042.18) 9,628,849.21  13,935,484.30
(19,903,335.23)  (33,268,628.76)  (2,615913.66) (17,601,417.50)
54,639,627.56  87,908,256.32  16,995306.01  34,596,723.51
34,736,292.33  54,639,627.56  14,379,392.35  16,995,306.01

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cash Flow Statements (Con.)

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND ITS JOINT VENTURE As of December 31, 2007 and 2006

(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated Financial Separate Financial
Statements Statements
2007 2006 2007 2006
(Restated)
Additional disclosure :
1. Cash payment during the year for :
Interest expenses 12,406,121.27  15,589,084.34 4,878,758.34 1,610,836.51
Corporate income tax 23,529,065.47  33,871,428.34 8,091,066.54  11,884,014.29

2. Additional detail in non-monetary transactions.

For the year ended December 31, 2007 :

Subsidiaries reversed allowance for doubtful debt with a trade accounts receivable at Baht 2.16 million.

A subsidiary set off the trade account payable at Baht 9.37 million and advance payment for subsidiary at Baht 1.96 million with trade
account receivable at Baht 6.96 million and other accounct receivable at Baht 4.37 million.

A subsidiary received repayment from loan due from employees in the form of land at Baht 1.96 million and recorded as land not used
in operation.

The Company classified the advance payment to loan due from employees in the consolidated and the separate financial statements
at Baht 0.31 million.

The Company offset the advance payment at Baht 8.22 million and loan due from employee at Baht 2.77 million with the allowance
for doubtful debt at Baht 10.99 million.

The Company additionally invested in a subsidiary at Baht 109.43 million which invested by repayment of loan and accrued interest
on behalf of the said subsidiary. The Company reclassified the allowance for doubtful debt of loan and accrued interest due from
subsidiary at Baht 110.00 million to allowance for impairment of investment in subsidiary.

The Company received transfer of long - term loan from a subsidiary for the amount of Baht 46.84 million with recording of decrease
in estimated liability on guarantee for subsidiary and recording of increase allowance for doubtful debts for subsidiary by the same

amount.

For the year ended December 31, 2006 :

The Company acquired assets by entering into hire-purchase contracts and financial lease contracts in amount of Baht 0.46 million
and Baht 11.30 million respectively.

The subsidiary tranferred property, plant and equipments of Baht 0.64 million to other non-current assets.

The subsidiary has destroyed the T.V. programs in production that have not been aired, which it has already set up the allowance for
value reduction of work in production at Baht 3.55 million.

The Company reversed the entry of Input/Output tax to be submitted in the separate financial statements at amount of Baht 1.66
million since they expected that they would not be able to pay the inter-debt between them.

The Company and its subsidiaries classified the advance payment to loan due from employees in the consolidated and the separate

financial statements at Baht 0.98 million and Baht 0.54 million respectively.

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND ITS JOINT VENTURE As of December 31, 2007 and 2006

1. General Information

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED (the Company) was registered on October 27,
1992 with registration number 13911/2535 and later, the Company registered its conversion to a public
company limited on November 19, 2002 with registration number 0107545000365. Its registered office is
at 305/10 Soi Sukhothai 6, Sukhothai Road, Dusit, Dusit, Bangkok. The Company’s main business is
contract to produce advertisements. Information concerning its employees as of December 31, 2007 and

2006 are as follows:

Consolidated financial statements| Separate financial statements

2007 2006 2007 2006
Average number of Employees (Person) 540 578 177 194
Employees Expenses (Million Baht) 222.04 242.65 90.52 110.64

2. Basis of Financial Statement Preparation

2.1 The consolidated and the separate financial statements were prepared in accordance with the
generally accepted accounting principle under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543 which implied the
accounting standard determined by the Accounting Professions Act B.E. 2547, announced to be
effective, and in accordance with the determination of the Office of the Securities and Exchange
Commission on the subject of preparation and presentation of the financial reports.

2.2 The Federation of Accounting Professionals has issued the Federation of Accounting Professionals
announcement nos. 9/2550, 38/2550 and 62/2550 (already announced in the Royal Gazettes) on
the Thai Accounting Standards by announcing to apply the Thai Accounting Standard no. 51 on
the intangible assets and to apply the following accounting standards instead of the former Thai
Accounting Standards which have been revoked :

No. 25 (Revised 2007) Cash Flow Statements

No. 29 (Revised 2007) Rental Contracts

No. 31 (Revised 2007) Inventories

No. 33 (Revised 2007) Costs of Borrowing

No. 35 (Revised 2007) Presentation of Financial Statements

No. 39 (Revised 2007) Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
No. 41 (Revised 2007) Interim Financial Statements

No. 43 (Revised 2007) Business Combinations

No. 44 (Revised 2007) Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
No. 45 (Revised 2007) Investment in Associated Company

No. 46 (Revised 2007) Interests in Joint Ventures

No. 49 (Revised 2007) Construction Contracts
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For the Thai Accounting Standards nos. 44 - 46, which have to apply to the financial
statements for the accounting period that commence on or after January 1, 2007; therefore, the
Company had to retro-adjusted the comparative separate financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2006. The Company has shown the result from the effect of the change in the notes
to the financial statements no. 5.

For the remaining Thai Accounting Standards, which have to apply to the financial
statements for the accounting period that commence on or after January 1, 2008. The management
of the Company, its subsidiaries and its joint venture has evaluated and thought the said Thai
Accounting Standards would not have material effect on the financial statements for the year the
said Thai Accounting Standards have to be applied.

2.3 The Company prepared its statutory financial statements in the Thai language in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles in Thailand. The accounting standards used may be
different from generally accepted accounting principles used in other countries. For the
convenience of the readers, the financial statements in English version has been translated from
the statutory financial statements in Thai version that are issued for domestic reporting purposes.

24 The financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2006, have been reclassified to
correspondence with the accounting classification for the present year and have no effect to the

reported net profit or shareholders’ equity.

3. Investment promotion privileges

A subsidiary is granted certain rights and privileges as a promoted industry under the Promotion of
Investment Act B.E. 2520 including exemption from customs duties and tax on imported machinery as
approved by the Board of Investment of Thailand, which must be imported on January 5, 2008. Including
the exemption obtained for paying corporate income tax of the net profit earned from the promoted
activity, which the total must not exceed 100% of the investment excluding the land cost and working
capital, for a period of five years from the first day the subsidiary earned revenues from the business

activities as follows:

section of revenues generated

Certificate No. Date ‘ Privileges under Activity types Commenced date

1604(2)/2548 July 5, 2005 25, 26, 28, 31, 34 Provide rental services for motion picture October 25, 2005
production equipments type 7.17, Thai motion
picture production or providing services to
motion picture production business or

providing MULTIMEDIA services

4. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies of the Company, its subsidiaries and its joint venture are as

follows: -

41 Recognition of revenues and expenses
4.1.1 Revenues from advertising film production are recognized on the percentage of completion
which is based on the proportion of actual production costs with the total costs to be

incurred for the whole production estimated by the management.
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MATCHING STUDIO

4.1.2 Revenues from television programs are revenue originated from advertisement service and
recognized when the advertisement has been broadcasted and revenue from producing
television program is recognized when the program has been broadcasted.

4.1.3 Revenues from show/events organizing are recognized when the shows is completed.
Revenues from sponsoring event recognized according to the sponsor agreements.
Revenues from ticket selling for event are recognized at the end of the event.

4.1.4 Revenues from equipment rental and rental related services are recognized when such service
is already done and issued invoice.

4.1.5 Revenues from film production are recognized as follows: -

- Revenues share with movie theaters are revenues from admission fees shared between the
owners of  the movie theaters and the subsidiary, which recognized as revenues on the
screening days.

- Revenues from selling the motion pictures’ films showed at the value as stated on the
invoices of the motion pictures’ films delivered.

- Revenues from selling the copyrights of the motion pictures recognized as revenues on the
dates that the agreements allowed the use of such rights of the motion pictures.

- Revenues from contract to produce motion pictures is recognized when the production has
been completed and delivered.

41.6 Revenue from book sales and advertisement service are recognized when goods are
delivered to customers and service is already done.

4.1.7 Revenue from photographing and producing outdoor media are recognized when the service is
rendered and recognized on the accrual basis as stated in the outdoor media production
agreements.

4.1.8 Revenues from leases of immovable properties and services are recognized on the accrual
basis as stated in the lease and service agreements.

4.1.9 Other income and expenses are recognized on accrual basis.

Cash and cash equivalents include cash, bank deposits in type of savings, current and not exceeding

three-month fixed deposit and short-term investment with the maturity period less than 3 months

with no guarantee obligation.

Allowance for doubtful debts accounts is made by assessing the uncollectability of each account

receivable.

Inventories and work in productions consisted of :

441 Products of television programs, movies and show programs

There are valued at cost whether in the process of production or completed production
ready for television broadcasting or sale or show. The costs of such programs consist of
expenses directly associated with program production which will be recognized as cost in the
income statement whenever television programs are broadcasted, movies are sold or already
recognized as income and show programs are fully completed.

4.4.2 Magazines

Calculated on cost value by using the lower of the specific method or net realizable value.

4.4.3 Supplies

Calculated on cost value by using the average cost method and show the transaction net by
the allowance for slow-moving or obsolete goods (if applicable) or the net realizable value,

whichever is lower.

173-
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Investments in subsidiaries and joint venture are recorded under the cost method and shown the
transaction net by the accumulated allowance for impairment, which recorded the recognition of the
change in the investment value in the income statement when the investment is disposed or the
investment is impaired. (The accounting policy has been changed as mentioned in the notes to the
financial statements no. 5.)

Land is recorded at cost while plant and equipments are recorded at cost and shown net by
accumulated depreciation and allowance for asset impairment when there is an indication of the

impairment which depreciated on a straight-line method over their approximate useful lives as

follows:

- Land improvement 20 vyears
- Studio building and improvement 20 years
- Building improvement on leasehold 9-15 vyears
- Production equipments 5 years
- Computer and equipments 3-5 years
- Furniture and fixture 5 years
- Vehicles 5 years

Impairment of assets, the Company, its subsidiaries and its joint venture assesses at each
reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication
exists, the Company, its subsidiaries and its joint venture make an estimate of the asset’s
recoverable amount. Where the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the
asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are
recognized in the income statement. (An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs to sell and value in use.)

Negative Goodwill recognized as revenue by using straight-line method within 5 years.
Leasehold right is amortized as expense for the current period by straight line method over their
leasehold life of 9-15 years.

Copyright fees for film production which have the terms mutually agreed upon 5-12 years are
recognized as cost whenever films have been already produced or terminated.

For operating lease, leasing of assets of which risks and ownership are still vested in the lessor is
categorised as operating lease and fee paid under such lease is recorded as expense within the
term of the lease.

The Company and its subsidiaries recorded financial lease agreement as both an asset and a
liability in the balance sheet at the same amount equivalent to fair value of leased asset as at the
commencing date of the agreement or the present value of the minimum amount payable under
the agreement whichever is the lower. The discount rate to be used in calculating such present
value is the interest rate specified in the lease agreement. The directly related initial cost is
included in the cost of the asset and the paid lease fee will be appropriated partly as financial
expense and other to reduce the principle. The said financial expense will be apportioned to
various periods throughout the term of agreement so that the interest rate compared the remaining
amount of debt at each period is constant. Depreciation policy for lease assets conform to

depreciable assets owned by the Company and its subsidiaries.
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Provision the Company and its subsidiaries set up the provision when there is a certain possibility
of a legally incurred liability from the present or infer from a continuing result from the past
incident. The said liability is expected to result in losing the economical beneficial resources to pay
for the liability. The amount to be paid is reliable. If it is certain that the paid amount on the
provision would be repaid back in full or partial amount, the Company and its subsidiaries would
recognize the repayment of the expense as separate asset but not more than the related provision
and shown the expense related to the provision in the income statement net from the recognized
expense expected to be repaid.
Iltems denominated in foreign currencies are recorded in Baht at prevailing rates of exchange when
the transactions occur, and balances of assets and liabilities at the year end are converted to Baht
at the prevailing rates of exchange on that date and profit or loss arising from such conversion is
shown as income or expense in the related income statement.
Inter-transaction between the related parties and related companies

The related parties and related companies with the Company meant the parties or the
companies that have the controlling power to the Company, controlled by the Company, either
directly or indirectly, or under the same control with the Company, including the holdings
companies for the subsidiary and group companies. Furthermore, the related parties and related
companies also meant the associated companies and the parties whose holding the shares with
voting rights, either directly or indirectly, and have significant influence to the Company, important
management, directors or the employees of the Company who have the power to plan and control
the Company’s operation.
Corporate income tax are recognized as expenses when the Company, its subsidiaries and its joint
venture have liability to pay.
Earnings or loss per share is computed by dividing net profit or loss with the weighted average
number of issued and paid-up shares during the year.
Employee benefits

The group companies have set up the provident fund for the type that the contribution plan
has already been determined. The provident fund’s asset has been separated from the assets of the
group companies and manages by an outside fund manager. The said provident fund receives
contributions from the employees and the group companies. The contribution from the group
companies is recorded as the expense in the income statements for the accounting period the
transaction incurred. However, the group companies did not set up the liability for the employee
benefits according to the Thai Labor Law.
Sectoral Business Operations

The business sector is the business sector that source products or provide services which
have different risks and return from the risks and return of the products or services provide by
other business sectors.

The sectoral business operation is disclosed under the separate business sectors of the
group companies.
Financial instruments consist of financial assets shown on the balance sheets include cash and
bank deposits, trade accounts and notes receivable, loans receivable and investment and financial
liabilities shown on the balance sheets include bank overdraft, loans payable and trade accounts

and notes payable, of which accounting policy is separately disclosed for each item.
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421 Preparation of the financial statements to confirm with generally accepted accounting principles,
the management has to use various estimates and assumptions which would affect amounts relating
to incomes, expenses, assets, liabilities and disclosure of data relating to contingent assets and

liabilities. The actual result may differ from amounts already estimated.

d. Change in the accounting policy

The Company changed the policy for recording of investments in subsidiaries and joint venture in
the separate financial statements from the equity method to the cost method to comply with the
Federation of Accounting Professions (FAP)’s notification No. 26/2549 dated October 11, 2006 on Thai
Accounting Standard (TAS) No. 44 on Consolidated Financial Statements and Accounting for Investment
in Subsidiaries (1st Amendment) and the Federation of Accounting Professions (FAP)’s notification No.
9/2550 dated May 2, 2007 on Accounting Standard regulating the use of Thai Accounting Standard No.
46 (revised 2007) on equity right in joint-venture in place of the previous one. The Company has
performed retro-adjustment the comparative financial statements. The Company restated by using
original cost as initial cost in investments in subsidiaries and joint venture of the separate financial
statements. This adjustment caused the net loss in the separate financial statements to differ from that
reported in the consolidated financial statements. The Company had net loss for the year ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006 of Baht 44.65 million and Baht 211.31 million respectively, according to the
consolidated financial statements. However, the separate financial statements over the same period
showed a net loss of Baht 40.91 million and Baht 211.78 million respectively. Therefore, the Company
would like to clarify with the additional information about the effects on the said changed the policy for

recording as follows: -

1)  The effects in the separate balance sheet as of December 31, 2006 are as follows :

(Unit : Baht)
Items Change Amount
Trade accounts receivable-subsidiaries-net increase 10,495,283.40
Loans and accrued interest due from subsidiaries-net decrease (83,437,052.65)
Investments in subsidiaries and joint venture-net decrease (55,438,822.83)
Total assets decrease (128,380,592.08)
Liabilities from recognition of loss exceeding capital in subsidiaries decrease (132,596,740.66)
Estimated liability from the guarantee for subsidiary increase 46,839,999.10
Total liabilities decrease (85,756,741.56)
Deficit at the end of the year increase (42,623,850.52)

2)  The effects on the separate income statements for the year ended December 31, 2006, caused net
loss to be increased by Baht 0.46 million. This is that the separate financial statements did not
include any share of loss from investments which are recorded under the equity method in the
amount of Baht 83.51 million but included loss from reduction of assets value in subsidiaries and
joint venture for Baht 87.87 million and dividend income from a subsidiary for the year ended
December 31, 2006 for Baht 3.90 million.
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3) The effects on the separate statements of changes in shareholders’ equity for the year ended
December 31, 2006, caused the beginning deficit to be increased by Baht 42.16 million
respectively, which were shown under the heading “Cumulative effect from change of accounting

policy related to investments in subsidiaries and joint venture”.

This change in accounting policy has effect on the presentation of items relating to investments in
subsidiaries and joint venture in the separate financial statements only, no effect on the consolidated

financial statements preparation and basic fundamental of the Company’s business operation at all.

6. Basis of the consolidated financial statements preparation

6.1 The consolidated financial statements included the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries

after at the percentage as follows :

Company’s Name Percentage of Incorporated Type of Business

Shareholding ]

MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. 100.00 100.00 Thailand Produce and contract to produce shows / events organize
GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. 100.00 100.00 Thailand Provide services and renting of advertising equipments
FATMAN AND LITTLE BOY CO., LTD. 100.00 100.00 Thailand Produce and contract to produce T.V. advertisement
MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD. 100.00 100.00 Thailand Produce and contract to produce movies

MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD. 100.00 100.00 Thailand Produce and contract to produce T.V. programs

MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD. 100.00 100.00 Thailand Photographic studio service, sell media, contract to produce

T.V. program and organize all entertainment events
BOOK MAKER CO., LTD. 100.00 100.00 Thailand Produce and sale books
GOODY FILM BKK CO., LTD. 60.00 60.00 Thailand Contract to produce film advertisement both locally and
internationally
MATCHING TELEVISION CO.,, LTD. 100.00 100.00 Thailand Produce and contract to produce T.V. programs; currently,
(Subsidiary of MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD.) the operation is suspended temporarily

6.2 The consolidated financial statements included the accounts of the joint venture that the Company

has entered into a joint venture agreement as follows:

Name of Percentage of Objective Type of joint Incorporate

joint venture shareholding venture in

DTC 2123 88168 To facilitate the pageant organizer in Operation with Thailand
hosting the Miss Universe 2005 joint control
pageant

6.3 In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Company has already eliminated the
remaining balances and inter-transactions with subsidiaries and joint venture.

6.4 The subsidiaries and joint venture have the accounting periods which ended on the same date as
MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED’s accounting period.
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7. Related parties transactions

The Company had transaction items with related companies and parties which have the same
group of shareholders’ or common directors. Significant inter-transactions and remaining balances

between the Company and the said related companies and parties could be summarized as follows:

7.1 Inter-assets and liabilities

(Unit : Baht)

Relationship Consolidated financial Separate financial

statements statements

As of December 31, As of December 31,

- Trade accounts receivable

GOODY FILM BKK CO., LTD. Subsidiary
MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD. Subsidiary
Total

Less Allowance for doubtful debt-
MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD.
Contractual deposit
Trade accounts receivable-net
- Advance payment

MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD. Subsidiary

- Loans due from

MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. Subsidiary

MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD. Subsidiary

GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. Subsidiary

BOOK MAKER CO., LTD. Subsidiary

MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD. Subsidiary

KIN-IM NON-AUN CO., LTD. Related person
Total

Less Allowance for doubtful debts
Loans due from-net

- Accrued interest receivable

MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. Subsidiary

MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD. Subsidiary

GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. Subsidiary

BOOK MAKER CO., LTD. Subsidiary

MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD. Subsidiary
Total

Less Allowance for doubtful debt-
MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD.
Accrued interest receivable-net

Loans and accrued interest receivable-net
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- Other accounts receivable

BANGKOK BROADCASTING & TV CO., LTD.  Joint - Venture Company

- Trade accounts Payable
GEAR HEAD CO., LTD.
FATMAN AND LITTLE BOY CO., LTD.

- Short-term loan due to
MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD.

- Accrued expenses
BOOK MAKER CO., LTD.
MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD.

- Accrued interest payable
MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD.

Relationship

Subsidiary
Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Subsidiary
Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Consolidated financial

statements

As of December 31, As of December 31,

(Unit : Baht)

Separate financial

statements

2006

92,940.20

92,940.20

9,008,769.49
19,109,761.33
28,113,530.82

11,000,000.00
11,000,000.00

11,120.88
642,000.00
653,120.88

Loans and accrued interest due from subsidiaries mentioned in the notes to the financial

statements no. 12.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company borrowed loans from the subsidiary in the form

of at call on-demand promissory notes with interest rates of 6.00% and 6.25% per annum respectively,

without any collateral.

7.2 Inter-revenues and expenses

- The value of revenues for the year ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

- Service revenues
GOODY FILM BKK CO., LTD.
MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD.

MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD.

GEAR HEAD CO,, LTD.
MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD.

Relationship

Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary

Consolidated financial

statements

As of December 31, As of December 31,

(Unit : Baht)
Separate financial

statements

38,415,140.00
1,000,000.00
18,000,000.00
3,840.00
16,910.00
57,435,890.00

£
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- Interest income
GEAR HEAD CO,, LTD.
MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD.
MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD.
MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD.
MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD.
BOOK MAKER CO., LTD.

- Other income
MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD.
FATMAN AND LITTLE BOY CO., LTD.
GOODY FILM BKK CO., LTD.
MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD.

Relationship

Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary

Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary

£
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(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated financial Separate financial

statements statements

As of December 31, As of December 31,

5,584,206.84
4,343,202.05

58,789.59
6,698,395.57
1,387,671.23
1,031,367.81
19,103,633.09

240,000.00
2,5630,000.00
240,000.00
3,010,000.00

- The value of expenses for the year ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

- Cost of services

GEAR HEAD CO,, LTD.

MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. Subsidiary

FATMAN AND LITTLE BOY CO., LTD. Subsidiary
- Building Rental Fee Director of the Company
- Operation Expenses

MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. Subsidiary

MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD.  Subsidiary

GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. Subsidiary

MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD. Subsidiary

BOOK MAKER CO., LTD. Subsidiary
- Interest Expense

MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD. Subsidiary

Relationship

Subsidiary

(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated financial Separate financial

statements statements

As of December 31, As of December 31,

53,895,603.01

8411.22
35,644,961.57
89,548,975.80

2,400,000.00 2,400,000.00

901,121.50
96,712.50
3,912,900.00
29,993.35
4,940,727.35

188,184.95
188,184.95
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Inter-revenues and expenses are charged at higher than cost, revenues from selling equipments is at

the mutually agreed price and other service revenues, building rental fee and operation expenses are in

compliance with the mutually agreed agreements.

8. Trade accounts and notes receivable-net

Trade accounts receivable were classified by aging as follows:

Consolidated financial

statements

As of December 31, As of December 31,

2007

Aging of trade accounts receivables : -

2006

(Unit : Baht)

Separate financial

statements

2007

| 2006

- Less than 3 months 106,323,084.21  93,386,828.63 52,031,221.26  49,503,722.08
- Over 3 months but not over 6 months 16,041,484.04 27,029,961.06  8,487,068.41 21,589,888.53
- Over 6 months but not over 12 months 2,179,898.00 5302,268.53  1,317,444.83 5,043,832.80
- Over 12 months 22,377,39366 18,069927.12  8,030,218.96 1,650,000.00
Total 146,921,859.91 143,787,985.34 69,865,953.46  77,787,443.41
Trade Accounts receivable-unbilled 6,056,955.29  39,097,327.93 630,000.00 24,663,750.00
Notes receivable 43,680.00 131,040.00 = =
Total Trade accounts and notes receivable 153,022,495.20 183,016,353.27 70,495953.46 102,451,193.41
Less Allowance for doubtful debts (21,376,360.51) (17,902,520.76) (6,746,218.96)  (1,650,000.00)
Less Allowance for returned goods (414,464.00) (443,950.00) - -
Less Contractual Deposit (2,209,500.00) (5,118,416.00) (1,489,500.00) (3,662,360.00)
Net 129,022,170.69 159,551,466.51 62,260,234.50 97,138,833.41
9. Inventories and work in productions - net
Consisted of :
(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated financial

statements

Separate financial

statements

As of December 31, As of December 31,

2007 2006 2007 2006

T.V. programs in production 1,670,224.88 990,144.19 = =
Movie in production 22,607,020.84 22,578,641.56 = 696,025.59
Show programs in production 1,322,183.46 8,081,097.27 - -
Remaining magazines - 69,951.91 - -
Supplies 3,257,866.51 2,934,766.90 = =

Total 28,857,295.69 34,654,601.83 - 696,025.59
Less Allowance for value reduction of work in production (22,066,411.31) (14,265,592.46) - -

Net 6,790,884.38  20,389,009.37 = 696,025.59

MATCHING STUDIO




NN

MATCHING STUDIO

s1e0uUs5U 2550 usun 10nBo  gdlo $Iia (Ursu)

Tu T 2550 nssunsvesusEmdesuvimils IiewiAl¥UsuanyaaBuaemulunmeuns $1uau 7.80 §m
vm lasszanumsyadiiaaasianananyse unsallusfiauas mwiasssialuilagiu

ANIIBUNMTUIETNAULNTINNNTLINNG asaft 8/2549 \lotudl o WOAINIBU 2549 ﬁuﬁagﬁﬁ‘[ﬁﬁﬂ
Fmheduamulunudau aelsd S 1022 dwom esndeudmshifiulsnnslunssiduanuly
Tassnasonanudlusuian uazeudAlivsuaayaddusamulunmeuns $uin 14.26 §uum

10.  ~unSweényuIeudU- Nns

senaudiy
(M um)
2550 2549 2550 2549
Wunasesany 7,.990,817.59 22,180,338.80  529,85025 15,176,616.00

Wn Anfloni NIRRT (4.643,257.58) (12,864,248.83) - (8.220,991.25)

3,347,560.01 9316,089.97 52985025  6,955,624.75

Wunasoeite- nd

grwiiau 5496,987.23 9401,828.72 - -
i dndend 9 e ay (5,285,044.03) (5275,044.03) - -
gwildu- 3 21194320 4,126,784.69 - -
mideselumiiungd 253540364 4,563177.81  839,367.44 2,480,078.42
Anfoyse fuswaaeni 2,760,535.83 381538740 26970457 1,186,258.20
Susiadn 126653250 1.989,920.00 126653250  1541,020.00
s 361927801 287132098 278699.75  446761.19

T 1374125319 26,682,680.85 318415451 12,609,74256
1. Ouligduunwtinoiu- ns

Usenaufig

(WU Um)

JUNTSNUITIN JUNSWHUEWIZAINS

o Juit 31 Funaw o Suit 31 Funaw

2550 2549 2550 2549

HAAALIIN 6,767,639.13 7,402,480.15 3,291,346.80 3,601,557.80
Bulifduiindussninesin 144079300 52363500 1,105690.00  521,667.00
Sulauanndunasaany 314,269.00 978,389.08 314,269.00 537,447.25

Futhsesewinesa (4.123156.79) (2.069.325.25)  (800,158.07) (1,369,325.25)
ARITLNETENININ (2.766.847.73)  (67.539.85) (2.766,847.73) -

BOAUANEIN 1.632,696.61 6,767.639.13 114430000 3.291.346.80
W Anloni NIRRT (79,104.00) (2,845,951.73) - (2,766,847.73)
QSuldfBaunmineu- 3 155359261 392168740 114430000  524,499.07

v
v v ' o o o

Al Ul 31 $uAN 2550 way 2549 WU lHASNLANTNIWINIIUIY IEnsAnnandysrnIneiu

3



< g C
Maiching Studio Public Company limited Annual Report 2007 zdhc{k

In 2007, the director of a subsidiary resolved to authorize for reduction of investment value in motion
picture for the amount of Baht 7.80 million based on the past experience and the current economic

situation.

According to the minutes of board of executive directors’ meeting No. 8/2006 held on November 9,
2006, it resolved to write-off the investment in show organizing at Baht 10.22 million, because the

management has no policy in continuing the said project operation in the future and approved to

decrease the investment value in the motion picture at Baht 14.26 million.

10. Other current assets-net

Consisted of :

Consolidated financial

statements

As of December 31,

(Unit : Baht)

Separate financial

statements

As of December 31,

2007 2006 2007 2006
Advance payment 7,990,817.59 22,180,338.80 529,850.25 15,176,616.00
Less Allowance for doubtful debts (4,643,257.58) (12,864,248.83) - (8,220,991.25)
Advance payment-net 3,347,560.01 9,316,089.97 529,850.25 6,955,624.75
Other accounts receivable 5,496,987.23 9,401,828.72 - -
Less Allowance for doubtful debts (5,285,044.03) (5,275,044.03) - -
Other accounts receivable-net 211,943.20 4,126,784.69 - -
Input tax-tax invoices to be issued 2,535,403.64 4,563,177.81 839,367.44 2,480,078.42
Prepaid insurance fee 2,760,535.83 3,815,387.40 269,704.57 1,186,258.20
Deposit 1,266,532.50 1,989,920.00 1,266,532.50 1,541,020.00
Other 3,619,278.01 2,871,320.98 278,699.75 446,761.19
Total 13,741,253.19  26,682,680.85 3,184,154.51 12,609,742.56
11. Loans due from employees - net
Consisted of :
(Unit : Baht)

Beginning Balance

Increase in the period

Transfer from advance payment
Repayment in the period
Written-off in the period

Ending Balance

Less Allowance for doubtful debts

Loans due from employees - net

Consolidated financial

statements

As of December 31,

Separate financial

statements

As of December 31,

2007 2006 2007 2006
6.767.639.13  7.402.480.15 329134680  3,601557.80
144079300 52363500  1,105690.00 521,667.00

31426900  978389.08 314,269.00 53744725
(4123156.79) (2.069.325.25)  (800,158.07)  (1.369.325.25)
(2.766,847.73)  (67.539.85) (2.766,847.73) -

163269661 676763913 114430000  3291346.80

(79.104.00) (2.845951.73) - (2.766.847.73)

155359261 392168740  1,144,300.00 524,499.07

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, all loans due from employees had not been charged inter

interest.
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12.  Loans and accrued interest due from subsidiaries-net

For the year ended December 31, 2007, there were movements in the separate financial statements

as follows:

ENTERTAINMENT CO,, LTD. MOTION MAKER MOVIE TOWN

CO,, LTD. PICTURES CO., LTD. CO,, LTD.
CO,, LTD.

Loans due from subsidiaries

(Unit : Baht)
MATCHING GEAR HEAD MATCHING BOOK MATCHING TOTAL

Beginning Balance 58,500,000.00  89,800,000.00 106,050,000.00 16,000,000.00  52,500,000.00 322,850,000.00
Increase in the period 8,000,000.00  19,950,000.00 - - 50,339,999.10  78,289,999.10
Repayment in the period (9.000,000.00) (12,750,000.00) (106,050,000.00) (3,500,000.00) (11,000,000.00) (142,300,000.00)
Ending Balance 57,500,000.00  97.000,000.00 - 12,500,000.00  91,839,.999.10 258,839,999.10
Less Allowance for doubtful

debts (57.500,000.00) - - (9.221,682.80) (55.971,013.83) (122,692,696.63)
Loans due from subsidiaries-net = 97,000,000.00 = 327831720  35,868,98527 136,147,302.47

Accrued interest

Beginning Balance 1863527.39 1201897694 1070369147 214368433 138767123 28117.551.36
Increase in the period 346898291  5856404.10 - 91650003 5837224709 1561413413
Repayment in the period (1914,03244)  (250,000.00) (1070369147)  (220.303.00)  (201,010.10) (13.289,037.01)
Ending Balance 3418477.86  17.625381.04 - 283988136 655890822 3044264848

Total loan and accrued interest

due from subsidiaries-net 341847786 114,625,381.04 = 6,118,198.56 4242789349 166,589,950.95

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company gave loans to subsidiaries in the form of at call
on-demand promissory notes with interest rate of 6.00% and 6.25% per annum respectively, without any
collateral and made allowance for doubtful debt for loans and accrued interest due from the subsidiaries
by considering each subsidiary’s operating result.

As of December 31, 2006, the Company ceased to charge interest on loan to Matching Motion
Pictures Co., Ltd. and made full allowance for doubtful debt for loan and accrued interest due from the
said subsidiary because the Company expected the debtor would not be able to repay debt. In the
second quarter of 2007 the said subsidiary had increased its capital by the amount of Baht 110.00
million and used it to repay the whole amount of loan and accrued interest. As a result, the Company
transferred allowance for doubtful debt of the same amount to be part of allowance for impairment of
investments in subsidiary.

MATCHING STUDIO
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(Unit : Baht)

Separate financial statements
As of December 31, 2007 As of December 31, 2006

Company's name | mesmes ]

Paid-up share Percentage Cost Allowance Net Dividend Cost Allowance Net Dividend

capital of of method Impairment method Impairment

13. Investments in subsidiaries and joint venture-net
Consisted of :
(Thousand Baht) |shareholding
Subsidiaries

MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD.

10,000

(10,000,000.00) (10,000,000.00)

GEAR HEAD CO, LTD. 80000 80000 10000 (40207,774.11) -
FATMAN AND LITTLE BOY GO, LTD. 7000 7000 10000 - -
MATGHING MOTION PICTURES GO, LTD. 130000 20000 10000 (130,000,000.00) - (20,000.000.00) -
MATCHING BROADCAST CO, LTD. 10000 10000 10000 -
MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO.LTD. 50000 50000 10000 (50,000000.00) -
BOOK MAKER CO, LTD. 2000 2000 10000 (2,000,000.00) -
GOODY FILM BKK CO, LTD. 1000 1000 60.00 - 3896.100.00
Total subsidiaries 207,774, (82,000,000.00) 3,896,100.00
Joint venture
DTC JOINT VENTURE 214600 214600 3333 (67.561.100.48) -
Total investments (299,776,015.50) (149,561,10048) 3,896,100.00

14.

In the second quarter of 2007, the Company additionally invested in the increased share capital of
MATCHING MOTION PICTURE CO., LTD. in amount of Baht 110.00 million to maintain the ratio of the
shareholding in such subsidiary, which used the money from increased share capital to repay the loan
and interest income to the Company.

The Company accounted for allowance for loss from impairment of investments in subsidiaries and

joint venture by considering each subsidiary and joint venture’s operating result.

Property, plant and equipments-net
14.1 Consolidated financial statements

Consisted of: -

(Unit : Baht)

Land and Studio Building Production | Computer and Furniture Vehicles Construction Total

Improvement Building Improvement | Equipments Equipments and Fixture in Progress
and on Leasehold

Improvement

Cost :
As of December 31, 2006

125,667,383.08 116,291,782.28

802,376,192.31

3,049,5662.25 11,943,274.68

Purchase = 294,279.20 549,014.83 369,718.15 32,768,765.38
Transfer in s 2224,506.98 - 630,000.00 66,473,689.21
Dispose - - (2.917,363.56) (688,300.93) (8,801,729.36)

Transfer out =

As of December 31, 2007 3,049,562.25

Accumulated Depreciation :
As of December 31, 2006 (1,597,826.95)
Depreciation for the year (609,912.56)
Dispose =

As of December 31, 2007 (2.207,739.51)

123,299,034.35

(31,163,891.45)

- (66,473,689.21)

116,603,199.50 826,343,228.33

(66.094,469.45)

14,462,060.86

(5,131,024.80)

370,512,576.38)

(835,539.07) (11,408,381.09) (18976,254.33) (79.942,651.19)

(5966,563.87)

2,755,809.06 744529.13 7,840,955.12
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(Unit : Baht)

Land and Studio Building Production | Computer Furniture Vehicles |Construction Total
Improvement| Building Improvement| Equipments and and Fixture in Progress

and on Equipments
Improvement| Leasehold

Allowance for Asset Impairment :

As of December 31, 2006 = (3,876,529.56) o (615,207.01) (56,454,922.50) (1,122.62) = o (60,947,781.69)
As of December 31, 2007 = (3,876,529.56) = (615,207.01) (56,454,922.50) (1,122.62) = = (60,947.781.69)
Book Value :
As of December 31, 2006 145173530 43396,557.25  6,812,249.88 170,013,309.70 38,048569.13  15058,659.99 50,197,312.83 45937,440.16 370915:834.24
As of December 31, 2007 84182274  96,235,926.37 849549699 142,494,063.44 2702764837 14,654,721.43 32277,004.85 754,500.00 322,781,174.19
The depreciation in i

For the year ended December 31, 2006 92,582,602.07

For the year ended December 31, 2007 79,942,651.19

14.2 The separate financial statements

Consisted of :

(Unit : Baht)
Studio Building Production |Computer and| Furniture Vehicles Construction Total
Building and | Improvement| Equipments | Equipments | and Fixture in Progress
improvement |on Leasehold
Cost :

As of December 31, 2006 35,400524.60 11,883,996.33 27,155,684.49 18,867,578.89 30,121,111.76 11,659,723.05 44,142,046.79 179,230,665.91
Purchase 75,390.23 294,279.20 645,297.21 284,739.81 4387,175.88 = 17,230,024.76 22,916,907.09
Transfer in 57,964,160.83  2,224,506.98 132,000.00 = 1,012,903.74 = = 61,333,571.55
Dispose - - - (1,717,387.48)  (601,813.18)  (606.900.93) - (2.926,101.59)
Transfer out = = = = = = (61,333,571.55) (61,333,571.55)
As of December 31, 2007 93,440,075.66 14,402,782.51 27,932,981.70 17,43493122 3491937820 11,052,822.12 38,500.00 199,221,471.41

Accumulated Depreciation :

As of December 31, 2006 (6,.954,182.22) (5,115,520.23) (16,593,278.52) (11,675,552.69) (24,581,075.54) (4.425,848.51) - (69,345457.71)

Depreciation for the year (3.723,472.04)  (823,683.40) (4.094,732.51) (2978671.66) (3.057,332.10) (1.960.143.43) - (16,638,035.14)

Dispose - - - 1,693,633.28 552,145.41 509,378.67 - 2,755,157.36

As of December 31, 2007 (10,677,654.26) (5,939,203.63) (20,688,011.03) (12,960,591.07) (27,086,262.23) (5,876,613.27) - (83228335.49)
Book Value :

As of December 31, 2006 28/446342.38 6,768476.10 1056240597 7,192,02620 5540,036.22 7,233874.54 44,142,046.79 109,885,208.20

As of December 31, 2007 8276242140 846357888 724497067 447434015 783311597 5176,208.85 38,500.00 115993,135.92

The depreciation in income statement
For the year ended December 31, 2006 13,659,558.25

For the year ended December 31, 2007 16,638,035.14

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, construction in progress, improvement office building and
studio building are all built on leased land and leasehold right are present at the book value in the
amounts of Baht 98.14 million and Baht 86.92 million respectively, in the consolidated financial
statements, and Baht 91.26 million and Baht 79.36 million respectively, in the separate financial
statements, as mentioned in the notes to financial statements nos.16 and 33.2.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, vehicles and production equipments as appeared in the
consolidated financial statements at the book value in amount of Baht 24.78 million and Baht 43.87
million respectively, and in the separate financial statements at the book value in amount of Baht 8.92
million and Baht 11.60 million respectively, are under financial lease contracts and hire-purchase

contracts as mentioned in the notes to financial statements nos. 22 and 23.
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As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, production equipments, furniture, office equipments and vehi-
cles as appeared in the consolidated financial statements at cost in amount of Baht 211.35 million and
Baht 152.00 million respectively and in the separate financial statements at cost in amount of Baht 36.06
million and Baht 30.50 million respectively were fully depreciated but still in use.

In the consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2006, a subsidiary wrote off work in
progress for Cinema City Project for the amount of Baht 11.41 million with recognition of the total loss
from written off asset in the income statement, and appraised value of assets, comprised of the
computers and instruments to produce media and photo-studio on November 1, 2006 in order to
evaluate actual book value. For this evaluation of the said assets, the independent appraiser used actual
state of asset method (Depreciated Replacement Cost) and arrived at appraised value lower than the

cost value by Baht 61.06 million with recognition of the total loss in the income statement.

15.  Negative goodwill-net

Consisted of:

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

As of December 31,

2007 2006
Book value-net as of January 1, (1,740,774.46) (3,976,391.75)
Less Recognized as revenue for the year 1,673,255.39 2,235,617.29
Book value-net as of December 31, (67,519.07) (1,740,774.46)

16. Leasehold right- net

Consisted of:

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Separate financial statements

As of December 31,

2007 2006
Leasehold right 5,260,000.00 11,383,816.91
Less Accumulated amortized leasehold (4,170,922.36) (9,826,893.90)
Leasehold right-net 1,089,077.64 1,556,923.01
Amortized leasehold for the year 467,845.37 924,287.78

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company obtained two leasehold right agreements of land
and buildings with the periods of 15-30 years, of which the leasehold in amount of Baht 5.00 million was

made with a director of the Company.
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17.  Land awaiting development
As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the majority of the land awaiting development at Baht 10.25
million are land belongs to a subsidiary to be developed into a sport club to entertain the customers in
the future. The said land awaiting development was pledged against the long-term loan the subsidiary
received from a financial institution as mentioned in the notes to financial statements no. 24.2.
The remaining part for the year 2007 at Baht 1.96 million (the land under the land ownership document

type (Por. Bor. Tor. 5)), the said subsidiary received as the repayment from the loan due from employee.

18.  Copyright fee from film production - net
Consisted of

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

As of December 31,

2007 2006
Copyright fee from film production 2,282,490.46 2,282,490.46
Less Allowance for value reduction of copyright
fee from film production (2,282,490.46) -
Net = 2,282,490.46

In 2007, the director of a subsidiary authorized a reduction copyright fee from film production by an
amount of Baht 2.28 million, which estimated by considering from past experiences and the current

economic situation.

19. Overdrafts and short-term loans due to financial institutions
Consisted of :

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated financial Separate financial

statements statements

As of December 31, As of December 31,

2007 2006 2007 2006

Bank overdrafts 10,089,116.32 15,835317.73 4,743,636.40 2,252,940.80

Short-term loans due to financial institutions
- Promissory notes 76,000,000.00 42,000,000.00 59,000,000.00 25,000,000.00
Total 86,089,116.32 57,835,317.73 63,743,636.40 27,252,940.80

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company and its subsidiaries had overdrafts with two
commercial banks at the credit limit of Baht 51.00 million, the same amount for both years, with the
interest rate at MOR% to MLR+2% and MOR% per annum respectively which the credit limit of Baht
13.00 million is unsecured, the remaining credit limit of Baht 38.00 million guaranteed by the Company
in the consolidated financial statements and the credit limit of Baht 13.00 million, the same amount for

both years, with the interest rate at MOR% per annum in the separate financial statements is unsecured.
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In the consolidated and the separate financial statements as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the
short-term loans in the form of promissory notes have been obtained from two financial institutions
which has the information for both years such the credit limit of Baht 80.00 million (the total participate
credit limit of Baht 30.00 million) and carried interest rates at MLR-1.50% to MLR-1.00% per annum.
Most of the credits facilities received are unsecured except the credits limit in amount of Baht 17.00

million guaranteed by the Company.

20. Estimated liability on guarantee for subsidiary

As of December 31, 2006, the whole amount was a transfer of liability arisen from recognition of
partial amount of loss exceeding capital in the subsidiary to be estimated liability on guarantee for
subsidiary, since the Company has guaranteed against long-term loan of a subsidiary. In the first quarter
of 2007, the Company paid the said liability on behalf of the subsidiary out of the borrowed long-term

loan as mentioned in the notes to financial statements no. 24.4.

21.  Current portion of long-term liabilities

Consisted of :

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated financial Separate financial

statements statements

2007 2006 2007 2006
Liabilities under financial lease contracts 5,688,703.09 8,384,92947 264466592 2411529.74
Liabilities under hire-purchase contracts 1,858,517.56  4,984,969.65 160,864.83 150,316.67

Long-term loans 31,618,452.72 65,039,760.87 17,539,999.10 =

Total 39,165,673.37 78,409,659.99 20,345,529.85 2,561,846.41

22. Liabilities under financial lease contracts-net
Consisted of :

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated financial Separate financial

statements statements

As of December 31, As of December 31,

2007 2006 2007 2006

Liabilities under financial lease contracts

- due in less than 1 year 6,089,940.00 9,420,300.00 2,966,520.00 2,966,520.00

- due in 1-5 years 2532,410.00 8,622,350.00 2,532,410.00 5,498930.00
Total liabilities under financial lease contracts 8,622,350.00 18,042,650.00 5,498,930.00 8,465,450.00
Less Future interest in the financial lease contracts (630,433.87) (1,676,584.49) (551,051.04) (1,106,041.30)
Present value of liabilities under financial lease contracts = 7,991,916.13 16,366,065.51 4,947,878.96  7,359,408.70
Less Current portion of long-term liabilities (5,688,703.09) (8,384,929.47) (2,644,665.92) (2,411,529.74)
Liabilities under financial lease contracts-net 2,303213.04 7,981,136.04 2,.303213.04 494787896
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As of December 31, 2007, the Company and its subsidiaries entered into long-term financial lease
contracts on equipments for film production, office equipments and vehicles with leasing companies.
In the consolidated and the separate financial statements, these long-term financial lease consist of 21
contracts and 3 contracts respectively and must be repaid at Baht 0.79 million and Baht 0.25 million per
month respectively for the periods of 3-4 years, equipped with option to purchase when the contracts
ended, which the Company offered the guarantee and the director of the subsidiary’s company

personally offered his guarantee.

Liabilities under hire-purchase contracts - net
Consisted of :

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated financial Separate financial
statements statements

As of December 31, As of December 31,

2007 2006 2007 2006

Liabilities under hire-purchase contracts

- due in less than 1 year 1915571.88 5,249,802.24 167,798.16 167,798.16

- due in 1-5 years 348,300.95 2,166,520.39 13,983.17 181,781.33
Total liabilities under hire-purchase contracts 2,263,872.83 7,416,322.63 181,781.33 349,579.49
Less Future interest in the hire-purchase contracts (62,192.41)  (324,582.11) (7,012.11) (24,493.62)
Present value of liabilities under hire-purchase contracts ' 2,201,680.42 7,091,740.52 174,769.22 325,085.87
Less Current portion of long-term liabilities (1,858,517.56) (4,984,969.65) (160,864.83) (150,316.67)
Liabilities under hire-purchase contracts-net 343,162.86 2,106,770.87 13,904.39  174,769.20

24.

As of December 31, 2007, in the consolidated and the separate financial statements, the Company
and its subsidiaries entered into hire-purchase contacts to purchase office equipments and vehicles
total 10 contracts and one contract respectively and must be repaid at Baht 0.33 million and Baht 0.01
million per month respectively for the periods of 3-5 years. The subsidiary’s directors and the Company
arranged the joint guarantee against the indebtedness of the said hire-purchase contracts of a
subsidiary at the limit of Baht 1.47 million.

Long-term loans
Consisted of :

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated financial Separate financial
statements statements

As of December 31, As of December 31,

2007 2006 2007 2006

Long-term loan within the credit limit of Baht 135.00 million '44,746,642.76 62,111,123.41 - -
Long-term loan within the credit limit of Baht 9.00 million 4,501,286.56 5,750,267.54 - -

Long-term loan within the credit limit of Baht 75.00 million - 7,630,953.42 - -
Long-term loan within the credit limit of Baht 82.00 million - 52,699,999.10 - -
Long-term loan within the credit limit of Baht 52.70 million | 17,539,999.10 - 17,539,999.10 -
Total 66,787,928.42 128,192,343.47  17,539,999.10 -
Less Current portion of long-term liabilities (31,618,452.72) (65,039,760.87) (17,539,999.10) -
Net 35,169,475.70  63,152,582.60 - -
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The movements in borrowings for the year ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 as follows :

(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
Beginning balance 128,192,343.47  158,426,750.67 -
Increase in the period = 24,436,761.11 =
Payment of liability on behalf of a subsidiary - - 46,839,999.10
Paid in the period (61,404,415.05)  (49,671,168.31) (29,300,000.00)
Ending balance 66,787,928.42  128,192,343.47 17,539,999.10

241 As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, loan due to bank within the credit limit of Baht 135.00 million
was a loan of a subsidiary at the interest rate of MRR-1.00% per annum for the first 2 years and
after that at MRR% per annum. The principal together with interest has to be repaid by monthly
installments of Baht 2.30 million each within 72 months after the first withdrawal which was
February 28, 2006, there was a change in the loan repayment condition, starting from February
2006 to January 2007, the monthly installment shall be Baht 1.15 million including both principal
and interest and starting from February 2007 onward, the monthly installment shall be Baht 2.30
million and the whole amount of debt must be fully repaid within November 12, 2009. As of August
23, 2007, there was a change in the loan repayment condition for the second time, namely, the
principle together with interest has to be repaid at Baht 1.30 million per installment of all debt has
to be fully repaid by May 12, 2011. The Company also gave its guarantee to the full amount.

24.2 As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, loan due to bank within the credit limit of Baht 9.00 million was
a loan of a subsidiary at interest rate of MRR-1.00% per annum for the first 2 years and after that
at MLR% per annum. The loan has to be repaid within 84 months after the first withdrawal (March
8, 2004) at a monthly installment of Baht 0.14 million including both principal and interest is
repayable. This loan is guaranteed by the mortgaging of the subsidiary’s land.

24.3 As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, loan due to bank within the credit limit of Baht 75.00 million
was a loan of a subsidiary at interest rate of 5.25% per annum for the first 2 years and after that
at MLR % per annum. The loan has to be repaid within 60 months after the first withdrawal
(November 7, 2004), at a monthly installment of Baht 1.45 million which was February 28, 2006,
there was a change in the loan repayment condition, starting from March 2006 to February 2007,
the monthly installment shall be Baht 0.73 million including both principal and interest and starting
from March 2007 on ward, the monthly installment shall be Baht 1.45 million while the whole
amount of debt must be fully repaid within October 7, 2009. This loan was guaranteed by the
Company in full amount. As of December 31, 2007, the subsidiary had fully repaid the loan in July
2007 which was before the due date.

24.4 As of December 31, 2006, loan due to bank within the credit limit of Baht 82.00 million was a loan
of a subsidiary which proposed to change in conditions of loan agreement with the lender bank
during the first quarter of 2007. This liability and commitment was therefore transferred to Matching
Studio Public Company Limited during the first quarter of 2007. The credit limit of this bank loan
was changed to Baht 52.70 million and the holder changed from the subsidiary to the participate
credit limit of the Company and the subsidiary with Matching Studio Public Company Limited is
entitled to withdraw this loan with revised conditions of repayment of principal term changed from
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28 installments to 16 installments, the first installment has to be made in the last working day of
March 2007 until 15th installment at Baht 2.93 million per installment and in 16th installment all
remaining principal together with interest has to be made within June 30, 2008. The interest is
charged at rate of MLR-1.00% per annum payable monthly. The said loan was guaranteed by the
Company’s promissory note of Baht 9.40 million. In addition, the Company ought to maintain the
following specified financial ratios :

Debt to equity ratio, not more than (time) 15:1
Total loans from financial institution with interest to equity ratio, not more than (time) 1.00

Ratio of repayment capacity to obligation not less than (time) 1.50

25.  Share capital / Warrants

251 In accordance with the minutes of the extraordinary shareholders’ meeting No. 2/2003 held on

December 1, 2003:-

25.1.1 Resolved that the Company issue and offer for sale the warrants to purchase the Company’s
ordinary shares to the existing shareholders in the number of 108,000,000 units with term
of 5 years from the issuing date for exercising rights commencing on March 30, 2004 and
the last one in March 2009. On May 11, 2004, the Company announced the adjustment of
the right to exercise rate ratio in the event the Company issue ordinary shares as dividend
from formerly 1 share to 1 warrant to 1.1 shares to 1 warrant and adjustment of the right
to exercise from formerly Baht 8.00 per share to Baht 7.27 per share. The entire warrants
still exist at present.

25.1.2 Resolved that the Company issue and offer for sale the warrants to purchase the Company’s
ordinary shares in the number of 6,500,000 units to the directors and employees of the
Company and/or its subsidiaries with the term of 3 years from the issuing date for
exercising rights, commencing on February 25, 2004 and the last one in February 2007. On
May 11, 2004, the Company announced the adjustment of the right to exercise rate ratio
in the event the Company issue ordinary shares as dividend from formerly 1 share to 1
warrant to 1.1 shares to 1 warrant and adjustment of the right to exercise from formerly
Baht 6.80 per share to Baht 6.18 per share. The exercised warrants were at the ratio of 1
warrant to 1 share, 1,322,300 shares at Baht 6.80 per share and at the ratio of 1 warrant to
1.1 shares, 115,610 shares at Baht 6.18 per share. The balance of unexercised warrants
now remains at 5,072,600 units. As of December 31, 2007, the said warrants are not now
able to exercise their rights since the term for such exercise has already expired.

252 In accordance with the minutes of the extraordinary shareholders’ meeting No.1/2004 held on

August 24, 2004 :-

- Resolved that the Company issued and offered for sale of warrant to purchase the Company’s
ordinary shares of the new joint-investor of the Company which is BBTV Production Co.,
Ltd. in the number of 46,196,000 units at the price of Baht 0.95 per unit, totaling Baht 43.89
million with the period of approximately 4 years 6 months from the date of issue. The first
date to exercise the right is September 30, 2004 and the last date is February 2009. The
determined ratio of exercise is 1.1 shares to 1 warrant and at the price of Baht 7.27 per
share. The entire warrants still exist at present.




<O M
zd&\ﬂ s1e0uUs5U 2550 usun 10nBo  gdlo $Iia (Ursu)

MATCHING STUDIO

v
o o @ o v o A

253 punAnszan WodteviulsednD ased 1/2550 (laTui 30 e 2550 fuai Al

2531

2632

1 y

oulAliuFime senuazt uemely Wau e nsiiacdodu yzesudimy Tiud nssuns

uazWIneUIBIUIENY uaz/mIpusEmges S1uau 10,000,000 mielaeieny 3 1 et Tudl

ponly Wau a9"n3 Tasi3umsld ndafousniuil 15 wouniaw 2551 uazads avielu

WaungAINIEU 2553 1AL uBBAUdUM fn31mslE N3 1 wiawly 1du as niee

1 % ey Befisnanld™n3 1.00 vwsie 1 %u 1y Segfiely "dn ae nd wnsald nalu

nsdeviuldinng 3 ey Taed “a wumsld ns deil

- H0fuil 15 wasnAN 2551 - 14 woAINE 2551 WAzt Tudl 15 woAdneu 2551 - 14
WosMAN 2552wzl nElaldiAusanar 1250 saesmauly dw ae nBRlEsy
M39n T39enuA

- Yuil 15 wouaneAn 2552 - 14 waadmeu 2552 1E nslaldiuseas 25 vaviuauly
Wk a9 NEALESUNITR S9Tevan

- GouwstTudl 15 woadnneu 2552 Wuduly T vEaaly du ae ndlu ufindsldfoan

- Tunsdlghadeula T vBliasuswau nansauhluls nalussidoussldlsiauninezasy
oely Au e nd

v o
o a

ufloiisfiunisda s3vu Wiy uilmie @wadfivssgnd Wyasei 2/2546 (e Tudl
1 5un1An 2546 uar ATl 1/2547 WaJuil 24 “eman 2547) laalussng 90 539u 1y
Wamu uiiadie Suau 203,184,943 Wiu wadifiaaliduas 1 um lasdn s36il

w RN UE I 133,184,943 Hu 9 3iiiaseviunslE vbvely Awu a3

[

ooy Wiyzeuiiny feenliudftoduiis

D e

a a

9
W 1NN UL 60,000,000 Hu 90 s3tiipIBesUMalE “nBzesly MAmw a3

3

1
2S¢

¥
o

sBoviu 1WaepsUdiny fudmaeeniviun vSsm 0073 Tusdadu © ia

<

a

9
u WTiiiamuI U 10,000,000 Hu 90 33iiieIBeTuN1slE nBresly dwu ae niiaz

=) PR3

avu Wizewisng Meenlduinssums uasminemuisny uas/misuisndes

26. QWSOUﬂWUﬂQWUWS

paunsr Ty dRviEnamsusiie wa. 2535 U3EMY fedn samls yniusand Hunildlnidu
nu spsnnnguanslaifesninfesarinzseiils niUssalvindeanu ¢ senuaundmu 19eeiiasd

Funuldtdeaniidesas “voesuaamidou Tasusine avdn 33 eadaldsuend@aniivsrguifoiu

@

9

“sovmungrianedenanld wsmbhlyseduduiiuwald

27.  shglvInMsANTULIU

iﬂﬂ‘lﬁﬁnnmiﬁwLﬁumu'ﬁaLﬁmmnmmamﬂﬁﬂu“uﬁﬂLLazU%miﬁ’uqﬂﬂamﬂuan Usznavusig

(vl um)

JUNISNUSIN

Sl u adun 31 Funau

seldanmsian aeles 206.500.00 4,766,621.11
Teldannnisznsuas “afiad 207,300.00 603,200.00
slERNMIEEANLAZHAR “BNa1IuE 961,887.36 319,420.60

RIPEY 1,375,687.36 5,689,241.71




< g
Maiching Studio Public Company limited Annual Report 2007 ZL

M

25.3 In accordance to minutes of the Company’s annual general meeting of shareholders No. 1/2007 held

on April 30, 2007, the following significant resolutions were made:-

25.3.1 Resolved for the Company to issue and offer for sale of warrants to purchase the Company’s

ordinary shares to directors and employees of the Company and/or subsidiaries for the

number of 10,000,000 units with term of 3 years commencing for the date of issue with the

first exercise date on May 15, 2008 and the last exercise date on November 2010 at offer

price of Baht 0.00, and the conversion ratio of 1 warrant to 1 ordinary share at the price of

Baht 1.00 per share which their rights to buy shares can be exercised every three months.

Proportions of rights to be exercised are specified as follows:-

2532

During the periods from May 15, 2008 to November 14, 2008 and November 15, 2008
to May 14, 2009 , rights of each period could be exercised at no more than 12.50% of
all appropriated warrants.

During the periods from May 15, 2009 to November 14, 2009 , rights could be exercised
at no more than 25% of all appropriated warrants.

Since November 15, 2008 onwards, rights could be exercised fully for the remaining
appropriated warrants.

In case during any period, exercise of rights is not fully met, the unutilized portion can
be add to that of the next period and so on until exercise right is expire.
Amendment to appropriation of remaining ordinary shares for capital increase
(according to resolutions of extraordinary general meetings of shareholders No. 2/2003
held on December 1, 2003 and No. 1/2004 held on August 24, 2004) authorizing the
Company to appropriate the remaining 203,184,943 ordinary shares at par value of
Baht 1 each for capital increase as follows: -

133,184,943 ordinary shares to be appropriated to meet the exercise of warrants’ rights
to buy the Company’s ordinary shares issued to original shareholders.

60,000,000 ordinary shares to be appropriated to meet the exercise of warrants’ rights
to buy the Company’s ordinary shares issued to BBTV Production Co., Ltd.
10,000,000 ordinary shares to be appropriated to meet the exercise of warrants’ rights
to buy the Company’s ordinary shares issued to directors and employees of the
Company’s and/or the subsidiaries.

26. Legal Reserve
Under the Public Company Act B.E. 2535, the Company should appropriate a part of its retained
earnings as a legal reserve fund of not less than 5% of net profit less any retained loss carried forward until
the reserve fund holds not less than 10% of registered capital. The Company will appropriated legal reserve
when approve by the shares’ holder meeting. The legal reserve could not be used to pay dividend.
27. Revenues from operation
Revenues from operation which were derived from exchange of goods and services with outside
parties were consisted of :-
(Unit : Baht)
2007 2006
Revenue from show/event organizing 206,500.00 4,766,621.11
Revenue from sales and publishing 207,300.00 603,200.00
Revenue from photograph and outdoor media production 961,887.36 319,420.60

Total 1,375,687.36 5,689,241.71
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28. Directors’ remuneration

This directors’ remuneration was paid as benefits to the directors of the Company under section 90

of Public Company Act which excluded salaries and related benefits paid to executive directors.

29. Corporate income tax

The Company, its subsidiaries and its joint venture calculate the corporate income tax at 15-30%
of the net accounting profit net by the loss carried forward not more than 5 accounting periods and
adjusted items in accordance with the Thai Revenue Code, which the majority is the loss from the value

reduction of the asset value.

30. Loss per share

For the year ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, there was no adjustment to basic number of
shares with a share adjusted rate by factor and no calculation of diluted loss per share, because the

price of the exercised right was higher than the fair value of the ordinary shares.

31. Disclosure of sectoral business operations

(Unit : Million Baht)

Consolidated financial statements
For the year ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

Business of Movies T.V. Program Shows Services and Sales and Photograph and Transaction

Advertising production Production Production Rental Equipments Publishing Outdoor media /Account

Film Production Business Business Business and Studios Production to be Eliminated
2007 2006 | 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 | 2007 | 2006 2007 2006 | 2007 | 2006 2007

Revenue from Outsiders 32448 516.39 1823 1387 8872 86.70 46.77 21115 12293 12086 26.10 2254 1233 10.35 = = 639.56 981.86
Revenue from Related Entities 728 8206 - 1800 49.01 - 0.64 024 3594 6195 589 1042  0.01 574 (98.77) (17841) - -

Total Revenue 331.76 59845 1823 3187 13773 86.70 47.41 21139 158.87 182.81 31.99 3296 1234 16.09 (98.77) (178.41) 639.56 981.86
Cost from Outsiders 22167 34309 059 3717 3114 3777 3417 22663 14629 14699 2024 2331 1988 3148 - - 47398 846.44
Cost from Related Entities 4893 146.79 = 18.00 49.66 0.59 0.39 8.83 = = = = 0.22 0.36 (99.20) (174.57) = =

Total Cost 27060 48988 059 5517 8080 3836 3456 23546 14629 14699 2024 2331 20.10 31.84 (99.20) (174.57) 47398 846.44
Gross Profit (loss) 61.16 10857 17.64 (23.30) 5693 4834 1285 (24.07) 1258 3582 11.75 965 (7.76) (15.75) 043 (3.84) 16558 135.42
Other income 10.35 8.94
Selling and Administrative Expenses. (206.01) (322.58)
Interest Expenses (12.33) (15.59)
Corporate Income Tax (2.74) (13.68)
Net Loss (45.15) (207.49)
Net (Profit) Loss of Minority Shareholder 0.50 (3.82)
Net Loss of MATCHING STUDIO

PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED (44.65) (211.31)
Other Data
Capital Expenditures 2319 56.36 = = 0.14 0.21 0.32 0.09 871 1015 0.07 0.42 034 50.70 = = 3277 11793
Depreciation 1692 1433 042 054 153 1563  1.86 317 5035 57.87 043 046 854 1479 (0.11) (0.11) 7994 9258
Non-Cash Expenses 3327 14358 10.83 1837 0.03 3.98 188 1162 442 1.87 0.12 0.44 060 73.01 (24.85) (138.85) 26.30 114.02

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006

Sectoral Assets 53142 57447 856 3145 4982 4813 1918 40.08 24557 297.32 8.38 850 7054 51.75 (337.82) (315.59) 595.65 736.06
Sectoral Liabilities 13424 12598 1854 159.81 669 1110 8340 9661 20574 21843 1760 2022 12651 111.81 (370.15) (428.14) 22257 315.82

32.  Other Agreement
32.1 Joint Venture Agreement

On January 4, 2005 and amended agreement on February 1, 2005, the Company has entered into

a joint venture agreement under the name “DTC Joint Venture” between Bangkok Broadcasting & TV
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Co,, Ltd. and BBTV Productions Co., Ltd. with the responsibility and equity as mutually agreed to facilitate
MISS UNIVERSE L.P. LLLP in hosting the Miss Universe pageant in Thailand in 2005. The
agreement has condition for the joint venture that it could be dissolved after finished the process of

appropriating the profit/loss.

32.2 Agreement to establish agents for sale of film royalties

A subsidiary entered into made agreements to establish agents with three companies for sale of
film royalties both domestic and foreign for the three films with the terms of 2-5 years and the

compensations as specified in the agreements or as percentage of revenue.

32.3 Agreement for film scripts copyright

A subsidiary entered into agreement allowing the use of copyright to the creators of six films, of
which five films are for the period of 5-12 years and the remaining one film the copyright granted with
no time frame.

32.4 Joint-venture to produce films

- On August 31, 2004, a subsidiary made a joint-venture agreement to produce a film entitled
“Recycle” with Universe Entertainment Limited (UEL) of Hong Kong in an investment ratio of
1 to 3 with the subsidiary has the right to distribute this firm in Thailand only and UEL holds
the right to distribute overseas by appointing Universe Film Distribution Co., Ltd. of Hong
Kong as its sole distributor for 27 years period commencing from March 20, 2004 to March
19, 2031 with commission rate at 15% of gross income before deduction of such
commission. Income after deduction of commission will be divided in accordance to the
investment ratio of Joint-venture. Each party of joint-venture has agreed not to transfer the
right and various benefits in the film within 25 years after the first screen-show to the public
and after that UEL may purpose to buy copyright from the subsidiary with the conditions as
specified in an agreed-upon sell and purchase contract.

On June 27, 2007, the subsidiary contractually sold the copyright of “Recycle” to UEL
for HKD 3,000,000 with the effect that the subsidiary no longer held the copyright in such
titled film except agreements the subsidiary had made with any companies for film
distribution before the sale of copyright and they would be in effect until expiration of the
said agreements.

- On April 5, 2005, a subsidiary entered into a joint-venture agreement to produce a film
entitled “the 5" Commandment” with Cineasia Co., Ltd. of BVI in United States of America in
an investment ratio of 10% with right to receive distribution income in the same ratio.

Currently, the said film has not yet been screened.

Obligations and contingent liabilities

Apart from liabilities reflected in the balance sheets as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the

Company and its subsidiaries hold other commitments as follows:

o

INL

CHING STUDIO




L ML
Zd&\ﬂ s1e0uUs5U 2550 usun 10nBo  gdlo $Iia (Ursu)

MATCHING STUDIO

o

33.1 mszyniuiusuIas deedl

(e §uun)

JUNSNUSIN JUMSWUaNIEAINIg

o Suit 31 Funaw o Juit 31 Funaw

2550 2549 2550 2549
il “amusziu 2.06 277 0.52 0.84
i “pAsein (9laflald) 29.76 27.81 29.76 27.81
wwanasaaniashn (Seldleld) 10.00 10.00 - -
“wdemeidunsielssinasiont @9lalals) 10.00 10.00 - -
Sudnifuriud @alaileld) 40.91 35.16 8.26 10.75

34.

- i emussiuue "Ju’ﬂaau%ﬁ’wﬂﬁg']ﬂs'zﬁ’uTmﬂﬁaﬁﬁumnﬂi:ﬁhmmu‘%ﬁwﬂaﬂLm\mﬁa Wilwide
913U 30.00 &uum weuildsaniuzssdsng uarusngdes SeaennszAusziu

- WAMBSEENIATAR “WaBpBiunTisdssmAasntinzesus s uionile 295uTaw 20.00
Fuum Agoldldnldmussiulasuisns

- Budniiududfdslallels suau 1026 Fmwm daeanszmussiu warsuau 32,65 & 1w
mussiulapuime

332 msz@nﬁu‘[umsﬁw “wanTeesen
Ul 31 SunnAwN 2550 URy 2549 USEMY waru3Emdesiih “watnstereny Ay Aaunieu
“sUgn ¥19 uazenans vanpatuiiengszning 1-30 T Tesdestiszangszanadas 24.12 §uum
Wae 2655 §uum muawulusumMsiuTn uaslaz 12.32 UM uaz 13.04 FULM MNEIGU
TuswnsBuawizianis

333 o Yuil 31 $uanAw 2550 ua 2549 USENY ¥ “WadeiNDIA1s WiLLAsRARIIEUURBNAIAES
AuuTsvaauie Jyarina “Yansiwn 1.03 SUUm Uaz 19.22 SULm MNERL LAzAIMABNNTY
WNWUAY “wandanandedalaldtufintudiduiuiubu 055 §Suum was 572 UL ANRIFU

InSauan1unIsiou
WlaunensuSHIsAINL - BeNIen1SISY

USEnY waruSEntonuasianssand fanna “aeswipndosiumsisuudasesdnsnendouasdan
LLE\mLﬂﬁﬂuﬁum‘i’]ﬁi’mﬂ‘itLﬂﬂIuﬁlﬂﬂﬂLLatﬁﬂﬂmiﬁ@: “wanldufiaan wayr  FesrRiansaunldiadacie
nnsufivane sfielasiuanu sesonann agnelsfienn vsEve vSEvdspuazAanisdandn 1N
wlpuefiafandesaniadaefionnisduiianisifieinlmsaianisé

] = o o -1
ANAL BILNFINUBAIINDNLLE

A “sendareenideiifatuananuiuriusssdameenidslusaalusuian Seaz wanszny
REWANIAIMINULAENTTL 13U ATBIUSENY USEmEes wazhamasaad Tasanu “seandnaenide
W90 “unwiuaznil “unemadu Toud Busnsuiasuaziiudy 8 wlnaifidneendeisuduas
ANERTIAATA LaTU3EMY U3tnday uazfan1ssandn Alevin “wandaeiuaia “paly



< g
Maiching Studio Public Company limited Annual Report 2007 z‘l&‘ﬂ

33.1 Bank commitment as follows :

(Unit : Million Baht)

Consolidated financial Separate financial
statements statements

As of December 31, As of December 31,

2007 2006 2007 2006
Letters of Guarantee 2.06 277 0.52 0.84
Letters of Guarantee (Unutilized) 29.76 27.81 29.76 27.81

Letters of Credit (Unutilized) 10.00 10.00 - -

Forward Contract (Unutilized) 10.00 10.00 - =
Overdraft (Unutilized) 40.91 35.16 8.26 10.75

34.

- Part of letters of guarantees issued for the Company was collateralized by bank deposit of a
subsidiary. The remaining amount of Baht 30.00 million was unsecured and was jointly used
by the Company and its subsidiary.

- Letter of credit and forward contract which are made for a subsidiary for the total limit of
Baht 20.00 million and not yet utilized are guaranteed by the Company.

- Overdraft (Unutilized) of Baht 10.26 million is unsecured and Baht 32.65 million guaranteed
by the Company.

33.2 Obligation commitment in the long term lease contracts
As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company and its subsidiaries conducted several long term
lease contracts of land, land together with buildings and buildings with the periods ranged from
1-30 years, which have commitments to pay rental fee of approximately Baht 24.12 million and
Baht 26.55 million per annum respectively in the consolidated financial statements and Baht 12.32
million and Baht 13.04 million per annum respectively in the separate financial statements.

33.3 As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company entered into construction of office building
improvement and installment of computer system agreements with several companies at the total
contractual value of Baht 1.03 million and Baht 19.22 million respectively and has a remaining
which has not been accounted for balance of Baht 0.55 million and Baht 5.72 million respectively.

Financial instruments

Policy to manage financial risk

The Company, its subsidiaries and its joint venture possess risk regarding to the change of market
interest rate and in currency exchange rate and from nonperformance of contractual obligations by
counter parties. The Company, its subsidiaries and its joint venture will consider to using appropriate
financial instruments when it considers necessary to manage such risks. However, the Company, its
subsidiaries and its joint venture do not have any policy to hold or issue any financial instruments for
speculation or for trading.
Risk on interest rates

The interest rate risk is the risk that may occur from the fluctuation of market interest rates in the
future which will affect the operating result and cash flows of the Company, its subsidiaries and its joint
venture. The Company, its subsidiaries and its joint venture have exposure to interest rate risk because
they hold bank deposits and loans because most of such financial assets and liabilities carry interest rates
which fluctuate in line with market rates, which the Company, its subsidiaries and its joint venture have not

made any contract to hedge against this kind of risk.
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Risk on exchange rates

Regarding risks on exchange rates, the Company, its subsidiaries and its joint venture mainly
involved with providing and receiving services in foreign currencies. As of December 31, 2007 and 2006,
the Company and its subsidiaries have assets and liabilities in foreign currencies over which the contract

to hedge against risk of exchange rates has not been conducted as follows: -

uSD
SGD
EURO

35.

36.

37.

As of December 31, 2007 As of December 31, 2006
Consolidated Separate Consolidated Separate
Assets Assets Assets | Liabilities Assets
133,539.60 121,039.60 104,681.80 1,608.73 55,181.80
= = = 24,998.00 =
15,207.00 15,207.00 = = =

Risk on credit provision

The Company, its subsidiaries and its joint venture take risk on credit provision concerning trade
accounts receivable. However, the Company, its subsidiaries and joint venture have conservative policy
on credit provision to new clients and most existing clients are well capable to repay debts and the
management of the Company, its subsidiaries and joint venture believe that the appropriated allowance
for doubtful accounts will be readily.

Fair value

Since most of the financial assets and liabilities are short-term and loans bearing interest rates
closed to market rates, the Company, its subsidiaries and its joint venture’s management believes such

financial assets and liabilities are presented in value not materially different from relevant fair value.

Risk from litigation

As of December 31, 2006, a subsidiary was sued as one of defendants in patent infringement case
in 2004 and the Court for the Intellectual Properties and International Trade gave a verdict to dismiss the
case on April 2, 2007.

Provident Fund

The Company and its subsidiaries and their employees have jointly established a provident fund in
accordance with the Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. The group companies and their employees
contributed to the fund monthly at the rate of 2.00% of basic salary. The fund was managed TISCO
Asset Management Co., Ltd. and will be paid to the employees upon termination in accordance with the
fund rules. For the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, in the consolidated financial statements
the Company and its subsidiaries contributed amounted to approximately Baht 2.24 million and Baht
3.58 million respectively and in the separate financial statements, the Company contributed amounted to
approximately Baht 1.31 million and Baht 2.30 million respectively the Company and its subsidiaries

have terminated the said provident fund on October 31, 2007.

Approval of financial statements

These financial statements have been approved for issuance by the Company’s board of directors
on February 26, 2008.
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